LA HABRA HEIGHTS COUNTY
WATER DISTRICT

BOARD MEETING

JULY 22, 2025



AGENDA FOR REGULAR MEETING
BOARD OF DIRECTORS
LA HABRA HEIGHTS COUNTY WATER DISTRICT
July 22, 2025 @ 4:00PM

Roll call of Directors by Secretary

Notation of staff members and others present

Public Communications (Comments will be limited to 3 minutes)

Directors Report - Individual, Subcommittees and/or Attended Events

Consent Items: It is recommended these items be acted upon simultaneously
unless separate discussion or action is requested by a member of the public or a
Director.

a. Minutes of regular Board meeting for June 24, 2025 (approve)

b. Financial Reports — June 2025 (approve)

c. Status of Investments — June 2025

Approval of warrants and authorize signatures per warrant list
Report from Superintendent
Report and recommendations of General Manager:

a. Discuss and Adopt — Resolution 25-06, Fiscal Year 2025 / 2026 Annual
Budget

b. Discuss and Adopt — Resolution 25-08, Fiscal Year 2025/2026 Salary and
Benefits

c. Discuss and Approve — El Cajonita Drive service line replacements

d. Discuss and Approve — GIS platform agreement for District maps and
maintenance management



e. Discuss and Adopt: Water Replenishment District PFAS Remediation
Program Participation Agreement

9. Closed Session

a. CONFERENCE WITH LEGAL COUNSEL- ANTICIPATED LITIGATION:

Discussions with legal counsel re. potential initiation of litigation pursuant to §
54956.9(c): One case.

10. Adjournment

Any documents that are provided to the Board of Directors regarding items on this agenda less than 72 hours prior to this meeting
will be available for public inspection at the front counter of the District office located at 1271 N. Hacienda Road, La Habra Heights,
California 90631



MINUTES



MINUTES OF THE REGULAR BOARD MEETING
OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS
LA HABRA HEIGHTS COUNTY WATER DISTRICT
June 24, 2025

A regular meeting of the Board of Directors of La Habra Heights County Water District
was held on June 24, 2025, at 4:.02 p.m., at the office of the District, located at 1271 North
Hacienda Road, La Habra Heights.

Item 1. Roll call of Directors by Secretary/General Manager, Joe Matthews.
PRESENT: Directors Baroldi, Cooke, Crabb, and McVicar
ABSENT: Director Perumean

Item 2. Staff members and others present. Staff: Joe Matthews, Secretary/General
and Ivan Ramirez, Superintendent. Others present: Michael Silander, District Counsel.

Item 3. Public Communications — None

Item 4. Directors Report — Individual, Subcommittees and/or Attended Events.
Director McVicar discussed Investment committee meeting.
Director Baroldi discussed ACWA JPIA spring conference meeting.

Item 5. a. & b. Minutes of Regular Board meeting for May 19, 2025, and

Financial Reports May 2025. After discussion there was a motion by Director McVicar
and seconded by Director Baroldi to approve minutes and financials. The vote was as

follows:
AYES: Directors Baroldi, Cooke, Crabb, and McVicar
NOES: None
ABSENT: Director Perumean
ltem 6. Approval of warrants and authorized signatures per warrant list. After
discussion, there was a motion made by Director McVicar and seconded by Director Baroldi

that warrant numbers 47822 through 47903 in the amount of $504,657.03 and EFT transfers
in the amount of $13,505.33 be approved and signatures be authorized. The vote was as

follows:

06/24/2025 Page 1



AYES: Directors Baroldi, Cooke, Crabb, and McVicar
NOES: None
ABSENT: Director Perumean

Item 7. Report of Superintendent. The Superintendent discussed that one service
leak and two main leaks were repaired. Valverde Construction upgraded a customer line
at 1700 Kanola Road to a two-inch water service. During the same shutdown a one-inch
water service at 1713 Kanola Road was replaced. Completed annual weed abatement
requirements for fire safety. Superintendent is in the process of obtaining quotes to cut
down plants/bushes up to our property line with the Habitat Authority. The Fire Marshall
stated this is beneficial to protect our reservoir in the event of a fire.

Item 8.a. Discuss and Adopt— Resolution 25-06, Fiscal Year 2025/2026 Annual
Budget. After discussion, this item was continued until the next scheduled board
meeting.

Item 8.b. Discuss and Adopt — Resolution 25-07, Support of Filing Application
with Cal OES Federal Non-Disaster Grant Program. After discussion, there was a

motion by Director McVicar and seconded by Director Crabb to Resolution 25-07. The
vote was as follows:

AYES: Directors Baroldi, Cooke, Crabb, and McVicar

NOES: None

ABSENT:  Director Perumean

Item 8.c. Discuss and Approve — District’'s safety work boot reimbursement

policy. After discussion, there was a motion by Director McVicar and seconded by
Director Crabb to approve safety work boot reimbursement policy. The vote was as
ollows: AYES: Directors Baroldi, Cooke, Crabb, and McVicar

NOES: None

ABSENT: Director Perumean

Item 8.d. Report on fire hydrant maintenance as mandatory work activity. The
General Manager updated the board on fire hydrant maintenance.

Item 8.e. Monthly report on PFAS. The General Manager updated the board on
PFAS matters.

06/24/2025 Page 2



Closed Session:
Closed Session began at 5:03 p.m. and ended at 6:54 p.m.
(Director Perumean entered the meeting at 5:50 p.m.)

Item 9.a. Public Employee Performance Evaluation
Title: Secretary/General Manager
(Closed Session pursuant to Government Code Section 54957)

Item 9.b. CONFERENCE WITH LEGAL COUNSEL- ANTICIPATED
LITIGATION: re. potential initiation of litigation pursuant to § 54956.9(c): One case
No reportable action was taken.

Item 9.c. CONFERENCE WITH LEGAL COUNSEL - EXISTING LITIGATION
In Re: Aqueous Film-Forming Foams Products Liability, Case No. 2:16-mn-2873-RMG,
pending in the United States District Court for the District of South Carolina, Charleston
Division. Discussion of existing litigation pursuant to Government Code Section54956.9,
paragraph (1) of subdivision (b). No reportable action was taken.

Government Code Section 54957(a)(1): Conference with agency counsel re: threats to
District’'s cybersecurity. This matter arose after the posting of the agenda, with the board
of directors voting to add the item based on need. There was a motion by Director
Crabb and seconded by Director Cooke, to add this item to the agenda. The vote was
as follows:

AYES: Directors Baroldi, Cooke, Crabb, and McVicar

NOES: None

ABSENT: Director Perumean

Item 8.f. Discuss and Action — General Manager Salary. After discussion, there

was a motion by Director Crabb and seconded by Director Cooke to approve a 5% merit
increase with a one-time $4,000.00 bonus. The vote was a follows:

AYES: Directors Baroldi, Cooke, Crabb, McVicar, and Perumean

NOES: None

ABSENT: None

06/24/2025 Page 3



Item 10. There being no further business to come before the Board, a motion was
made by Director Cooke and seconded by Director McVicar that the meeting be adjourned
at 7:29 p.m. The vote was as follows:

AYES: Directors Baroldi, Cooke, Crabb, McVicar, and Perumean
NOES: None
ABSENT: None

Dated: July 22, 2025

Brad Cooke, President

(SEAL) Joe Matthews, Secretary

06/24/2025 Page 4



FINANCIAL REPORT



LA HABRA HEIGHTS COUNTY WATER DISTRICT

STATEMENTS OF NET POSITION
June 30, 2024 and June 30, 2025

ASSETS:

Current Assets:
CASH-PETTY
CASH-CHECKING
CASH-SWEEP
INVESTMENT-LAIF
INVESTMENT-TREASURY BILLS

ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE-WATER
ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE-OTHER
LEASE RECEIVABLE

ACCRUED INTEREST RECEIVABLE

INVENTORY
PREPAID EXPENSES
Total Current Assets

Noncurrent Assets:
Capital Assets:
LAND
WATER RIGHTS
SOURCE OF SUPPLY
PUMPING PLANT

TRANSMISSION & DISTRIBUTION

GENERAL PLANT
CONSTRUCTION IN PROGRESS
Total Capital Assets
Accumulated Depreciation
Net Capital Assets

Other Noncurrent Assets:

INVESTMENTS-CAL DOMESTIC WATER CO

LEASE RECEIVABLE
Total Other Noncurrent Assets

Total Assets

DEFERRED OUTFLOWS OF RESOURCES- Deferred

amount from pension plan

DEFERRED OUTFLOWS OF RESOURCES- Deferred

amount from OPEB
Total Deferred Outflows of Resources

2024 2025
300.00 300.00
1,031,324.40 2,077,563.59
409.71 92.71
5,055,656.95 4,108,696.85
1,026,170.36 1,074,214.08
666,191.54 489,333.10
177,419.48 351,248.32
131,188.00 131,226.00
57,253.76 44,143.00
206,017.07 289,619.62
36,084.21 46,158.51
8,410,723.99 8,612,595.78
532,743.65 532,743.65
1,640,490.80 1,640,490.80
2,278,699.92 2,275,481.80
1,668,932.77 1,668,932.77
26,552,921.13 28,040,904.48
1,655,026.36 1,666,748.78
478,432.43 460,022.59
34,807,247.06 36,285,324.87
(19,574,593.33) (21,423,513.96)
15,232,653.73 14,861,810.91
591.00 591.00
2,162,245.57 2,038,791.14
2,162,836.57 2,039,382.14
25,806,214.29 25,513,788.83
853,967.00 863,967.00
199,012.00 199,012.00
1,052,979.00 1,052,979.00




LA HABRA HEIGHTS COUNTY WATER DISTRICT

STATEMENTS OF NET POSITION
June 30, 2024 and June 30, 2025

LIABILITIES

Current Liabilities:
ACCOUNTS PAYABLE
DEPOSITS-CUSTOMERS
DEPOSITS-CONSTRUCTION
ACCRUED EMPLOYEE BENEFITS
NET OPEB OBLIGATION
NET PENSION LIABILITY

Total Current Liabilities

Total Liabilities

DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES- Deferred
amounts from pension plan

DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES- Deferred
amounts from OPEB

DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES- Deferred
amounts from Leases

Total Deferred Inflows of Resources

Net Position:
INVESTED IN CAPITAL ASSETS,NET RELATED DEBT
UNRESTRICTED
RESTRICTED

Total Net Position

Page 2

2024 2025
765,013.80 205,756.77
1,500.00 1,500.00
9,000.00 15,443.63
121,805.03 121,805.03
1,076,358.00 1,076,358.00
1,431,442.00 1,431,442.00
3,460,552.21 2,852,305.43
3,460,552.21 2,852,305.43
176,276.00 176,276.00
914,390.00 914,390.00
2,295,366.41 2,173,505.93
3,386,032.41 3,264,171.93

15,232,653.73 14,861,810.91
4,779,954.94 5,588,479.56
20,012,608.67 20,450,290.47




LA HABRA HEIGHTS COUNTY WATER DISTRICT
STATEMENTS OF REVENUE, EXPENSES AND CHANGES IN NET POSITION

For Twelve Months Ending June 30, 2024 and June 30, 2025

Operating Revenue:

Operating Expenses:
Source of Supply

Pumping

Treatment

Transmission & Distribution
Customer Accounts
Administrative and General
Capital Improvements
Other

TOTAL OPERATING EXPENSES
OPERATING INCOME (LOSS)

Non-Operating Revenues
Non-Operating Expenses
NET NON-OPERATING

REVENUES (EXPENSES)

NET INCOME (LOSS) BEFORE
CAPITAL CONTRIBUTIONS

SYSTEM BUY IN FEE

CAPITAL CONTRIBUTIONS

NET INCOME (LOSS) IN NET POSITION

NET POSITION-BEGINNING OF YEAR

Actual
Last Year Current Last Year 6/30/2025
Current Month Month YTD Current YTD Current % of budget
Actual Actual Actual Actual Budget 2024/25
6/30/2024 6/30/2025 6/30/2024 6/30/2025 2024/25 100%
438,131.87 548,429.69 4,842,719.71 5,701,543.39 5,871,412.00 97%
200,671.12 80,883.00 1,718,965.17 1,973,168.53 2,145,853.00 92%
10,702.45 25,234.92 128,253.93 194,719.63 133,523.00 146%
2,840.16 5,456.05 78,580.45 86,453.31 77,146.00 112%
263,445.76 20,767.35 1,015,809.80 538,069.45 723,007.00 74%
38,585.26 19,212.88 269,236.21 200,929.66 199,040.00 101%
353,131.85 122,075.73 1,976,246.08 1,813,394.30 1,851,365.00 98%
(900,630.75) 154,511.75 489,115.63 1,854,141.00 1,854,141.00 100%
7,130.61 7,563.51 103,063.31 93,414.98 94,089.00 299%
(24,123.54) 435,705.19 5,779,270.58 6,754,290.86 7,078,164.00 95%
462,255.41 112,724.50 (936,550.87) (1,052,747.47) (1,206,752.00) 87%
(53,944.68) 44.517.16 1,346,608.94 1,416,541.98 1,351,095.00 105%
(55,464.47) - (48,940.02) 6,806.80 14,424.00 47%
1,5619.79 44,517.16 1,395,548.96 1,409,735.18 1,336,671.00 106%
463,775.20 167,241.66 458,998.09 356,987.71 129,919.00 275%
60,275.00 36,166.00
22,365.85 44,528.09
541,638.94 437,681.80
19,470,969.73  20,012,608.67
20,012,608.67  20,450,290.47

NET POSITION-END OF PERIOD

Page 3




LA HABRA HEIGHTS COUNTY WATER DISTRICT
STATEMENTS OF REVENUE AND EXPENSES
For Twelve Months Ending June 30, 2024 and June 30, 2025

OPERATING REVENUES
SALES-WATER
SALES-READINESS TO SERVE
SALES-MISCELLANEOUS
LEASE-WATER RIGHTS

TOTAL OPERATING REVENUES

OPERATING EXPENSES

PURCHASED WATER

GROUND WATER REPLENISHMENT ASSMT
POWER

TOTAL SOURCE OF SUPPLY

LABOR-PUMPING
MAINTENANCE-PUMPING
TOTAL PUMPING

MAINT & LABOR-TREATMENT
TOTAL TREATMENT

LABOR-TRANS & DISTRIBUTION
MAINT-TRANS & DISTRIBUTION

JOINT FACILITIES-WELL,LM CONDUIT&RES
ORCHARD DALE PORTION

TOTAL TRANSMISSION&DISTRIBUTION

LABOREMAINT-CUSTOMER ACCOUNTS
UNCOLLECTIBLE ACCOUNTS

TOTAL CUSTOMER ACCOUNTS

TOTAL OTHER OPERATING EXPENSES
TOTAL SOURCE OF SUPPLY & OPERATING
EXPENSES

ADMINISTRATIVE & GENERAL EXPENSES
LABOR-FIELD-SICK,VAC,HOLIDAY
WAGES-MANAGEMENT

WAGES-OFFICE
WAGES-MGMT&OFFICE-SICK,VAC,HOLIDAY
OFFICE SUPPLIES

AUTO SERVICE

BANK SERVICE CHARGE

DUES & SUBCRIPTIONS

BUILDING SERVICE

OFFICE EQUIPMENT MAINT
PROFESSIONAL SERVICES

EDUCATION & MEETINGS

Last Year

Current

Last Year

Actual
6/30/2025

Current Month Month YTD Current YTD Current % of budget
Actual Actual Actual Actual Budget 2024/25
6/30/2024 6/30/2025 6/30/2024 6/30/2025 2024/25 100%
230,335.23 295,081.65 2,340,961.42 3,026,207.93 3,238,075.00 94%
204,311.84 215,437.86 2,428,146.15 2,588,821.46 2,564,254.00 101%
3,484.80 3,687.78 43,650.74 52,291.60 34,462.00 152%
- 34,222.40 30,061.40 34,222.40 34,621.00 99%
438,131.87 548,429.69 4,842,719.71 5,701,543.39 5,871,412.00 97%
4,136.21 2,727.44 83,750.45 80,260.49 273,803.00 29%
93,631.05 9,727.62 881,261.28 1,002,696.50 1,105,821.00 91%
102,903.86 68,427.94 753,953.44 890,211.54 766,229.00 116%
200,671.12 80,883.00 1,718,965.17 1,973,168.53 2,145,853.00 92%
5,888.05 4,560.56 66,008.58 62,091.60 63,706.00 98%
4,814.40 20,674.36 62,245.35 132,628.03 69,817.00 190%
10,702.45 25,234.92 128,253.93 194,719.63 133,623.00 146%
2,840.16 5,456.05 78,580.45 86,453.31 77,146.00 112%
2,840.16 5,456.05 78,580.45 86,453.31 77,146.00 112%
36,012.03 23,146.95 318,226.94 237,877.72 254,222.00 94%
213,076.38 16,800.38 548,071.93 158,803.18 270,102.00 59%
38,537.86 7,913.21 334,797.08 321,256.83 403,284.00 80%
(24,180.51) (27,093.19) (185,286.15) (179,868.28) (204,601.00) 88%
263,445.76 20,767.35 1,015,809.80 538,069.45 723,007.00 74%
35,392.51 18,669.42 260,549.46 197,572.83 195,103.00 101%
3,192.75 543.46 8,686.75 3,356.83 3,937.00 85%
38,585.26 19,212.88 269,236.21 200,929.66 199,040.00 101%
315,573.63 70,671.20 1,491,880.39 1,020,172.05 1,132,716.00 90%
516,244.75 151,554.20 3,210,845.56 2,993,340.58 3,278,569.00 91%
5,931.24 6,130.75 82,363.23 70,102.81 75,125.00 93%
20,155.85 10,817.31 168,500.85 145,270.71 158,194.00 92%
35,996.53 23,470.51 288,687.58 253,026.97 296,395.00 85%
(28,447 .46) 6,946.93 107,558.91 94,406.39 98,527.00 96%
4,109.01 830.99 31,184.92 24,517.38 45,080.00 54%
4,187.65 6,092.67 59,976.32 50,326.30 52,853.00 95%
2,057.42 1,753.28 9,242.01 10,695.23 10,527.00 102%
61.79 - 25,818.63 28,688.89 29,953.00 96%
418.74 1,184.13 25,652.48 36,773.86 22,671.00 162%
1,039.17 4,549.51 36,565.83 39,044.07 39,519.00 99%
11,227.23 2,500.00 94,040.78 106,878.28 114,604.00 93%
957.97 404.66 22,172.22 18,892.31 17,495.00 108%

Page 4



LA HABRA HEIGHTS COUNTY WATER DISTRICT
STATEMENTS OF REVENUE AND EXPENSES
For Twelve Months Ending June 30, 2024 and June 30, 2025

LEGAL

UTILITIES

ENGINEERING
INSUR-AUTO,LIABILITY&PROPERTY
INSUR-GROUP HEALTH & LIFE
EMPLOYEE WORKERS COMPENSATION
DENTAL

RETIREMENT-CALPERS
RETIREMENT-DEFERRED COMP
RETIREMENT-CALPERS UNFUND ACCR LIAB
MAINTENANCE-GENERAL PLANT
CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS

PROPERTY TAXES

PAYROLL TAXES

TOTAL ADMIN & GENERAL EXP

TOTAL OPERATING EXPENSES
OPERATING INCOME (LOSS)

NONOPERATING REVENUES
INTEREST INCOME

PROPERTY TAX INCOME
RENT/LEASE INCOME

OIL ROYALTIES

MISCELLANEQUS INCOME

GAIN ON ASSET SOLD

TOTAL NONOPERATING REVENUES

NONOPERATING EXPENSES
INTEREST EXPENSE-D/G LOAN
LOSS ON INVESTMENT
DIRECTORS FEES

DIRECTORS EXPENSES
ELECTION

TOTAL NONOPERATING EXPENSES

NET NONOPER REVENUES(EXPENSES)

NET INCOME (LOSS) IN NET POSTION

Actual

Last Year Current Last Year 6/30/2025
Current Month Month YTD Current YTD Current % of budget
Actual Actual Actual Actual Budget 2024/25
6/30/2024 6/30/2025 6/30/2024 6/30/2025 2024/25 100%
13,125.00 - 60,125.00 41,287.50 61,594.00 67%
8,557.31 544.64 50,850.80 97,532.46 43,622.00 224%
(1,671.01) 2,300.00 10,889.97 27,130.00 37,995.00 71%
9,056.93 12,319.81 95,282.93 142,384.33 115,065.00 124%
482283 18,866.05 182,708.09 208,609.84 223,968.00 93%
7,062.92 6,801.90 35,838.77 29,598.10 31,273.00 95%
187.20 796.00 9,254.40 14,341.92 10,180.00 141%
18,362.69 5,130.97 154,231.80 143,616.62 160,053.00 90%
1,639.34 859.03 21,660.86 19,609.54 22,088.00 89%
- - 80,813.00 108,463.00 112,090.00 97%
5,488.50 9,776.59 94,021.70 102,197.79 72,494.00 141%
(900,630.75) 154,511.75 489,115.63 1,854,141.00 1,854,141.00 100%
444.74 445,70 5,334.79 5,447.19 5,547.00 98%
6,685.87 7,117.81 97,728.52 87,967.79 88,542.00 99%
(540,368.29) 284,150.99 2,568,425.02 3,760,950.28 3,799,595.00 99%
(24,123.54) 435,705.19 5,779,270.58 6,754,290.86 7,078,164.00 95%
462,255.41 112,724.50 (936,550.87) (1,052,747.47) (1,206,752.00) 87%
43,612.44 33,647.68 239,342.21 265,086.36 202,727.00 131%
24,442 .21 1,846.53 965,3568.55 998,403.34 1,004,509.00 99%
(129,088.70) 10,606.23 120,026.16 126,773.76 126,683.00 100%
857.26 643.41 12,154.58 10,651.95 12,982.00 82%
(708.11) 3,000.00 2,787.22 14,659.79 4,194.00 350%
6,940.22 (5,226.69) 6,940.22 966.78 - 0%
(53,944.68) 44,517.16 1,346,608.94 1,416,541.98 1,351,095.00 105%
- - 609.15 - - 0%
(56,849.17) - (56,849.17) - - 0%
1,200.00 - 7,300.00 6,300.00 9,900.00 64%
184.70 - - 217.04 4,524.00 5%
- - - 289.76 - 0%
(55,464.47) - (48,940.02) 6,806.80 14,424.00 47%
1,519.79 44,517.16 1,395,548.96 1,409,735.18 1,336,671.00 106%
463,775.20 157,241.66 458,998.09 356,987.71 129,919.00 275%

Page 5



STATUS OF INVESTMENTS



aeq @‘_ _1ginseal | ‘leisbep-s-Awwe ]
> :

€20z ‘ee fmf Je\y v

"SaUN)Ipuadxa PAJRLUIISS JO SYIUOW XIS JX8U dY] 198w 0) a|qe|ieAe

ale anuaaas pajedionue pue Ajpinbi Jusw)saaul JuaIoYNS jey) Aupae | ‘Aydoliseled usasiojun Aue Jo SI0}98.1] JO pJeogq Jo uonoe ainjny Aue Buipusd

6Z0zZ ‘sz Aenuge4 paldope LQ-Gg uonnjosay Aq pajdope Aoijod juswisaaul oyl yum Ajdwod yluow syj Buunp SUooesue.) pue SJusw)saAul JuaLng |y

00z$ Jo uleb pazifeaiun ‘609'8EG$ peseyoind jiig Aunseal| sejels pajun -o

GZ/0¢€/9 40 se uleb pazjeasun -p

Z09°2£6$ 18U ‘gee's$ uteb ‘Ajumew 0p0'8ESs$ 'G20Z ‘9 aunr uo painjew |ig Aunseal| ssajelg pajun -0
anjea 19x)Jew o} FZ0Z SUN Ul 8'964$ Ag JuaWale)s |eloueUly UO pasealou) sem aosueleq Buipua v -9

anjeA 1axlew o} €20 aunr Ul 2yl '62$ Aq Juswalels |eloueuy Uo pajsnipe sem aoueleq Buipus 41y -q

anjeA j19xew 0} ZZ0g aunp ul Lo oy$ Aq Juawsie)s |eioueul uo paisnipe sem asuejeq Buipus 41y -q

S20Z Yolel - Aienuep woly palue jsaseiul 59°/86'v¥$ ‘Se/S L/ uo paysodag -e

%000} Lie'esl's S00°10T°G | Z£9°95 896'v¥L'S V101
uswelels
qemyss qemyos Anseai}  |ng Aunseas)
%y 0oL 608‘8ES 608‘8ES |® 608'8ES 0 Sspeyd ssueyd Q¥ 61 G20z/L2/9 Sejelg psiun  S8jelg paiun
JIVEIITE =T
qemyos qemyss Ainses)y g funseatj
%€ 0L SOb'GES SOP‘GES  |P 2vb'S £96'62S Seleyd sepeyd  (0ECY 06 Seozfvie SeIBIS paiUn SRS palun
juswalelg
qemyos qemyss Anseal | g Anseas
%00 0 0 0 209265~ |209'ZES sspeyd seyeyd |¢l2'v 0 ¥20zZ/0€/Z) SSjelg palun  ssle)s panun
Jainsesly  Jainsesl) (41v )
%E6L q /69801y L6€'22LV |© 886 1Y £0v'280'Y ejelg L s 69TV 2 VN pundjuswissau]  puny pejood
eluiojlien ejuioyen Aouaby [eoo
OINO4180d Tv10L INTIVA JONVIVE ALIAILDVY JONVIVE |NOILVNIVA | W3X0ud [eRE [FN ALIENLYN Jlva H3aNssi IN3WLESIANI
01 3DNV1Ive 13MHVvN ONIANT ONINNIO3g 40 /AN3OV Ol SAva IASVHIHNd 40 3dAL
ONIONT % 324N0S

G202 ‘0€ 3NN G3AN3 HLNOW HO4
SIN3IWLS3ANI 40 1H0d3d

10141S1a ¥31VM ALNNOD S1HOIFH VHEVH V'




GZ0Zs9lel JUSLUISSAUI MWD J\MAWIWE | \:d

HLNONW
. = m <« O 2 w > e = m <« O Z n > _
£ 5 2 5 8 5§ § 8 9 @ Z £ 5 5 2 5 3 583 8 9 & F ¢
7 0% » o3 ¥ 3 © £ £ T @ = I < 5 3 T I Q £ <+ T Q@ =
NN NN NN NN NN NN NN NN N NN _
{4 2 I & 1 R & £ T < 1 N < L T < 1 . - e -~ - - . S -~ - 7 < < < 7 N+ ]

00

AOG BO IRUNSEAL MMM
:@2unos (pung - g0
jusunsaau| Aouaby [2207)dIv1

ol
AOBaAIBSBI[BIBPA)y MMM :82IN0S |
shep 0 ‘1oded |eppsawwoD Gl

A5 1981IpAINSESN MMM
:92.n0s SBION — 0¢
fAunsesi} pue s|ig Aunseal)

———ed- G'Z
divi 1 oe m
3
Aep 06 ) ce |
‘1aded |BI0ISWWOD) —e— i
ov

s9]ON Ainseal | —@— _

sjig Ainseal] —e—

09

sajey }salaju] [eoLI0)SIH

10141S1d J431VM ALNNOD S1HOIFH VY8VH V'




WARRANTS



s La Habra Heights County Water District
AP Check Register (Current by Bank)

Check No. Date Status* VendorID Payee Name Amount
BANK ID: 13100 - EFT TRANSFERS
100293363 06/18/25 M 0130 CALPERS $5,174.59
100293364 06/18/25 M 0130 CALPERS $2,050.95
1002943368  07/02/25 M 0130 CALPERS $5,115.22
1002943369  07/02/25 M 0130 CALPERS $2,050.95
BANK 13100 REGISTER TOTAL.: $14,391.71
BANK ID: 13110 - CHECKING- WELLS FARGO
47904 06/24/25 P 0587 A&F METAL SALES, INC. $11.05
47905 06/24/25 P 0385 ADMIRAL PEST CONTROL $203.00
47906 06/24/25 P 0013 CANNINGS HARDWARE $213.41
47907 06/24/25 P 0570 CAPIO $45.00
47908 06/24/25 P 0588 CARDMEMBER SERVICE $355.22
47909 06/24/25 P 0014 CENTRAL BASIN MWD $3,110.01
47910 06/24/25 P 0441 CINTAS CORPORATION $75.92
47911 06/24/25 P 0558 CONEXWEST $230.95
47912 06/24/25 P 0282 D&H WATER SYSTEMS $568.51
47913 06124/25 P 0580 DELTEK, INC. $3,024.00
47914 06/24/25 P 0580 EXCEL BACKFLOW SERVICE, INC. $70.00
47915 06/24/25 P 0389 FRONTIER COMMUNICATIONS $900.00
47916 06/24/25 P 0049 GOLDEN METERS SERVICE INC $7,979.81
47917 06/24/25 P 0099 GRAINGER INC $262.66
47918 06/24/25 P 0369 HIGHROAD INFO TECHNOLOGY $311.36
47919 06/24/25 P 0475 INDUSTRIAL SCIENTIFIC CORP $593.28
47920 06/24/25 P 0252 INFOSEND, INC $694.61
47921 06/24/25 P 0133 KONICA MINOLTA $133.03
47922 - 06/24/25 P 0001 LESLIE J. CONTRERAS $305.43
47923 06/24/25 P 0051 LINCOLN FINANCIAL GROUP $3,460.21
47924 06/24/25 P 0453 MATTHEW CERDA $59.20
47925 06/24/25 P 0174 MICHELLE PEREZ $80.80
47926 06/24/25 P 0534 ODP BUSINESS SOLUTIONS, LLC. $438.64
47927 06/24/25 P 0175 QUINN COMPANY $1,673.21
47928 06/24/25 P 0373 RUSH TRUCK CENTER - $3,594.16
47929 06/24/25 P 0258 S8J SUPPLY CO, INC $3,386.90
47930 06/24/25 P 0415 SAMUEL MUNOZ $1,500.00
47931 06/24/25 P 0147 SAN GABRIEL VALLEY WATER CO $41.72
47932 06/24/25 P 0068 SOUTHERN CALIF EDISON CO $13,831.69
47933 06/24/25 P 0267 STAMPS BY MAIL $156.00
47934 06/24/25 P 0243 TAMMY WAGSTAFF $399.20
47935 06/24/25 P 0268 UNIVAR USA, INC $1,936.97
47936 06/24/25 P 0168 VALVERDE CONSTRUCTION, INC $15,066.17
47937 06/24/25 P 0577 WARE DISPOSAL $331.13
47938 06/24/25 P 0094 WECK LABORATORIES, INC $2,320.00
47939 06/30/25 P 0486 TAMMY WAGSTAFF $88.30
47940 06/30/25 P 0587 A&F METAL SALES, INC. $370.80
47941 07/08/25 P 0116 ACWA-JPIA $19,064.05
47942 07/08/25 P 0139 ACWA/JPIA $6,035.53
47943 07/08/25 P 0104 AIRGAS SAFETY, INC $194.63
47944 07/08/25 P 0353 ARCO BUSINESS SOLUTIONS $1,996.27
47945 07/08/25 P 0237 CALIFORNIA SCHOOL BOARDS ASSOC $2,500.00
47946 07/08/25 P ONETIME CALLAND ENGINEERING, INC. $1,321.96
47947 07/08/25 P 0013 CANNINGS HARDWARE $101.85
47948 07/08/25 P 0441 CINTAS CORPORATION $112.05
47949 07/08/25 P 0145 CIVILTEC ENGINEERING INC $2,575.00

PAREPORTS\FY2526\WARRANTS\Warrant List 7-22-25



rhze La Habra Heights County Water District
AP Check Register (Current by Bank)

Check No. Date Status* Vendor ID Payee Name Amount
47950 07/08/25 P 0123 COUNTY OF LOS ANGELES $2,283.89
47951 07/08/25 P 0197 DELTA MOTOR CO, INC $11,221.25
47952 07/08/25 P 0540 DUTHIE POWER SERVICES $5,291.26
47953 07/08/25 P 0464 ENVIROKLEEN USA $650.00
47954 07/08/25 P 0164 EXCEL TELEMESSAGING $150.00
47955 07/08/256 P 0389 FRONTIER COMMUNICATIONS $103.45
47956 07/08/25 P 0569 GOTO COMMUNICATIONS, INC. $352.43
47957 07/08/25 P 0099 GRAINGER INC $910.26
47958 07/08/25 P 0070 HARRINGTON INDUSTRIAL PLASTICS $235.26
47959 07/08/25 P 0369 HIGHROAD INFO TECHNOLOGY $5,396.00
47960 07/08/25 P 0579 KONICA MINOLTA BUSINESS SOL. $181.12
47961 07/08/26 P 0402 L. G HOLDINGS, INC $7,500.00
47962 07/08/25 P 0127 LA HABRA HEIGHTS IMPROV ASSOC $35.00
47963 07/08/25 P 0051 LINCOLN FINANCIAL GROUP $3,484.44
47964 07/08/25 P 0503 MICHELLE SAVAGE $800.00
47965 07/08/25 P 0534 ODP BUSINESS SOLUTIONS, LLC. $84.56
47966 07/08/25 P ONETIME RAJINDER WALIA $649.62
47967 07/08/25 P 0415 SAMUEL MUNOZ $1,500.00
47968 07/08/25 P 0068 SOUTHERN CALIF EDISON CO $55,116.46
47969 Q7/08/26 P 0243 TAMMY WAGSTAFF $51.31
47970 07/08/25 P 0427 TPX COMMUNICATIONS $4,323.16
47971 07/08/25 P 0078 UNDERGROUND SERVICE ALERT $182.05
47972 07/08/25 P 0562 VERIZON $495.74
47973 07/08/25 P 0386 VERIZON WIRELESS $944.18
47974 Q7/08/25 P 0094 WECK LABORATORIES, INC $1,232.00
BANK 13110 REGISTER TOTAL.: $204,897.13

GRAND TOTAL : $219,288.84

* Check Status Types: "P" - Printed ; "M" - Manual ; "V" - Void ( Void Date }; "A" - Application; "E" - EFT** Denotes broken check sequence.

P:\REPORTS\FY2526\WARRANTS\Warrant List 7-22-25



o |

i .

TS [] []
engineering inc.
Civil, Water, Wastewater, Drainage and Transportation Engineering

Construction Management ® Surveying
California e Arizona

June 25, 2025

La Habra Heights County Water District
1271 North Hacienda Road
La Habra Heights, CA 90631

Attention: Joe Matthews, General Manager

Subject: Engineering Activities for the Month of May 2025
Invoice Backup Support - Billing Period through May 31, 2025

Dear Mr. Matthews:

The La Habra Heights County Water District requires Engineering Support from CIVILTEC
engineering, inc. (Civiltec) at times on various projects. This work is provided on a time and
materials basis when requested and directed by LHHCWD management. Following is an
explanation of time spent backing up the May 2025 invoicing. The numbering system is the
Civiltec project number and tracking system.

2024140.00 — General Engineering Support FY24-25. This project has been established to aid
the District in general engineering inquiries, participate in meetings, hydraulic modeling and
calibration and overall engineering support. The total budget for General Engineering Support has
been established at $25,000.00 for each Fiscal Year. Below is an accounting of expenditures under
this Civiltec job number for FY 2024-25.

There were expenditures of $2,542.50.00 in May 2025. The remaining budget is $14,957.50. The
Civiltec team worked with Joe Mathews regarding planning for a new GIS platform, reviewed the
tear down report for Plant 1 pump, and visited the Plant 1 site to assess electrical and structural
work and visited the Gualtieri Reservoir site to assess future rehabilitation work.

2024141.00 — Engineering Fire flow Modeling FY24-25. This project has been established to
aid the District with computer model simulations for fire flow requests by LHHCWD customers.
Below is an accounting of expenditures under this Civiltec job number for FY 2024-25.

There were expenditures in the month of May 2025 totaling $2,300.00. We have set up project
numbers per fire flow simulation. We are using this main number 2024141 and have put on

extensions starting with .01 for the first request.

2024141.23 Fire Flow Modeling for 1429 1900 Tumin Road $560.00
2024141.24 Fire Flow Modeling for 1930 Sharpless Drive $560.00
2024141.25 Fire Flow Modeling for 1515 Amate Drive $590.00

605 East Huntington Drive, Suite 205, Monrovia, CA 91016 | P 626.357.0588




La Habra Heights County Water District

Mr. Joe Matthews, General Manager ’ﬂ
Engineering Activity Report for May 2023 G
June 25, 2025 engineering inc
Page 2

2024141.26 Fire Flow Modeling for 310 Avocado Crest $590.00

2022169.00 — Well No. 12 Well Siting Study. LHHCWD plans to drill a new well in the Judson
Well Field. The overall budget for the project is $157,770.00. There were no expenditures in May
2025. The District is currently considering the destruction of Well No. 9 and civil improvements
to the Well No. 9 discharge pit. The remaining budget is $27,946.50.

2024807.00 — PFAS Grant Application. LHHCWD is working with WRD to secure grant
funding for a new PFAS Treatment Plant. Grace Kast is preparing the grant funding applications
to WRD and assisting with the EPA grant. Civiltec staff is supporting Ms. Kast with as needed
cost estimating and preparing exhibits. The budget established for the Civiltec effort is $15,915.00.
There were no expenditures in the month of May 2025. The remaining budget is $906.25.

2024814.00 — PFAS Treatment Plant Design. We have slowed the development of the final
design documents until proposals from treatment systems suppliers are received, a supplier
selected, and supplier equipment data sheets obtained. This approach will allow the project team
to have in hand the supplier’s equipment submittals for incorporation into the final design
documents and the procurement schedule which will provide the ability to better forecast the
required timing of obtaining a general contractor for installation. We are on standby awaiting the
District’s decision to move forward with the RFP. The budget established for the Civiltec effort is
$421,360.00. There were expenditures in the month of May 2025 totaling $275.00. The remaining
budget is $111,427.00.

I hope this information helps with your processing of the project invoices. Please let me know if
you have any questions.

Very truly yours,
CIVILTEC engineering, inc.

u_) . r‘__'l._.-\-..__)-._ r—

W. David Byrum, P.E.
President, Principal Engineer

X:\Agency\CAWater Distriet\LaHabraHeightsCoWD\Engineering Backups\La Habra Heights CWD May 2025 Work.docx




Credit Card Transactions

Date of
Transaction Merchant Name or Transaction Description
05/30 Payment Thank You Image Check
05/21 JERSEY MIKES ONLINE UC https://prod. NJ - Office lunch Meeting.
05/20 STAPLES 00101170 FULLERTON CA — Laminated 5 District system wall maps.
05/28 ROSCOES FAMOUS DELI FULLERTON CA — PFAS lunch Meeting with Joe Matthews, Mike

Gualtieri and Ed Casteneda from Orchard Dale Water District.

$Amount

-2,21347
142.80
130.50

81.92



REPORT OF SUPERINTENDENT



LA HABRA HEIGHTS COUNTY WATER DISTRICT

MEMORANDUM

DATE: 7/16/25

TO: JOE MATTHEWS, GENERAL MANAGER

& BOARD OF DIRECTORS

FROM: IVAN RAMIREZ, SUPERINTENDENT

SUBJECT: SUPERINTENDENT’S REPORT FOR JULY 2025

System and Equipment Maintenance

Repaired three service leaks and two main leaks.

Installed a wood retaining wall around a fire hydrant near 1800
Dorothea Road.

e Tri County Pump installed pump 2 at Plant 1 and is back online after

repairs.

e Continue to flush customers line at 2085 El Cajonita due to
sediment in his line from our three-inch steel main that needs
replacement. I received quotes from contractors to replace this line

however all three prices ate above our limit of approval.



ja81e] YIUOW 0Z0T 4O %58
131BMPUNO.IC)

U0II2UUOI 39UISIC 191BAN [BCIDIUNIAl UISEE [BIIUDY §,39L1SIC WO Auedulo?) J191BAN J13S3IOQ BILIOLIED AQ Pasn J31em 1od W) s

Moduw|

ST/v v/t €e/te /1t 0¢0¢

0202 30 %58 01 patedwo)
INNC 104 198} 310k Ul UoIdNpPoId

1I141S1d Y31VM ALNNOD S1HOIIH VHEVH V1

0S

001

0sT

00¢

0S¢

00¢

0S¢€




RESOLUTION NO. 25-06

RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF
DIRECTORS OF
LA HABRA HEIGHTS COUNTY
WATER DISTRICT
ADOPTING THE OPERATION AND
MAINTENANCE BUDGET
AND THE APPROPRIATIONS LIMIT
FOR
FISCAL YEAR JULY 1, 2025
THROUGH JUNE 30, 2026



LA HABRA HEIGHTS COUNTY WATER DISTRICT

MEMORANDUM

st e e e o o ok ok o sk ok ok o o o o o sk ok ofe sk sk s ok o o o o sk sk o sk o o sk s sk s o sk sk ok ok ok o ok o sk e ok sk sk sk sk sk Sk e sk e SRk skt sk sk okokok ok ok sk skok sk sk ok e ke sk

To: Joe Matthews /
From: Tammy Wagstaff i '
Date: July 22, 2025

RE: 2025/2026 Draft Bud -

OPERATING BUDGET
Below reflect some of the assumptions in the attached budget, as well as, the proposed water rates.

Projected water sales are 2,400 acre feet (AF) for the year.

I used the projected 2023 Water Rate Study projections for Commodity-Upper & Lower Zones and
Readiness to Serve rates for fiscal year 2025/26 proposed rate increases.

2024/25 Board 2025/26

Approved Budget Percent
Zone Rate Rate Difference Increase
Upper: 3.18 3.39 21 6.6
Lower: 2.78 2.97 .19 6.8
Readiness to serve charges:

Meter Size

3/4” & 5/8” 56.22 59.88 $3.66 6.5
1”7 92.14 98.13 5.99 6.5
1-1/2” 181.96 193.79 11.83 6.5
2” 289.73 308.57 18.84 6.5
3” 631.03 672.05 41.02 6.5
4 1,134.00 1,207.71 73.71 6.5
6” 2,337.52 2,489.46 151.94 6.5
Fire Meter 631.03 672.05 41.02 6.5

The budget reflects 95.0% supply from groundwater of 2,430 AF. It allows for a 6% water loss. Water
Replenishment District water rates are projected to increase from $437 per acre foot to $454, an 3.9%

increase.

Central Basin Municipal Water District’s water rates are projected to increase on January 1, 2026 from
$1,565 to $1,698 which is a 8.5% increase. Water service, capacity and fixed service charges amounted to
$517.40 per cubic feet per second (cfs) each month; last year was $438.29, which is a 18.0% change.

P:\TammyW\LETTERS\budget25_26.docx:4/23/2025 11:17 AM



Page 2, 7/22/25
The budget reflects:

o Inflation projection of 3.0% (Los Angeles, Long Beach, Anaheim: Consumer Price Index-
All Urban Consumers) (CPI-U)
Depreciation funded based on 15 year capital improvement plan from Master Water Plan
Funding GASB 45 Other Post Employment Benefits “pay as you go”
Wage increase — propose an 3.5% cost of living adjustment (Consumer Price Index-Urban
Wage Earners and Clerical Workers) (CPI-W). In addition, it is proposed to implement a
merit pool of 2.0% to reward those employees who have high performance results.

e The 6 month average CPI-W from November 2024 through April 2025 is 3.23%. CPI-W 6
month average from last year was 3.0%.

The budget reflects net income of $152,945. Per the projected 2023 Water Rate Study the water and
readiness to serve rates are to be increased to build reserves. These reserves are needed to meet the long
term goals of replacing pipelines and wells, in addition to, a treatment plant identified in the 2022 Master

Plan.

OPERATING BUDGET-implementation of:
Cross Connection consultant-backflow inspection $10,000
Hazard Mitigation Plan $ 9,286
Emergency Response Plan $ 6,102

CAPITAL BUDGET
One vehicle
Well 12
Electrical improvements-Plant 5
PFOS treatment plant
Shop upgrade
Fire hydrant upgrades
Software for mapping and asset management

The budget will be discussed at the next Board meeting. You may contact either Joe or myself at any time
with questions.

PATammyW\LETTERS\budget25_26.docx:4/23/2025 11:17 AM



RESOLUTION NO. 25-06

RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF
LA HABRA HEIGHTS COUNTY WATER DISTRICT
ADOPTING THE OPERATION AND MAINTENANCE BUDGET
AND THE APPROPRIATIONS LIMIT FOR
FISCAL YEAR JULY 1, 2025 THROUGH JUNE 30, 2026

THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF
DIRECTORS OF THE LA HABRA HEIGHTS COUNTY WATER DISTRICT as
follows:

1. The Operation and Maintenance Budget for fiscal year
July 1, 2025, through June 30, 2026, which is attached hereto as Exhibit "A" and
incorporated herein by this reference, is hereby adopted.

2. The Appropriations Limit for fiscal year July 1, 2025,
through June 30, 2026, which is included in Exhibit “A”, is hereby adopted.

ADOPTED AND APPROVED this 22\P day of July 2025.

(SEAL)
Brad Cooke, President
Board of Directors, La Habra
Heights County Water District
ATTEST:

Joe Matthews,
Secretary/General Manager

I, JOE MATTHEWS, Secretary to the Board of Directors of La
Habra Heights County Water District, hereby certify that the foregoing Resolution
was introduced at a regular meeting of the Board of Directors of said District,
held on the 22™ day of July 2025, and was adopted at that meeting by the
following vote:

AYES:
NOES:
ABSENT:

Joe Matthews, Secretary
Board of Directors, La Habra
Heights County Water District

P:\MichelleA\My Documents\Resolutions\Budget 25-06.doc



EXHIBIT "A"

LA HABRA HEIGHTS COUNTY WATER DISTRICT
2025/2026 BUDGET

PROJECTED FINAL FINAL
GENERAL ACTUAL BUDGET BUDGET 2025126 BUDGET
LEDGER ACTUAL |FISCAL YEAR| FISCAL YEAR | FISCAL YEAR| HIGHER (LOWER)
ACCT # |DESCRIPTION 4/30/2025 2024/2025 2024/2025 2025/2026 | 2024125 PROJ ACT
OPERATING REVENUE
41100 Water Sales-Consumption 2,514,627 3,069,011 3,238,075 3,289,482 220,471
41200 Water Sales-Readiness to Serve 2,158,437 2,590,124 2,564,254 2,733,327 143,203
42300 Administrative & Turn on fee 44,419 53,303 34,462 35,854 (17,449)
49100 Water Rights Lease - 34,222 34,621 34,323 101
TOTAL OPERATING REVENUE 4,717,483 5,746,661 5,871,412 6,092,986 346,325
OPERATING EXPENSE
Source of Supply
51300 Purchased Water 74,270 83,034 273,803 271,633 188,599
51400 Ground Water Replenishment 897,642 1,096,257 1,105,821 1,103,284 7,027
52300 Power 763,526 924,060 766,229 785,495 (138,565)
Total Source of Supply 1,735,438 2,103,352 2,145,853 2,160,412 57,060
Other Operating Expenses
50000 Labor-Vacation, Sick & Holiday 61,828 76,549 75,125 84,398 7,849
52100 Labor-Pumping 53,499 66,237 63,706 66,869 632
52200 Maintenance-Pumping 97,026 116,431 69,817 66,626 (49,805)
53200 Maintenance & Labor-Treatment 77,332 92,798 77,146 95,582 2,784
54100 Labor-Trans & Distribution 187,151 231,711 254,222 287,603 55,892
54200 Maint-Trans & Distribution 102,593 119,032 270,102 208,926 89,895
62000 Joint Facilities-Wells 72,185 86,622 166,325 171,243 84,621
62100 Joint Facilities-Wells-Power 170,909 191,416 203,277 215,968 24,552
72000 Joint Facilities-LaMirada Conduit 2,886 3,463 9,311 9,357 5,894
82000 Joint Facilities-Reservoir 16,922 20,306 24,371 27,033 6,727
82200 Less: Orchard Dale portion (136,537) (163,844) (204,601) (219,723) (55,879)
55100;55105 Labor& Maint-Customer Service 151,238 184,132 190,294 214,623 30,491
55110 Labor-Customer Account 4,139 5,124 4,808 5,194 70
55200 Uncollectible Accounts 2,813 3,376 3,937 3,477 101
Total Other Operating Expenses 863,984 1,033,353 1,207,841 1,237,176 203,823
TOTAL OPERATING EXPENSES 2,699,422 3,136,704 3,353,694 3,397,588 260,884
ADMINISTRATIVE & GENERAL EXPENSES
56100,56110 Wages-Mgmt,Office&Sick/Vac/Holiday 411,033 508,898 553,116 556,139 47,241
56200 Office Supplies 21,600 25,920 45,080 29,511 3,591
56201 Auto Service 38,128 45,754 52,853 52,399 6,645
56202 Bank Service Charge 7,360 8,832 10,527 11,052 2,220
56203 Dues & Subscription 27,901 41,852 29,953 43,107 1,256
56204 Building Service 34,205 41,046 22,671 22,609 (18,437)
56205 Office Equipment Maint 33,107 39,728 39,519 37,112 (2,616)
56206 Professional 93,759 107,681 114,604 126,760 19,079
56207 Education & Meetings 16,840 20,208 17,495 17,894 (2,314)
56208 Legal 39,137 46,964 61,594 61,712 14,748
56209 Utilities 89,676 105,011 43,622 109,604 4,593
56220 Engineering 20,992 25,190 37,995 66,949 41,759
56300 Insurance-Auto, Liability, Property & Bond 117,744 141,293 115,065 154,417 13,124
56310 Insurance-Group Health & Life 171,879 206,255 223,968 229,403 23,148
56400 Employee Workers Compensation 22,709 27,251 31,273 30,356 3,105
56410 Dental 12,926 15,511 10,180 12,754 (2,757)
56420 Retirement-CalPERS 126,306 156,379 160,053 164,700 8,321
56421 Retirement-Deferred Compensation 17,054 21,114 22,088 22,828 1,714
56422 Retirement-CalPERS-Unfunded Accrued Liab. 108,463 108,463 112,090 139,783 31,320
57210 Payroll Taxes 73,859 88,631 88,542 93,245 4,614
56700 Maint-General Plant 80,200 96,240 72,494 99,127 2,887
57100 Capital Improvement 1,545,118 1,854,141 1,854,141 1,874,006 19,865
57200 Property Taxes 4,555 5,466 5,547 5,630 164
TOTAL ADMINISTRATIVE & GENERAL EXF 3,114,551 3,737,828 3,724,470 3,961,097 223,269
NET OPERATING INCOME (LOSS) (996,490) (1,127,872) (1,206,752) (1,265,699) (137,828)
NON-OPERATING REVENUE
49200 Interest Income 210,206 252,247 202,727 268,765 16,518
49300 Property Tax Income 885,454 1,013,525 1,004,509 1,036,498 22,973
49700 RentIncome 4,463 5,356 4,823 5414 58
49750 Lease income 101,550 121,860 121,860 121,860 -
49800 Oil Royalties 9,137 10,964 12,982 12,133 1,169

X:PATammyW\BUDGET\budget2526 salary adj:7/18/2025:9:52 AM:Page 1




EXHIBIT "A"

LA HABRA HEIGHTS COUNTY WATER DISTRICT
2025/2026 BUDGET

PROJECTED FINAL FINAL
GENERAL ACTUAL BUDGET BUDGET 2025126 BUDGET
LEDGER ACTUAL |FISCAL YEAR|FISCAL YEAR | FISCAL YEAR| HiGHER (LOWER)
ACCT # |DESCRIPTION 4/30/2025 2024/2025 2024/2025 2025/2026 | 2024125 PROJ ACT
49810 Miscellaneous Income 9,260 11,112 4,194 1,989 (9,123)
49900 Gain on asset sold 6,193 6,193 - - (6,193)
TOTAL NON-OPERATING REVENUE 1,226,263 1,421,257 1,351,095 1,446,659 25,402
NON-OPERATING EXPENSE
59120 Interest Expense-Davis Grunsky loan - - - - -
59120 Principal-Davis Grunsky loan - - - - -
59400 Director's Fees 5,400 6,480 9,900 9,900 3,420
59900 Director's Expenses 217 260 4,524 4,481 4,221
59910 Election Expense 289 289 - 13,633 13,344
TOTAL NON-OPERATING EXPENSE 5,906 7,029 14,424 28,014 20,985
NET NON-OPERATING REVENUE(EXP) 1,220,357 1,414,228 1,336,671 1,418,645 4,417
NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN NET ASSETS 223,868 286,356 129,919 152,945 (133,411)
SUMMARY OF BUDGET
REVENUE $7,167,918 §$ 7,222,507 § 7,539,645
EXPENSE $6,881,562 § 7,092,588 $ 7,386,700
NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN NET ASSETS $ 286,356 $ 129,919 $ 152,945
CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT PLAN
NET INC (DEC) NET ASSETS LESS CIP INTEREST INCOME 143,161 12,958
49650 SYSTEM BUY IN FEES - 12,055
INTEREST INCOME 143,195 139,988
CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT 309,024 1,874,006
Pipeline 5,944,000 -
Vehicles* 715,000 55,000
Reservoir Snooks 247,000
Well 12 3,740,000 68,000
Electrical Improvement-Plant 5 100,000 150,000
PFOS Treatment Plant 4,080,000 2,040,000
Shop Upgrade 75,000 75,000
Fire Hydrant upgrades 100,000 100,000
Software-Mapping & Asset management* 25,000 25,000
La Mirada Reservoir recoat 1,094,442
Add pump capacity Plant 1 1,125,000
Reservoir 2 recoat 855,000
Reservoir 5A recoat 702,000
Greenview PRV & pipeline 611,000
Generators-Wells,La Mirada PIt, Plant 1 450,000
Install PRV various locations 339,000
Vigil Reservoir recoat 739,000
Lyon Reservoir recoat 728,000
Plant 5 & 6 generator 375,000
New well 3,750,000
Master Plan* 163,647
Water Rate Study* 150,000
Water Rights* 128,000 128,000
TOTAL CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS 26,236,089 - 2,641,000
BEGINNING CASH AVAILABLE 7,083,611 7,678,991
ENDING CASH AVAILABLE 7,678,991 7,076,997
6 months operating expense 3,639,082 3,679,343
*not in Water Master Plan update 7,630,373 7,377,994
2024/2025  2025/2026

The District's 2025/2026 operational budget is not in excess of the Gann Appropriations Limitation,
Prop. 4-1979 creating State Constitution Article XIiB, as calculated by staff using factors from 2024/2025

Appropriation Limit 1,164,500
Appropriations Subject to Limit, reduced by construction costs -1,382,535
2,547,035

Remaining Appropriations Capacity

X:PATammyW\BUDGET\budget2526 salary adj:7/18/2025:9:52 AM:Page 2




RESOLUTION NO. 25-08

RESOLUTION

OF THE BOARD OF

DIRECTORS OF

LA HABRA H
WATE

EIGHTS COUNTY
R DISTRICT

ADJUSTING SA

_LARIES OF DISTRICT

EMPLOYEES



RESOLUTION NO. 25-08

RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF
LA HABRA HEIGHTS COUNTY WATER DISTRICT
ADJUSTING SALARIES OF DISTRICT EMPLOYEES

A. RECITALS

(i) The Board of Directors of the La Habra Heights County Water District
adopted the most recent Monthly Salary Schedule by Resolution No. 24-07 on June 25,
2024.

(ii) The Board of Directors has, from time-to-time, adopted revised
Monthly Salary Schedules.

(i)  The Board of Directors desires to adjust the salaries of District
employees.

NOW, THEREFORE, THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE LA HABRA
HEIGHTS COUNTY WATER DISTRICT DOES HEREBY RESOLVE, DETERMINE AND
ORDER AS FOLLOWS:

1. The Monthly Salary Schedule adopted by Resolution No. 24-07 is
hereby repealed and a new Monthly Salary Schedule, which is attached hereto as Exhibit
"A", is hereby adopted and is effective July 1, 2025.

2. The Secretary/General Manager is hereby directed to replace the
repealed Monthly Salary Schedule with the newly adopted Monthly Salary Schedule (Exhibit
IIAII).

ADOPTED AND APPROVED this 22nd day of July 2025.

(SEAL)

Brad Cooke, President
Board of Directors, La Habra
Heights County Water District



ATTEST:

Joe Matthews, Secretary

I, JOE MATTHEWS, Secretary of the Board of Directors of La Habra Heights
County Water District do hereby certify that the foregoing Resolution was introduced at a
regular meeting of the Board of Directors of said District, held on the 22" day of July 2025
and was adopted at that meeting by the following vote:

AYES:

NOES:

ABSENT:

Joe Matthews, Secretary
Board of Directors of La Habra
Heights County Water District



EXHIBIT “A”

LA HABRA HEIGHTS COUNTY WATER DISTRICT
Monthly Salary Schedule
Fiscal Year 2025 — 2026

Management Personnel

Minimum Median Maximum
General Manager 13460 15324 17188
Treasurer/Office Manager 11372 13130 14888
Superintendent 10709 12363 14016
Hourly Personnel

Minimum Median Maximum
Utility Worker 111 7481 8637 9793
Utility Worker 11 6263 7230 8197
Utility Worker I 5214 6020 6826
Management Assistant/
Accountant 6400 7389 8377
Customer Service/
Accounting Clerk 5500 6351 7201

5% increase for Grade 2 Treatment State Certification for Utility Worker I,
Management Assistant/Accountant, and Customer Service/Accounting Clerk

P:\MichelleA\My Documents\Payrol\2025-2026 Monthly Salary Schedule.doc



DISCUSS AND APPROVE
EL CAJONITA DRIVE SERVICE LINE
REPLACEMENTS



LA HABRA HEIGHTS COUNTY WATER DISTRICT

MEMORANDUM

DATE: JULY 22, 2025
TO: BOARD OF DIRECTORS
FROM: JOE MATTHEWS, SECRETARY/GENERAL MANAGER

SUBJECT: RUSTY WATER FROM OLD THREE-INCH WATER MAIN ON EL
CAJONITA

A customer on El Cajonita Drive has been experiencing rusty water for some
time. The customer is new to the residence and uses less water than the
previous owner. We first attempted to flush the service until the rust goes away.
Flushing has only been successful for a limited time before rusty water returns.
A three-inch steel water main serving this location was installed in 1959 and
serves two properties.

We contacted three contractors for proposals to fix the issue. The scope of the
project includes abandoning the three-inch steel watermain, installing new
water services for both residents and connecting them to an eight-inch AC
watermain on the same street, replacing an old steel air vent with a history of
leaks at the same location, and replacing asphalt that is removed during
construction. The work is expected to take three to four days.

Contractors submitted the following proposals:

e Brkich Construction $58,311.00
e J.A. Salazar $62,570.50
e W.A. Rasic $64,700.00

I recommend approving the proposal from Brkich Construction for
$58,311.00.



robert

BRKICH

CONSTRUCTION CORP.
fu-ddx:yu

1508 South Mayfiower Ave. Monrovia, CA 91016
TEL 6263057426 FAX 6263057428

July 1, 2025

Ivan Ramirez

La Habra Heights County Water District
1271 N. Hacienda Blvd.

La Habra Heights, CA 90631

RE: 2085 El Cajonita Drive, La Habra Heights.

Robert Brkich Construction Corp. will provide labor, equipment and materials to complete the
following work:

Notify USA.

Pothole all connection points to verify pipe type and diameter
Pothole all utilities in the work area.

Saw cut and haul away all asphalt/concrete.

Excavate and haul away all native soils.

Make (2) 2-inch connections to the existing water main.

Install {2} 2-inch water services.

Shut down the existing water main and remove an existing tee and then flex in 8-inch
pipe in its place.

Remove the existing air release valve and install a new 2-inch ARV
Backfill and compact all the excavations with CAB.

Take compaction tests.

Place temporary pavement over the excavations.

Replace the asphalt street per La Habra Heights specifications.
Provide and maintain BMP’s and traffic control on a daily basis.
Provide shoring as required by OSHA.

® © & o o © » 2

* & & o @ 5 O

The cost to complete all work described above is $58,311.00.

Any work not specifically stated above shall be assumed as excluded from our work. Please call
to verify if you have any questions.

Items not included in our work: traffic control plans; asphalt grinding; engineering; inspection
fees; surveying; fire flow tests; permits; bonding; working with contaminated soils.

Please call me if you have questions regarding this proposal or if you would like to schedule the
work.

Sincerely,

Robert Brkich Construction Corp.

Robert Brkich, Jr
President



J.A. SALAZAR CONSTRUCTION & SUPPLY CORP

GENERAL ENGINEERING CONTRACTOR
License No. 743587 A, C34
613 N. Harbor Blvd
La Habra CA 90631
Tel (562) 691-3647 ~ Fax (562) 691-1092

PROPOSAL
June 30, 2025
La Habra Heights County Water District
Joe Matthews
1271 N. Hacienda Road
La Habra Heights CA 90631

Reference: 2085 and 2111 El Cajonita

We propose to provide and install the following based on the description and direction given, per
your request:

1. USA location.

2. Abandon existing 3” steel main section with (2) couplings and up to 4’ of DIP.

3. Excavate existing 8" main and install 8” x 1.5” saddle, 1.5 corp. up to 50" of 1.5” copper,
1.5” AMS and meter box at 2085 El Cajonita. Meter can be installed at time of installation.
Meter must be provided by LHHCWD at time of installation.

4. Excavate existing 8” main and install 8” x 2 saddle, 2" corp. up to 90 of 2’ copper, 2”

AMS and meter box at 2111 El Cajonita. Meter can be installed at time of installation. Meter

must be provided by LHHCWD at time of installation.

Replace 2” galvanized air vent with new 2” copper and reinstall existing 2” air vent.

WATCH/MUTCD traffic control.

Replace existing asphalt up to 4’ wide with conventional asphalt.

All work to be done during day time working hours of 7am — 3:30pm.

Additional T&M if JA Salazar to obtain permit.

.

© @ e

Total Cost: $62,570.50

Clarifications: Proposal is valid for 10 days from above date. Material pricing is fluid, if proposal is
not accepted within 10 days material will have to be reevaluated. Existing soil must be bore-able.
Meter and customer side valve to be provided by LHHCWD.

Exclusions: Permits, bonds, engineering of any kind, traffic control plans, handling of any
hazardous materials, customer side adjustment, new customer side service, slurry seal, slurry
backfill, meters, customer side valves, paving beyond trench width, rubberized asphalt, concrete,
testing, sod, landscaping, weekend, reduced hours, holiday work, abandonments, over-ex, slope
repair, grading, retaining walls, rock beyond 3”.

Please contact me if you have any questions, thank you.

Sincerely,
Jose Salazar - President



W.A. KASIC CONSTRECHION
GENERAL ENGINEERING CONTRACTOR

July 11, 2025

La Habra Heights County Water District Sent via Email: ivan@lhhcwd.com
1271 Hacienda Road
La Habra Heights, CA 90631

Attention: Jvan Ramirez

Reference:  Replace Services & Main Abandonment near 2111 El Cajonita Drive, La Habra Heights
WAR Proposal $250630B

Dear Mr. Ramirez,

W.A. Rasic Construction is pleased to offer the following proposal to provide all necessary labor,
material, and equipment to replace services and abandon main near 2111 El Cajonita Drive per Scope of

Work provided by LHHCWD.

Total Price for Above Items: s 64.700.00

Plans and Specifications Included
Per Scope of Work provided by LHHCWD and Job Walk on 6/30/25

This proposal is subject to the standard conditions attached and made part of this proposal. Special
conditions are below:

e Pricing does not take into account any restriction of working hours, import backfill, street
moratorium conditions, flaggers, or engineered traffic control. Pricing to be re-adjusted based on
permit conditions.

e LHHCWD crew to shut off water at main as required for work. Pricing is based on District being

able to close main valve completely.

Proposal assumes main is located 36”-42” from finish surface.

Proposal assumes any discharge from dewatering line can be dumped into nearby storm drain.
3" steel main to be abandoned in place. Removal or slurry filling of main is excluded.
Existing 8” AC main located in dirt/grass.

Priced toinstall meter boxes in parkway.

Priced to hot tap with saddle only.

Priced to backfill with native material only.

Pricing does not include any public notifications or pre-construction meeting with supervision.

Sincerely,
W.A. Rasic Construction Company, Inc.

. T .
gl S
Rachel Rutherford
Estimator

4150 Long Beach Boulevard, Long Beach, CA 90807 = 562-928-6111 = fax; 562-928-7339 = www.warasic.com
State Contractar's License #4368761 = DIR Registration No. 1000000649



DISCUSS AND APPROVE GIS
PLATFORM AGREEMENT FOR
DISTRICT MAPS & MAINTENANCE
MANAGEMENT



LA HABRA HEIGHTS COUNTY WATER DISTRICT

MEMORANDUM

DATE: JULY 22, 2025
TO: BOARD OF DIRECTORS
FROM: JOE MATTHEWS, SECRETARY/GENERAL MANAGER

SUBJECT: GIS MAPPING AND MAINTENANCE MANAGEMENT
PLATFORM

The District's map and mechanical drafting contractor retired last year, leaving us
with no replacement. This contractor worked for the District weekly and averaged
360 hours per year. Contractor revised our maps with new services, valve
additions and replacements, as-built drawings, in field valve and mainline
measurements, and other map maintenance duties. After discussion with other
agencies and David Byrum, Civiltec Engineering, | have found three options for
moving forward. The options are as follows:

1) Keep using paper maps
2) Replace paper maps with a GIS mapping platform

3) Replace paper maps with a GIS mapping platform and a computer asset
management system (CAMS)

OPTION 1 — Keep using paper maps

Hire Civiltec Engineering to continue making and revising paper maps using CAD
instead of freehand drawing. Civiltec CAD operators would provide map revisions
and convert as-built drawings. We would have to submit in-field valve and
mainline measurements ourselves. This cost is based off the average hours
worked by our former contractor.

OPTION 2 - Replace hand drawn maps with digital geographic information
system (GIS).

GIS platforms provide detailed mapping, ease of use, and mobile applications to
view maps on cell phones. This option requires purchasing a 3-year license from



ESRI ArcGIS online for $5,500.00 per year and hiring a GIS company to convert
our maps to work on the ESRI platform, provide ongoing map revisions, and GIS
support. ProWest is the most affordable GIS company | found.

OPTION 3 — One company, Nobel Systems does everything described in
option 2 without paying additional ESRI license fees and includes a CAMS
platform

Nobel Systems proposal includes:

GIS mapping and real time revisions using ESRI ArcGIS (included in price) with
CAMS that includes:

o Mobile viewer licenses to view maps online and on cell phones

o DigAlert application sends Dig Alert tickets directly to the field, shows the
work location using GIS maps with our infrastructure, and allows pictures
for proof we marked Dig Alert tickets

e Valve and fire hydrant maintenance applications to track valve turning
history and allow GIS coordinates for valve locations

e Leak reporting to record data for leaks and leak repairs

¢ Mainline shutdown notification assistance for the field and office to speed
notifying customers of emergency water shut off's

Nobel's platform can be expanded to include service order applications directly
linked to our billing platform at an additional cost.

After implementation of a one-time set up fee, Nobel's Systems proposal is
$8,000.00 more than the $25,000.00 budgeted for mapping software and asset
management. However, we were also paying an average of $9,300.00/yr for our
former map and mechanical drafting contractor that is separate from the
budgeted software.

Nobel System’s proposal includes CAMS, but it is the least expensive option
available. Every water agency | have spoken to that has Nobel Systems platform
highly recommends them. They offer unlimited free training and specialize in GIS
for water systems only.

| recommend approving Nobel System’s proposal to replace our paper mapping
system and provide a CAMS platform.



(NOBEL
- SYSTEMS
Your Premier GIS Cloud Provider

2/ La Habra Heights County Water District

Prepared by:

Yawer Emergencies: 562-497-6769

PROPOSAL FOR SERVICES:
ENTERPRISE CLOUD GEOGRAPHIC
INFORMATION SYSTEMS SERVICES

Nobel Systems Inc.
1030 Nevada St, Ste 202
Redlands, CA 92374

Date: May 7, 2025




Joe Matthews

General Manager

La Habra Heights County Water District
1271 Hacienda Rd

La Habra Heights, CA 90631

Re: PROPOSAL FOR ENTERPRISE GEOGRAPHIC INFORMATION SYSTEM (GIS) HOSTING
SERVICES

Dear Mr. Matthews,

Nobel Systems is pleased to submit this proposal for our GeoViewer Online and Mobile Hosting solution to the
La Habra Heights County Water District ("LHHCWD"). This proposal encompasses Nobel’s applications,
services, and pricing information for our cost-effective Cloud Computing solution.

With over 20 years of Geographic Information Systems (GIS) implementation and development experience,
Nobel has successfully enabled more than 100 organizations (public/private) with smarter technology that
delivers optimal efficiency and effectiveness.

While Nobel Systems is a premier leader in Cloud Mapping and Data Conversion, we maintain a balance of
using existing and new technologies to ensure the highest level of customer service and costs effectiveness to
meet our clients’ critical objectives. The core solutions described in Nobel Systems’ proposal, is based on
proven methods successfully implemented at other Municipalities and Utility agencies across the globe.

Should you have any questions concerning this proposal, please feel free to contact me directly by phone (909
-891-0896) or e-mail (kgbalaji@nobel-systems.com)

Sincerely,
Balaji Kadaba

Vice President, Operations
Nobel Systems, Inc.

Nobel Systems Inc. 1030 Nevada St, Ste 202, Redlands, CA 92374 Tel: (909) 891-0896 Page |



TABLE OF CONTENTS

1. Firm’s QUAlIfiCAtioN c..cceeerrecscesecrecsannisssenissisensassssssssssscsssanssssssntsssssassstsanssssesossnssasassnsssssasonsasnsssane -3-
2. SEALEMENT OF WOKK..eoeeeereeeeneeennsiescnnecsoncssencissnnerssssesssssssosesaressssessassssasssarssasssassesssssssssasssssanassasanss -5-
3. GEOVIEWET ONIINE .ceiieererienroncenrnnnersssssersmsssssssssssatsasseseesssssssransesssosssasasasssnsasessssasssssssssssarsassanassesssss -6-
4, GEOVIiEeWEY MODIIE .....ccceeircninneieiiiireissitiiississsssnssistsersossesssssassneesssssansansasasssesssssssssssesssssrossaasasasans -11-
USA DIgAIEIt MOTUIE.....coocrriesueserernessessansasissnssessassanssssasassossessessassanssnssntsssissssssssssssonsassastssssssasssssnssasesse -13-
Valve Data COlelction MOGUIE.....cocccccimeiiicccisinsmesscisssssnsasensessonsesesssnnansessssseasasssssssssssssssssssssrsassnasnnssssssss -14-
Hydrant Flushing Data Colelction MOAUIE ......covemeeeermiiiiiisiiciiiisninnssssiisnisnnisiessienninssesesassans -14-
Leak Data Colelction MOAUIE ......coccciireiiciiieincenreiisnenresssssssntiesessssscsestnessssssessssessaessserssssssssssssesssnsaesse -15-
5. COSES ceuuureeereeirertitatisstesessisssnssssessasssssssssnssserasssansasassessssessssseesasssensaastenssesssssssssarstesssesssnssesatstasssasass -16-

STANDARD PRICING: ..... asssssassnsastassiossTinssianisnsasnase . w16 -
HOSEING ABFrEEMENT......cceetiieirersssrnrsnssensssarestressnsssssssasessassossessenssssessasssssssstossassassss tsassnasssnssassissanasssassnanse -17-

Nobel Systems Inc. 1030 Nevada St, Ste 202, Redlands, CA 92374 Tel: (909) 891-0896 Page 2



1. FIRM’S QUALIFICATION

NOBEL SYSTEMS INC.
Nobel was founded in 1992, and is headquartered in Redlands, California. We have enjoyed relationships with our
clients across the world and encompassing thousands of users. Many of our relationships with our customers have

lasted over a decade.

Nobel is an industry leader in all aspects of GIS, comprised of over 70 information technology professionals with
backgrounds that include civil engineering, public works management, utility engineering and design, information
technology, and GIS. Nobel provides a portfolio of GIS services — from data conversion and custom application
development to consulting and Software as a Service (Saa$) solutions. Nobel's clientele ranges from cities, counties, and
quasi government agencies to private utilities and engineering companies. We have successfully enabled more than 100
organizations with smarter technology that delivers optimal efficiency, effectiveness, and return on investment.

Nobel’s Mission is to develop enterprise GIS programs that meet the following:

* Aligned with Enterprise Priorities

+  Comprehensive, Accurate, and Timely Data Management
¢ Accessible to all user levels

+ Relevant to Operational Workflow

s Integrated with Enterprise Systems and Data

+ Demonstrates Return on Investment

e Sustainability

Nobel is exceptionally skilled in the development, maintenance, and integration of GIS software and integration to other
legacy systems. We have successfully built GIS applications that span entire organizations, bringing disparate sets of
data from legacy applications into the GIS platform in a seamless manner. We pride ourselves in being a leader in
technology within the public utilities industries and are constantly innovating and inventing new ways to improve the
way that organizations manage their operations. Nobel invests approximately 30% of our profit into R&D every year.

The financial stability of Nobel can best be characterized by our Dun and Bradstreet report that places Nobel in the
lowest risk category possible in the Financial Stress and Credit categories. Our revenues have shown impressive, yet
stable growth over time and we have been honored by INC Magazine as one of the Top 100 Fastest Growing Inner-City

Companies.

R EanSanbN

Nobel Systems Inc. 1030 Nevada St, Ste 202, Redlands, CA 92374 Tel: (909) 891-0896 Page 3



ConTACT DETAILS

Nobel Systems’ is headquartered in San Bernardino, which is where staffing for this project is located. Nobel employs
experienced geospatial professionals in San Bernardino, specializing in Enterprise GIS Integration, Software
Development, GIS Administration and GIS Cloud Solutions.

Location & Address:

Telephone Number:
Web Address:

Authorized Personnel:

Key Contact Person:

Role:
Contact Information:

Certifications:

Form of Business:

Nobel Systems, Inc.
1030 Nevada St, Ste 202
Redlands, CA 92374

{909) 891-0896
www.nobel-systems.com

Michael Samuel
President
(909) 708-4029

Balaji Kadaba

Vice President, Operations
(909) 891-0896
kebalaji@nobel-systems.com

Small Business Enterprise

‘S’ Corporation, Private

Business Hours: Monday - Friday 7:00am — 6:00pm (PST)
After Hours: Hours before or after normal business hours
Clientele: Nobel's clientele ranges from cities, counties and quasi government agencies to public

utilities and private companies across the globe.

Primary Markets: Local and State Government, Public Utilities, Engineering, Private Organizations.

International Clientele: Philippines, Nepal, Uzbekistan, Bangladesh and india.

Nobel Systems Inc. 1030 Nevada St. Ste 202, Redlands, CA 92374 Tel: (909) 891-0896 Page 4



2. STATEMENT OF WORK

The proposed Statement of Work has been developed based on Nobel’s current understanding of the LHHCWD's
requirements, expectations, existing GIS software, departmental information and current Geographic Information
Systems (GIS) capabilities.

Product Solution:

GeoViewer Online Enterprise Cloud Solution

Nobel will provide enterprise level access to the LHHCWD with individual secure user IDs to manage and distribute to
department employees for accessing the GeoViewer Online service. Based upon user ID and associated Groups the end-
users will have access to departmental spatial datasets, Google imagery, Google street view and other local government
geospatial data through a user-friendly interface. Each user will have unlimited use of GeoViewer Online for as long as
the contract remains in force.

With GeoViewer Online, you can:

1. Engage with citizens to enable meaningful dialog regarding critical information specific to their property.

2. Increase efficiency and streamline workflow process in the office and in the field.

3. Enhance data usability, accessibility, and communication throughout the organization.

4. Visualize, analyze, map, and interpret data to understand relationships, for better decision-making.
Setup

The essence of any enterprise GIS system is high-quality data, technical support and a solid, yet flexible platform. Over
the past twenty years, Nobel Systems has developed proven data capture, and quality control processes to ensure the
highest level of accuracy possible.

Tasks:
1. Integrate existing GIS spatial layers into the GeoViewer platform.
2. Setup user accounts, perform system testing, and schedule user training.

Nobel Systems Inc. 1030 Nevada St, Ste 202, Redlands, CA 92374 Tel: (909) 891-0896 Page S



3. GEOVIEWER ONLINE

The top objective of the LHHCWD is to provide Geographical Information System (GIS) data to the casual user. Making
GIS data available to casual users is very important. In many organizations the "non-GIS people” and/or novice
computer users are the people who find the data to be most useful in carrying out their duties. Providing easy access to
this information only improves the usefulness of the data and can save time and money for many types of organizations.

Pico Water District

\j Edstmoht
“Winter Gardens N
F\%«\ Montebello € e A e
ROSE HILL
. PARK e |
E;»dmsr ANDIN \ ‘
Commerce
&
|
>
Uiy - ®
he WEST
: WHITTIER-
LOS NIETOS i
i Whittier
/ Los Nielos
Bell Gardens FAST
/ Los Nietos Junction WHITTIER
- 4 Valla N .
Vimale 0 Show Documems A
= Santa Fe —
Sorings

The GeoViewer approach to this objective is quite simple. We offer an easy-to-use, intuitive interface to Geographic
Information Systems that provides the casual user with the ability to access the information they need with little or no

formal training.

The main objectives of the system include,

Ability for non-GIS staff to use the system effectively with less than four hours of training.

Provide access to interactive water and sewer atlas maps from staff desktops through web browser.

Locate and view an area of interest anywhere within the service area.

Provide secured access to only authorized users.

Map updates are seamlessly delivered to system users without any lag time.

Provide an extensible system that can be enhanced to provide broader functionality and adapt to future software

and functionality enhancements.

e Enable direct integration with geographic data repositories, asset management information, linked image libraries,
and other information associated with water system infrastructures.

The GeoViewer was designed with the following assumptions in mind:

e Casual GIS users want fast, easy access to relevant information.

e Casual GIS users don't have the time or desire to learn about topology, Shapefiles, ARC/INFO, theories of GIS, etc.
e Casual GIS users don't want to have to add themes, assign colors, change theme properties, etc.

Nobel Systems Inc. 1030 Nevada St, Ste 202, Redlands, CA 92374 Tel: (909) 891-0896 Page 6



e Casual GIS users don't want to be bothered with the task of doing map composition. They would much rather have
the ability to print their maps with a standardized template.

e Casual GIS users don't typically need to make large maps themselves and are perfectly happy printing an 8 1/2 by 11
map on a laser or ink jet printer. For the more advanced users, GeoViewer Online Supports multiple paper sizes that
is only restriction is the clients printing device.

e Casual GIS users’ needs are simple -- They need GeoViewer.

e GeoViewer is a robust and easy to use Enterprise Geographic Information Interface. GeoViewer is extremely flexible
and can be tailored to any dataset.

We at Nobel Systems strongly believe that the functionality provided by GeoViewer will satisfy the needs of the
LHHCWD. The list of features provided by GeoViewer includes but not limited to:

Standard GeoViewer Features:

e Standard map navigation includes pan, zoom in and zoom out, full extent.
Layer Display

Creation of Spatial Bookmark

Google Street View

Vicinity map that can be used to set the extent of main map, pan the main map, and display the current extent of
the main map.

Property Search. Search by parcel number, situs address, or owner name.
Supports ESRI Shapefiles, Coverages, Geodatabases, and CAD Drawings
Also supports a wide variety of images including MrSid.

Intuitive Select Toolbar. Select multiple features in multiple themes and:
Find features within a specified distance and generate mailing labels.
Measure area and length

Display contents of the selected set in a table format.

Print map with a title, scale, and neat line.

Link any number of layers to unlimited number of external databases.
Hyperlink scanned documents to features for easy retrieval.

GPS location

=

Data Spatial Cloud
Acquisition Data Capture

GeoViewer Solution

Nobel Systems Inc. 1030 Nevada St, Ste 202, Redlands, CA 92374 Tel: (909) 891-0896 Page 7



Selecting Features and obtaining information about them:

City of Walnut
- 2.
| VAIL JOSEPH S&DEIDRET
g == ol Property Decadbs 1 Cify of Wokwet B
TR N
<o > / B e nsiie
T o —— Gt
e helmoniocs o SRt v
y e oo
VAIL JOSEPH S & DEIDRE T i —
20130 LANDALUCE LN, WALNUT, CA 91782 :: :'“" b
Flevation 662 66 teet N ——— — Jasion
Sunny 817 o Vewrr ey T
Y e i - [
M et S
p I SALZFSTORT  uind. el s e
B o L) < B\ [
REPORT NEARBY poCs SHARE 2 P | o e
A ! e
; 8 |
Pascels Summary s I s s et o
- =1 PROPEXTY (HARACTIRISTICS.
AN - — e
8709058016 J = — =
4 —— o —
i . :n-n s Tare
Owner A '\“ —— b il
VAIL JOSEPH S & DEIDRE T ey S =~ —— —
T . il
- v
Situs Address ] - \ 4 ~ -
20110 LANDALUCE LN, WALNUT, CA - 91789 t . ey - ] ShowDocuments R
e 2 e
F e - Mo, g iy Lo

Parcels nearby 500 feet
——
e R —
No of features found : 89 ! “ym ] 4 )
|
3
€ Parcels 3 i | Create Mailing Labels ,
3 !
oo Scsakn
b= L Label T
CHEN LiL! = ype
SEE R e I3 Mailing Address
N
X|
AKER RAY E & LORETTA1 s
MS Word
2709035027
tabels Templates
MASON HERMAN E
5160 - Address
1
8709035009 }
TANARA DARUSH CANCEL  GENEBRATE LABELS
- . N —
5 L __,mf\"e """ Show A

Nobel Systems Inc. 1030 Nevada St, Ste 202, Redlands, CA 92374 Tel: (909) 891-0896 Page 8



Search Mechanism:

City of Vemon

ity

« +
3015 LEGNIS BLVD « = "
Prestige Trading = —_——— -
o e [
Parceis Summary 26 2o ch‘rﬂﬁ;:ﬂ?“s Corpaaton ™= 3 :
* I
AN as @ viaon Q 460t '
6303021007 ; ! @
& GYCINVESTMENT LLC J ,
g — ;
Silus Address ;- _rj , 100
3015 LEONIS BLVD, VERNON CA - 90058 Moonignd Produce
] 4719 e —r——
Dis¢ounl King i i
Direct Produce o i
¥+ Pao international .
Matling Address % gg o O OP
2851 Yi B Profluce Grooas 4124 Scenic Expression ;
2953 o ] i
2p55 i |
Roll Year 28957 I B
2014 H .
- Lepnis Blvd Leonis Bivd Leoms Bivd f BL:aoms Bivd
Assessor 1D o
] ) j g Two Heasimo
6303-021-007 2928 l Sl &Gami | hlffdntetnationat Mets! Praabsats o - .
(s [4) Narnka Seimen Engineering, inc z Anaya cuting
Tex Rate Area 3030 st
VERNON D
S S 5 H
| g —— |
e e mamamaa 3rar Awea i
Property Search: Search by Parcel number, Situs Address, Owner name, Street intersection, Business name etc..
Printing Maps:
City of Vernon
| —=
> P St
!
L [ ]
A - 1 =
- BUYTE STREET v
JUNCTION - ED
REDONDO = 83x 11.7(A4)
P =
WEVIN iz 8.5x 11 (Letter)
11 x 17 (Tabloid)
22 x 34 (D)
Fit Screen Size ]
E]
Len
MO A Scale Bar
Bottom Panel ®
Top Title <@
Go .gle €2 p, Mac data ©2017 Googis  Tacms of Use et a map e
1" =6019f1 Test Map 06/30/2017
Th s map may 'r’:rurm 3 veual dmpap of -eiazed geographic 10T & 01 Datd prosided dare on is ~ot guarartee of scutus’ Seid conduone Te be sare of comperte accuracy please comattthe
~esponaibis stal’ for mem up-io-dete mforr aton

Print maps using predefined templates containing title, scale, neat line, north arrow and disclaimer.

Print map with standard printing options such as different orientations (portrait or landscape), various paper sizes.
Add/Include Basemap types such as Google Street View, Aerials etc.

Nobel Systems Inc. 1030 Nevada St, Ste 202, Redlands, CA 92374 Tel: (909) 891-0896

Page 9



Viewing Documents and Information behind maps:

City of Vernon

achusidtnom F14477H4

asbaitinom 1144224

asbuittnum 13242211

F vernon Ave ¥ vernun Ave a ALl
v s® :
3 y S
' AT e | :
]
e - e
:(; 2Y%2.Calif Galf arrs3s Lo I = == ‘
s < 44 ih /, i76.30 oo theiz ST ’ -,H
. &6 wotery 1
gronwet i - - L
) g 5" YLD N s £ 44th St E 4410 St E 44th St o
£ Gul fecz i S ':: i " Penguin Natural Foob
S BE-CEr ——— o I IRAT gty g+ Culirfary Blandso
~ X
Curt ?o:c) TTG':[ Bl
| m X o La BreaBakery O o 1
V\fa-" 1! (%3 i .. __AcsdiznfFish -~
K ] g o]
o \\\\\\\n\\\x\\\\\_\\lﬂ 1 Wy 3 ! i
w I3 — A
gl sL0G6 B = I { Continentaf gy NEWCHEF Fdshion inc
P / itamin Company | & §
@ - - | e
L } = e Eaemst  cPackers Ave
f i z
: X/ g
| >
"

ashaiitnumn 19242241 serv_no

7Y

T aam s
i

qeldenWeslTrading ) 1
am ||

MG

Packers

Hitle Documents

184

Print Mailing Labels: Print Mailing labels (compatible to office product offerings from 3M, Avery and other label
manufacturers) '

City of Walnut

Parcels nearby 200 feet

E FNTOH

No. of features found : 27
RANDAEL CHARLES E
H} CALLE BORREGO
€D Parcels ~ WALNUT CA 91789
8734018013 .
|
RANDMEL CHARLES € % LEE PALL, W
425 CALLE BORREGO
A e B WALNUT CA 91789
8734018027
SURENDRANATH ANDREW §
TANGINT x 1206 S GRAMERCY PL
LOS ANGELES CA 90013
N N '
HOGENAUER EDWARDL & SUSAN E
8734018014 448 CALLE BORREGO
HOGENAUER EDWARD L & SUSAN £ x WALRUE €A S1785)
TR O A £
OKINAKA STANLEY 8 & JOYCE]
19770 LOS PINOS DR
8734018029 ! WALNUT CA 91789
TAMS WEMMY W § EM b -

YAOQ SHUNLIN
427 AVENIDA PRESIDIO
WALNUT CA 91739

PUGLIESE JOHN R & CHERYL A
520 GREAT RD
XORTH SAITHFIELD RI 23%6

ARIAS ROSANAC
426 CALLE BORREGO
WALNUT CA 91729

TANG WENDY H& EDUIN M
419 AVENIDA PRESIDIO
WALXUT CA 91789

WILSON ROOSEVELT & GALR
44 LOS GATOSDR
WALKUT CA 91789

ald {

$in

e ERY

Nobel Systems Inc. 1030 Nevada St, Ste 202, Redlands, CA 92374 Tel: (909) 891-0896

Page 10

1977}
-
P
-~ Y
445 L
9 317
m
4

e

it

Afre




4. GEOVIEWER MOBILE

By leveraging the latest smart-map and synchronization technology,

Nobel’s GeoViewer Mobile’ is easy to use and was designed to streamline

field workflow processes to help manage day-to-day operations. GeoViewer
Mobile’s advanced technology allows field staff to view, analyze and collect

data, online or offline without ever having to worry about impractical

syncing procedures. GeoViewer Mobile extends smart map technology

beyond the office and provides staff with real-time data to make accurate
decisions and collaborate in both office and field environments. Nobel,
understands the value of mobile mapping to organizations needing immediate
access to real-time information, regardless of location, and offers a range of tools that help your staff make informed
decisions in the field. GeoViewer is accessible on any device, providing unparalleled service to staff on the go or working
in the field. GeoViewer Mobile integrates with existing ERP business systems, SCADA, CMMS, CIS, GPS, LIMS, CCTV, and
other enterprise systems. Manage information ranging from open work orders from CMMS to viewing latest SCADA

measurements on telemetry equipment.

DigMary Ticksts

Spen Tickers Sarfend Tickets Todny Al Marked Tickrts

PS - Senitation Daily Log

Our foday Comploted Tadey

PS5 - Ganerator Weskly Log

7
i

At BemoratorLon Ganeratar Log Compieted

Hotspots Due

I
I

Due Thin week: e Thi ponsh Dum & Manthly

e Quareery

Nobel Systems Inc. 1030 Nevada St, Ste 202, Redlands, CA 92374 Tel: (909) 891-0896 Page 11



GeoViewer for iPad is easy to use and was designed with the field worker and manager in mind. GeoViewer for iPad
brings the incredible and distinct Apple user experience to life, giving municipalities and utility districts easy access to
critical business data anywhere anytime. After popular demand, Nobel has merged the iPad and GeoViewer products
to create a clean, clear, easy to use graphical map interface online, anywhere, anytime. An app that can change the way
we work in the field by increasing the flow if critical operations information between the office and the field.

GeoViewer for iPad is designed to provide practical functionality to non-GIS users. The solution enables users to take
advantage of the power of GIS maps in daily work life in and out of the office.

PORTABLE ARCHITECTURE:

GeoViewer for iPad is easy to deploy on your iPad devices. It runs in both connected and disconnected modes, enabling
data collection anytime, even where there is no wireless signal available. GeoViewer for iPad’s store & forward
technology provides automatic upload of data without the user initiating complex import and export procedures.

POWERFUL FUNCTIONALITY:

Online/Offline Work Modes

Search, Display, Redlining, Bookmarks, Pan, Zoom

Identify & View Object Locations & Asset Data

View Customer Data, Work History, Service Calls, As-Built De-sign Drawings, and more.

Process Driven Modules for Daily Field Work Order, Inspections and Condition Assessment data collection.
Integrated GPS & Camera for Field Data Collection & Stream-lined GIS Updates

Custom GeoViewer Modules are available for USA Dig Alert, Work/Service Order Management, Valve Isolation
Analysis, Leak Data Collection and Hydrant Flushing data collection.

e LHHCWD can view the data that were collected in the field through iPad and generate the reports by using
GeoViewer online application.

4 im Deewas OOX P Py ] - -
= @ R yorar (@ S
Lal: 33935417235 uo s
Lng: -116 8634550638 1274 1217
iy Acc: Pad Coiacton 1358 Fire Hydrant ’ Dute e e
- L e ¢ 2
= 142
NAPRLETERN s -
Logout @ 21Ty v%o; 2 e Misc > »

2o 1% N
5
Traffic Signal et
wn 1174 nm e s Street Light >
L3 -
T gy g 144 jiL6% 16y BlowOf N
[

Meter >

CHERRY AVE

.
i
3

15 IAVHIRIVH

Add Water Leak / Sewes Leak Manholes >

k.4

s

Air Vacuum/Release b4
61 581 @9 Em  MS. TS T
3 Septic Tanks >

HOFHEN 3T

H - ; Pk bes '
e
£S5 080 716,718 70 766 ¢
5 755 |

RRFB >

. Y85
50 574 - 1058 M1~ CleanOuts > You
057 1061
o

o

Collect Asset Use GPS Lo Collect Point [ S

Nobel Systems Inc. 1030 Nevada St, Ste 202, Redlands, CA 92374 Tel: (909) 891-0896 Page 12



USA DIGALERT MODULE

Nobel's DigAlert Module
automatically receives DigAlert
tickets from the USA DigAlert
provider, extracts information

from the ticket and
synchronizes the information,

so it can be queried and viewed
by the field user within the
mobile device. The DigAlert

module has a built-in
synchronization mechanism,
allowing a single user to

checkout a ticket, at the same

time notifying colleagues and
supervisors the ticket is being
worked on. The user can then

enter comments or choose from
a customizable drop-down
menu. Field users can take
photos and attach the photo
directly to the ticket. Once the
user has filled out the form,

they can change the status of

the ticket to complete. This will notify all other users that the ticket has been
completed and remove it from the list. The Synchronization framework encompasses
the latest technology, ensuring the most updated DigAlert tickets are received from
the Server and synchronizes completed and/or in-progress tickets, without user

intervention.

o veriiof ¥ WSISEPM 5 100% W4
= Open Digatent Tickels X @
| S y -
e @
L0 5@y ®
~NTE O
b Powr @ @,
] & —
' @ i) : - S C) P
=3 .9:".$ . ~
} : :”J.’ . y
A _-.7.-@0;"‘ o
o ,.-s'a._ ,

La Habra R
Heighits Jé.%@-

Number Of Records - )

Ticket A72820298
Created Date ;?zg,o:’:ow
Cross Strest :%\;m;‘%ﬁ pln
Ticket A72790848
Created Date ;0;26 A,:? v
Cross Street SC:LER:LioggRI

SHOW LIST hﬂ FILTER

A72910114

RUFF DR ¢ BIRCH LOG WAT

Basic info

[

10/18/2017 1:01 AM

&l
10/18/2017 12:58 AM

-]
o= 1 gl —_Plri{;”
. - B

Nobel Systems Inc. 1030 Nevada St, Ste 202, Redlands, CA 92374 Tel: (909) 891-0896

Page 13



VALVE DATA COLELCTION MODULE

Nobel’s Valve Exerciser Machine Module adaptor allows you to send
information from your valve machine directly into our Mobile GIS
solution using Bluetooth technology. This adaptor taps into the Valve
Exercise Machine and extracts the Turns, Torque and Direction when
the machine is exercising the valve. The information is automatically
populated into the valve GIS data in the iPad and synchronized with
GeoViewer Online.

it does not require any special software to be installed, and it
communicates directly with the machine itself through the latest
Bluetooth Low Energy technology.

HYDRANT FLUSHING DATA COLELCTION MODULE

The Flushing Tool in GeoViewer Mobile enables the user to see all the Hydrants, Blow offs, End Caps, etc. in their vicinity
and choose a specific feature to flush. The user can collect flushing data to be collected, such as:

How minutes the feature has been flushed
What is the observed gallon per minute
The reason for flushing

Observed Water Condition

Water Source

Starting Chlorine Residual

Finishing Chlorine Residual

General Comments

The tool also gives the option of showing previous flushing history, to enable the user to see what their colleagues have

done on the same feature in the past.

After the flushing information is collected, it is automatically sent to the server via the Synchronization framework in

GeoViewer Mobile.

Nobel Systems Inc. 1030 Nevada St, Ste 202, Redlands, CA 92374 Tel: (909) 891-0896 Page 14



Hydrant Details

Hydrant Number :

4

FacilitylD :

WHYD-E5103

Flushing Date : Oct 5, 2017

Location Address :

1430 FULLERTON RD

Atlas Sheet Number :

\ae$
LA
‘:‘2!—\!2‘.&\1
- )

Snew Docements

Nozzles :

i

Leak DATA COLELCTION MODULE

GeoViewer Mobile Leak Report module can assist the LHHCWD in tracking ]
leaks throughout the LHHCWD. Leak locations are added through the
GeoViewer Mobile app for iPad and iPhone or by the citizen request app. ‘
Information regarding the leaks can then be recorded. The LHHCWD can
then identify hotspot areas where leaks are most likely to occur.

Nobel Systems Inc. 1030 Nevada St, Ste 202, Redlands, CA 92374 Tel: (909) 891-0896 Page 15



STANDARD PRICING:

One Time Setup (initial) Costs
Project Kick Off Meeting and Project Initial Setup Costs -« aerreerermsasssinniini. Waived

Annual Hosting Costs:

GeoViewer Online Annual Subscription Fee (Enterprise License) «:-seeesninimnniiiiin. $15,000
GeoViewer Mobile Annual Subscription Fee 5 licens@s: s, $12,500
USA DigMark application integration with GeoViewer Mobile «-+sseesserinssmennissiiniienn, $1,500
Valve Exercise Module integration with GeoViewer Mobile::« e, $1,500
Hydrant Flushing Module integration with GeoViewer Mobile «-+:soreecieresiniesiscciinscsnan. $1,500
Valve Isolation Module Annual Subscription Fa@  toreeecersrerinnnituiarinitiniiinninocinn included
Core Logic Property Characteristics and Transaction History Reports Annual Fee »--ee-- included
Leak Data Collection Module integration with GeoViewer Mobile -« escosssisisaniniciiniinnie: included
GPS Data Collection Module integration with GeoViewer Mobile«:r:wserrrsermsieniiiinininnne. Included
UNBMILEd TRIRINE +++eererereserssermermmsesmesnenisstas it ssss bbb b s s s es Included
Unlimited Technical SUPPOrt: - seiserseusiississussississssssssssssnass reevressreasanasesaentsat s e et ebsas Included
Total Fee Year One (1) $32,000
Total Fee Year Two (2) $32,000
Total Fee Year Three (3) $32,000
Note:

¢ The above costs are based on a three (3) year agreement.

Nobel Systems Inc. 1030 Nevada St, Ste 202, Redlands, CA 92374 Tel: (909) 891-0896 Page 16




HOSTING AGREEMENT

1.

Nobel Systems Inc. - Terms and Conditions
LICENSE, SUBSCRIPTION, AND PAYMENT

1.1 License. Subject to the terms of this Agreement, Nobel Systems grants to Customer a limited, non-exclusive,
non-transferable, and non-assignable license to access and use the Provided Content for a period of Thirty-Six (36)
months. In GeoViewer, customer's access and use of the Provided Content shall be solely for its normal internal
business activities, free of charge, by its employees and consistent with Customer's representations to NOBEL.

1.2 Payment for the License and Subscription. In exchange for the license or services granted, the Customer agrees
to pay all the fees listed in this order. All invoices are due upon receipt and are payable in accordance with the
payment schedule. Any invoice not paid within thirty (30) days of its scheduled payment date shall be considered
past due.

1.3 Non-Payment or Failure to Pay. A charge of one and one-half percent (1.5%) per month may be assessed on any
outstanding and past due invoices until paid in full. If NOBEL does not receive from Customer payment for the
invoiced amount within thirty (30) days of its due date, Nobel may suspend Customer's access and use of the
Provided Content, until Customer brings its account current.

2. TERM AND TERMINATION.

i) Term. This agreement is valid for Three (3) years.

i) Renewal and Termination Without Cause. This Agreement shall automatically renew for an additional year
unless a party notice of termination at least thirty (30) days before expiration of the current five-year term.

iii) Customer may terminate the Agreement only at the expiration of the Agreement Term or any
renewal term by submitting a letter in writing.

iv) Terminating the Agreement does not prejudice either party’s rights or remedies for breach of this
Agreement.

v) Termination for Cause. Either party, as applicable, shall have the right, in addition, and without prejudice to
any other rights or remedies, to terminate this Agreement as follows:

vi) By either party for any material breach of this Agreement by the other party that is not cured within ten (10)
days of written notice to the defaulting party specifying the breach and requiring its cure; or

vii) By either party, immediately upon written notice, if the breach cannot be cured. Breach of the
confidentiality terms presumptively cannot be cured.

viii) A party does not need to wait the 10 days under subparagraph (i} before initiating legal action to obtain
injunctive relief.

Rights and Duties on Termination.

ix) Customer shall cease using the Software, and Software Documentation without demand or notice from
Nobel Systems.

Nobel Systems Inc. 1030 Nevada St, Ste 202, Redlands, CA 92374 Tel: (909) 891-0896 Page 17



x) Nobel Systems may disable Customer's access to Customer's Data Nobel Systems Web Subscription.

xi) Customer shall return to Nobel Systems all Documents and media containing and all copies of any Software,
Software Documentation and/or Nobel Systems’ Confidential Information. Customer shall delete and erase
all copies of such materials from its hardware and date storage media including hard drives, DVDs, and CDs.
Customer shall certify to Nobel Systems it has complied with this section within 10 days after this

Agreement terminates.

xii) Nobel Systems shall return to Customer all Documents and media containing Customer’s Data. Unless the
customer requests otherwise in writing, Nobel Systems shall delete and erase all copies of Customer's Data
from its hardware and data storage media including hard drives, DVDs and CDs. Nobel Systems shall certify
to Customer it has complied with this section within 10 days after this Agreement terminates.

xiii) The provisions re: intellectual property, confidentiality return of Documents, licensing the Software, and
duties on termination survive termination of this Agreement.

3. WARRANTY & LIMITATION OF LIABILITY

3.1 Limited Warranty. Each party represents and warrants that it has full power and authority to enter into this
Agreement. Each party will indemnify and defend the other and its officers, directors, and employees from third
party claims arising out of or related to a breach of such party's representation or warranty in this Agreement.

3.2 Disclaimed Warranties. Except for any express warranties, NOBEL and each contributor to the Provided
Content disclaims all warranties, including but not limited to any warranty of design, merchantability, fitness for
a particular purpose, and against infringement. NOBEL and each contributor make no representation or
warranties that the Provided Content is accurate and free of errors and/or omissions. As such the Provided

”

Content is not suitable for use in emergencies. Customer accepts the Provided Content on an “as is”, “as

available” basis.

3.3 Limitation of Liability. NOBEL shall not be liable for any loss, injury, claim, or damage of any kind resulting in
any way from Customer’s use of the Provided Content (regardless of any assistance from NOBEL in using the
content) or from any delay or failure in performance beyond the reasonable control of NOBEL. The aggregate
and maximum liability of NOBEL in connection with any claim arising out of or relating to this Agreement shall be
limited to a refund of 12 months of fees and taxes paid by Customer to NOBEL. NOBEL shall not be liable for any
special, indirect, incidental, or consequential damages of any kind whatsoever (including attorneys’ fees) arising
in connection with Customer’s use of the Web site, Provided Content, or the failure of NOBEL to perform its

obligations, regardless of any negligence alleged.

The information contained in this document is proprietary and confidential.

NOBEL SYSTEMS LA HABRA HEIGHTS COUNTY WATER DISTRICT
By: Balaji Kadaba Date By: Joe Matthews Date
Title: Vice President, Operations General Manager

Nobel Systems Inc. 1030 Nevada St, Ste 202, Redlands, CA 92374 Tel: (909) 891-0896 Page 18



. WNER ETY
NOBEL 100
d SYSTEMS sodel
Your Premier GIS Cloud Provider

oo -
La Habra Heights County Water District

Vater Emergencies: 562-697-6769

PROPOSAL FOR SERVICES:
UNLIMITED GIS DATA CREATION
SUPPORT SERVICES

f Nobel Systems Inc.

| Prepared by: 1030 Nevada St, Ste 202 Date: April 17, 2025

|
i

Rediands, CA 92374
l.




Joe Matthews

General Manager

La Habra Heights County Water District
1271 Hacienda Rd

La Habra Heights, CA 90631

Re: PROPOSAL FOR UNLIMITED GIS DATA CREATION SUPPORT SERVICES

Dear Mr. Matthews,

Nobel Systems is pleased to submit our proposal for the above-mentioned project to La Habra Heights County
Water District ("LHHCWD"). As demonstrated throughout the proposal, we offer an outstanding combination of
Mapping, Information Technology and most importantly an in-depth understanding of Water, Sewer and

Storm data conversion.

With over 20 years of Geographic Information Systems (GIS) implementation and development experience,
Nobel has successfully enabled more than 100 organizations (public/private) with smarter technology that
delivers optimal efficiency and effectiveness.

While Nobel Systems is a premier leader in Cloud Mapping and Data Conversion, we maintain a balance of
using existing and new technologies to ensure the highest level of customer service and costs effectiveness to
meet our clients’ critical objectives. The core solutions described in Nobel Systems’ proposal, is based on
proven methods successfully implemented at other Municipalities and Utility agencies across the globe.

Should you have any questions concerning this proposal, please feel free to contact me directly by phone (909
-891-0896), fax (909 -890-5912) or e-mail (kgbalaji@nobel-systems.com)

Sincerely,

Balaji Kadaba

Vice President, Operations
Nobel Systems, Inc.

Nobel Systems Inc. 1030 Nevada St, Ste 202, Redlands, CA 92374 Tel: (909) 891-0896 Page 1



1. GIS SUPPORT SERVICES

The La Habra Heights County Water District is looking for a vendor to provide complete GIS and mapping support for the
existing GIS who has the expertise and the availability to provide the support required for their GIS. The vendor will need
to be experienced in ArcGlS editing tools and techniques. The chosen firm will be required to edit features (lines, points,
polygons, annotations) within the framework of an existing GIS. The vendor will need to be able, as needed, to create
new feature classes, add the features, and populate the fields from sources provided by the LHHCWD.

Kick-OFF MEETING:

Nobel Systems will begin the project with a team kickoff meeting that includes the Nobel Systems project team and all
key decision-makers from LHHCWD. The purpose of this meeting is to bring together all players and to finalize the
definitions of the common goals for the project. Nobel Systems will formally introduce their team to all the participants,
discuss the goals of the project and our approach, and give an overview of the project approach. This kickoff meeting
provides an opportunity to bring all players together in the same room to understand the scope and goals of this
initiative and to identify roles of each point of contact.

1. Dicimze UTiLity NETWORK FEATURES:

Paper Atlas Maps and CAD As-built drawings will be used as sources for digitizing features in the Water networks, using
Geodatabase. Basemap provided by County will be used as reference to digitize line features using one of the following

options:

Using measurements/dimensions shown on source documents.

By measuring offset distances/dimensions from the source documents.

Measuring the distances from block boundaries/parcel lots/other features, in cases where distances /
measurements are not indicated on the source’s files.

Digitization of features will be done with due diligence, to ensure the following -

e Positional Accuracy.
e Connectivity Accuracy.
e Feature Placement.

After construction of line features, point features such as valves, hydrants, fittings, etc., will be captured. Similarly, other
point and polygon features will be captured as shown on source documents.

Over the years, Nobel has been able to develop standards and procedures for data capture, based on experience working
with various Clients and Utilities. Nobel is confident that adopting these procedures, would not only ensure consistency in
digitizing/construction of features, but also will assure that it complies with the best practices that are followed currently
in the GIS industry.

Nobel Systems Inc. 1030 Nevada St, Ste 202, Redlands, CA 92374 Tel: (909) 891-0896 Page 2



QA/QC Procedures:

Quality assurance is an important part of any project and is much needed in a data conversion project such as this one. At
Nobel, we believe it is very important to ensure that quality data is produced and delivered to our clients.

QA/QC tasks are performed at various stages of the conversion process to ensure that inconsistencies/errors are not
passed on to subsequent tasks, as it would result in accumulation of errors for fixing at the last stage. QA/QC procedures
which Nobel will apply are discussed in detail in this section of the proposal.

The QC team will abide with the guidelines prepared by the Quality Management Cell and make sure that all checks are
duly performed on the data, which will include the following three criteria:

e Consistency of Cartographic features.
e Positional Accuracy.
e Attribute Accuracy.

Initial Quality Control:
Once the data capture and attribution tasks are completed, initial quality checks will be performed to ensure that the

features are constructed to check for positional accuracy, with the existing atlas maps and as-built documents. A one-to-
one check is done to ensure that all relevant features are captured, to ensure the data conforms to specified quality

standards.

Feature accuracy is evaluated based on the connectivity and segmentation accuracy for line features. While checking for
connectivity, it will also be ensured that all lines end with a point feature. Data will also be checked for representing
distinct end/connecting points at locations where two or more lines intersect with each other.

These checks if done at this stage will ensure topology, which is important to facilitate network analysis in utilities. Similar
checks will be adopted to ensure accuracy in point and polygon features.

On-Screen Verification to check graphical construction and attribution of features -

\ %
Checking Graphical Construction: T e | %
Upon completion of initial quality control tasks, a series of quality checks N \ » 'g\
will be performed to ensure accurate and complete datasets are "\‘ "‘%
generated. Immediately after data capture in AutoCAD, QA/QC tools © / A /«O'ﬁ
available in Data Works are run. These tools will identify graphical Q\ ,3__;;/ T —
RN SE71T AL NeE SECDO Of Gate Ve ve.
connectivity errors and features that are missing. b \ o
e 7
s \ i
@ Q\, \ [ \
i S X .
. - . - G ST
The figure indicates some of the common anomalies that would have Qe s e |
. . . “d ~
crept in during the data capture process. Errors are fixed and QC tools are |~ _ < \G;I_ S

re-run until the drawing is error free. Taking care of these snapping issues will ensure that 100% connectivity is
maintained between Hydrants, Blow-Off Lines, Air Release Lines, Mainlines, House Connection, Valves, etc.

Nobel Systems Inc. 1030 Nevada St, Ste 202, Redlands, CA 92374 Tel: (909) 891-0896 Page 3



2. EDIT FEATURES AND ANNOTATIONS:

Edit Lines:
Nobel System will, using the ArcGIS Interface, edit the line features as required. The line features over the course of the

Database Development Life Cycle may be required to be edited for spatial accuracy. As required, Nobel Systems will
adjust the accuracy of the line feature per the information provide on the source. For example, if the engineering
sketches, survey notes, redline note, or Asbuilt source depicts the line feature in a different location than the location it
appears in the existing GIS System, Nobel System will adjust the line feature per the source provided. In the case of
Asbuilts and/or survey notes, Nobel Systems will locate and construct the line features using coordinate geometry if
available. In doing the adjustment, Nobel Systems will ensure the connectivity of the system remains intact by using the
ArcGIS built in snapping functionality. The use of the snapping ensures that the continuity of the lines and the geometric
network remains intact during the edit of the network. During the construction process of the line features, Nobel
Systems will adhere to the construction standards and connectivity rules established by the LHHCWD.

Edit Points:

The point features of the GeoDatabase will also require editing over the course of the Database Development Life Cycle.
The point may require editing spatial and attribute accuracy. Like the line features, Nobel Systems will edit the point
feature per the sources provided. In addition, the real-world features may get replaced, upgraded, or removed. In such
cases, Nobel Systems will provide the appropriate edit or adjustment to the existing GeoDatabase. Also, like the line
features, the involvement of the points in the Geometric Network is crucial to the continuity of the Geometric Network.
To ensure that the points participate fully in the network, Nobel Systems snap all points to their perspective line end
points. The snapping of the end points will be performed by utilizing the ArcGIS snapping functionality. By snapping the
points to their perspective end points, Nobel System ensures that the points participate in the Geometric Network when
the network is built and rebuilt.

Edit Polygons:
Polygons are features that encapsulate a line or point features physically or symbolically within a GIS database. Polygon

features can be tangible features such as encasements or casings. A polygon feature can also depict symbolic area
features such as easements and encroachments. In either case, Nobel Systems will construct the polygon feature as
shown on the provided source. Nobel Systems will create the polygon feature using coordinate geometry or any other
information available on the source provided for the GIS updates. Nobel Systems will ensure that features are a closed

feature as required by a polygon feature class.

3. CREATE, DEVELOP AND POPULATE NEW FEATURES:

The addition of new features and feature class are a common occurrence with any GIS Database during the Systems
Development Life Cycle (SDLC). During the performed edits, Nobel Systems may run into features that are not currently
in the existing GIS. In such cases, Nobel Systems will need to add the feature to the GIS. If Nobel Systems encounters
features that are not currently in GIS, Nobel Systems will inform the LHHCWD as to the type of feature encountered. The
LHHCWD will respond by informing Nobel Systems into which feature class that feature shall be added. The feature to
be in many cases will be put into an existing feature class. If the feature is to be put into an existing feature class, Nobel
Systems will add new feature to the existing feature to the feature class subtype. The new feature will use the existing
feature class table for the new feature. If the new feature is required to exist in a new feature class, Nobel System will
communicate to the LHHCWD. During the communication, the LHHCWD will inform Nobel Systems in writing the feature
class name, column names and their definitions, and any subtypes. After the information required for the new feature
class, Nobel Systems will create the feature class, table, and subtypes. Nobel Systems will then proceed to add the

Nobel Systems Inc. 1030 Nevada St, Ste 202, Redlands, CA 92374 Tel: (909) 891-0896 Page 4



feature to the appropriate feature class based on the source provided such as engineering drawing, survey drawings,
tabular data, and/or GPS information.

Checking Attribution:
An on-screen consistency check, as illustrated in below figure will be performed wherein digitized lines will be rendered

different colors based on attribute values populated, to check for attribute consistency. This check can be performed
based on any attributed value associated with any feature.

Consistency of attribution in all fields that are supposed to be attributed in the features, including ‘Barcode’ and
‘JobNumber’ which are vital for linking the GIS features with as-built drawing/atlas and other documents respectively will
be checked using QA/QC toolset. Errors or inconsistencies identified during this QC check will be corrected and verified

before moving to the next step.

Create complete LHHCWD's GIS Data by using the existing Atlas Pape Maps.....coerererresensssessasssisses . $24,800

Note:

e We will provide the complete Water GIS Data in either Geodatabase or Shapefiles format upon
completion of this project.
e Linking Asbuilt Plans to the corresponding assets in GIS is also included in the above costs.

Nobel Systems Inc. 1030 Nevada St, Ste 202, Redlands, CA 92374 Tel: (909) 891-0896 Page 5



= e 0]
engineering inc.
Civil, Water, Wastewater, Drainage and Transportation Engineering

Construction Management ® Surveying
California @ 4rizona

May 19, 2025

La Habra Heights County Water District
1271 North Hacienda Road
La Habra Heights, CA 90631

Attention: Joe Matthews, General Manager
Subject: Civiltec Hourly Rates for FY 2025-26.
Dear Mr. Matthews:

The La Habra Heights County Water District requires Engineering Support from CIVILTEC
engineering, inc. (Civiltec) at times on various planning, engineering and construction
management projects. This work is provided on a time and materials basis when requested and
directed by LHHCWD management. Each year Civiltec issues a proposed hourly rate schedule for
the upcoming fiscal year. This letter coincides with that timing to issue rates for FY 2025-26 which
would become active on July 1, 2025. Civiltec is proposing to keep the existing FY 2024-25 rates
in place for this upcoming fiscal year. Attached is the rate sheet indicating the effective dates.

I am also following up with you on how we can assist you and the District to take over map drafting
duties. We understand you have had this work accomplished by an individual for many years. This
work is essentially hand drafting, ink on mylar. We can have a CAD Operator or Junior Engineer
do some of this work until we can help you to completely transition to a digital platform. We
discussed the Junior Engineer position which is typically a summer intern with a rate of $90 per
hour. That intern season is upon us now, mid-May through August. If this is something you are
interested i, we should look for that intern soon.

Please let me know if you have any questions.
Very truly yours,
CIVILTEC engineering, inc.

N e W S N

W. David Byrum, P.E.
President, Principal Engineer

X:\Agency'CA\Water Distiict\LaHabraHeightsCoWD\FY 25-26 Rates.docx

605 East Huntington Drive, Suite 205, Monrovia, CA 91016 | P 626.357.0588




o _,;.L ~ N 1]
engineering inc.
Civil, Water, Wastewater, Drainage, Transportation and

Electrical/Controls Engineering ® Construction Management ® Surveying
California ® Arizona

RATE SCHEDULE
EFFECTIVE UNTIL JUNE 30, 2026
Principal Engineer (PE) .........ccoviiririinicniciiimii ittt st $275.00
Senior ENGINEEr (PE) .......c.ccuiviuieiieeeinieieiieeete ettt s es s $265.00
Senior Project MANAEET............ccovouiurieiecieieteeetcereecs e mcecemseees s s e bnaens $250.00
Principal Electrical Engineer (PE).......c.cccccoviiiiiinniiieeec it $235.00
Project MANAZET .......cccveueeieeecereeceteee et eas sttt n e e e $240.00
Senior Project Engineer (PE)........occoieioieiiciiiicninieeecie ettt $235.00
Project Engineer (PE) ..ottt s $220.00
SENIOT DESIZNET ..........oeievererrerereeere ettt et csc b se s e se s a e e b n s nnasaes $205.00
Senior Staff Engineer (EIT) ..........cooooiiiein ettt $190.00
Staff ENgIneer (BIT) ....c...ocooivveiiririeeeree s s st e $175.00
DIESIGNET ........oovevieieiirietetete et ettt as et s se st e n s e b e $165.00
Designer/CAD OPETALOT .........c.ccoeeeeeiiiireiestiese s be s s s snanesbss $145.00
Planning TeChNICIAN............cccveuevierinenreerer et e s neases $140.00
COonSIUCLION ODSEIVET ........ooveiiierieeieieee et it e s eassas s s s e e be b e s annesnaeia $160.00
CAD OPETALOT ........coviviereienieeaeieeeeeeie et et e rtetesbestess s e s s b s e e s s e e se s ebe b batn s e s abanabassbns $130.00
Junior Engineer (INtern) ...........ccccueverirreremreiriecccriine ittt $90.00
AdMINIStrative ASSISTANT ..........c.ccveiiieieieeiieieeteeereses e recess s s era s ssseae s e s et benas $90.00
Two Person Survey Party..... ..o $285.00
Survey Manager (PLS) .........c.cccoeiinireirniecccieesriens sttt e nnes $205.00
Staff Land Surveyor (PLS) .......ccooiiicicciirectriecrre et b $175.00
SUIvey TEChNICIAN .......ccoiriiiiiricteiecee ettt et e $145.00
SUbCONTACLEd SEIVICES ....cviiveereeeerereeieereete et see e e st st s ra s s ne s srrrereas Cost plus 15%
MILEAZE ....o.vovevieeretictee ettt et st st b bbb e s $0.70/mile

NOTE: All rates are effective until June 30, 2026. Any increases in rates after that date will be limited to 5% maximum. All rates
are non-prevailing wage rates.
WD \Conp Rate Schedules\2024 CA Rate Schedule.docx

605 E. Huntington Dr., Suite 205, Monrovia, CA 91016 | P: 626.357.0588
1440 N. Harbor Blvd., Suite 650, Fullerton, CA 92835 | P: 714.459.7957
440 N. Mountain Ave, Suite 210, Upland, CA 91786 | P 626.357.0588




PROJECT ESTIMATE PROWEST

La Habra Heights County Water District
Document Digitization into GIS

Date: 7/16/2025

Client: Joe Mathew

General Manger
La Habra Heights County Water District

La Habra Heights County Water District seeks to modernize their map records by creating a digital twin in GIS.
Pro-West proposes assisting the District by reading and transcribing the paper documents provided into a usable
feature dataset. This data can be used as a system of record for the District in the future.

It

Pro-West & Associates Project Manager: Name: Paul Rairamo

Phone: 320-207-6868

Email: prairamo@prowestgis.com
Client Project Manager (PM): Name: Joe Mathews

Phone: n/a

Email: joe@lhhcwd.com
Project Schedule: TBD, typically 10-12 weeks from contract signing

e Provide PWA with all scanned documents to be transcribed

¢ Attend all scheduled meetings
e Be available for any questions that may arise during the project

*If assistance is needed with client responsibilities, additional costs may apply

Remote Connection

Pro-West uses Beyond Trust to facilitate remote connections. Team members connect to a session with a
custom session key and portable installer and maintain temporary access needed for the duration of the
project {(minutes to days). When the project is complete, or the connection is no longer needed, PWA team
members close the tool and it removes itself from the system — The session key is then no longer valid and if
additional work is needed, team members will be provided a new key for a new connection.

Optionally, we can maintain access after the initial project is complete, with authorization from the client.

8239 State 371 NW | PO Box 812 | Walker, MN 56484

important 1o know
porta PH 320.207.6868 | FX 320.207.6869 | www.prowestgis.com | consult@prowestgis.com



PROWEST

retoas g

If the Client has other protocols for remote access, it will be discussed during the design meeting.

1. Schema development
a. Review source data for features available to capture
b. Source data includes:
i.10 maps for transmission lines
ii.42 system maps
iii.Valve information in tabular format (spreadsheet)
c. Develop schema to accommodate:
i.Features available to capture from system maps
ii.Potential future collection efforts
iii.Data storage and data maintenance in ArcGIS Online

2. Digitizing Features
a. Access available reference data for use in geographic placement of features
i.Centerlines
ii.Parcel data
iii.Imagery
b. Digitizing features and editing attribute tables based on source data
i.Examples of features include but not limited to: Transmission mains,
Distribution mains, Service Laterals, System valves, Pressure Valves, Service
Connections, Water District Grid, Fire Hydrants, Fittings, etc.
ii.Examples of attributes include but not limited to, and wouldn’t necessarily
apply to all features: Asset ID, Owner, Diameter, Material, Associated Address,
type (such as a ValveType or a Hydrant Type), Install date, Life Cycle Status,
etc.
c. Adjustments to schema as discovered in data development process
i.Periodic review of schema and progress with the Water District

3. Delivery and Close
a. Pro-West will deliver the data in Esri Feature-Dataset format
b. Upon data delivery we will have a 1-2 hour call to go over the project. In this call we
will discuss:
i. The process we used to generate the data
ii. Data maintenance and management
iii. Other questions the District might have

Project Completion:
The project will be completed when:

1. The data has been delivered
2. The project close out call has been completed



PROWEST

FE A A )

Upon project close, the data will be managed and maintained by La Habra Heights County Water District.

Post Project Support
PWA understands that support requests and/or general support inquiries will occur after the project is
completed. We welcome those inquiries and look forward to supporting you in the future! Below are

common inquiries related to general support requests.

1. if there are issues with the deliverables or if clarification is needed regarding the deliverables, contact
the PWA Project Manager listed in this scope.

2. If the PWA Project Manager is contacted, after the project is completed, you may be invoiced for that
call or email. The PM will discuss invoicing needs during the call. If you contact anyone other than
the PWA Project Manager, after the project is completed, an invoice will be sent based on current

hourly rates.

3. If the Project Manager is contacted after the project is completed, they are not available to respond,
and the need is urgent (je: the Project Manager is on vacation or is attending a workshop); contact
PWA’s main office number for assistance: 320-207-6868 or follow directions listed on the Project
Managers out of office reply (if email is used).

a. There may be an invoice sent for the support request based on current hourly rates if
Technical staff are contacted directly. The PWA Project Manager will follow up when they

are available to discuss invoicing.

4. PWA asks that both the PWA Project Manager and the Technical person be copied on emails to
ensure prompt service and clarification on needs and any additional fees. If at any time there is a
question about an invoice or support need, contact the PWA Project Manager.

5. If there are general questions about any topic related to GIS and/or PWA Services, contact the PWA
Project Manager listed in this scope. You may be invoiced for that call or email. The PM will discuss
invoicing needs on the call.

1. Stakeholders are not identified at the beginning of the project
a. Mitigation: Client and PWA will identify stakeholders at the project kick off. if changes in
stakeholders occur, they will be communicated to the stakeholders immediately to
eliminate and/or minimize timeline and budget changes.

2. Stakeholders change throughout the project
a. Mitigation: Maintain the same project stakeholders throughout the project. If stakeholders
do change, it is the client’s responsibility to communicate the purpose of the project to the
new stakeholder or for PWA to communicate changes to the client. If the project changes



WEST

Ta kSO FogLLe T

due to a change in stakeholders, additional charges may apply and the timeline may be
affected.

e Pro-West assumes that the District provided all documents to be transcribed
o Additional documents not provided will incur an additional cost

$25676.50

Invoicing Schedule: PWA will invoice monthly based on percent of project completed.

If the scope, objectives, or timeline change significantly before the project is completed, we will agree to
discuss any necessary modifications to our agreed-upon fee or to the scope, objectives, or timeline of the
project.

* payment is due within 45 days of an invoice date. If payments are not received within 45 days of the invoice
date, a late fee of 1.5% of the invoice amount will be charged for each 45 day cycle that the payment is late.

** 39 convenience fee will be added for payment by credit card

To proceed with the described services in this estimate, please sign and date below and return to the Project
Manager listed above.

CLIENT Pro-West & Associates
Acceptance Signature: Signature:

Date: Date:

Estimate valid for 90 days



PRO //i

& Associates

The table below indicates the pricing for Pro-West GIS Professional Services Block Support packages. They are
priced according to the number of hours included in the package.

Number of 20 40 80 120 160 240 380 500
Hours

Package Cost | $3,275 $6,350 $12,500 | $18,300 | $23,900 | $35850 | $56,700 | $74,500

3-Year Option: Lock In Today’s Pricing

Lock in today’s rates for the next three years with Pro-West's Please note: Unused hours do not roll over from one year to

3-Year Block Support package. the next. You will be invoiced annually for one year of support
for each of the three years. Your first year of support will begin

How Does it Work? on the day Pro-West receives payment for the first year of

Choose the standard 12-month package that best meets your support.
needs (40 hours, 120 hours, etc.) and purchase three years'

worth. For example, if your organization estimates that it will

need 120 hours of support from Pro-West each year, you will

purchase:

3x120-hour ($18,300) packages = total cost of $54,900

You will then receive 120 hours of support per year for the next
three years.

AfGer Hours Supporb

If Pro-West is requested to perform tasks before 7am or after 7pm CST, hours will be billed as
double hours.

Example: Pro-West works 2 hours on Friday before 7pm CST and 2 hours on Saturday. There will be
a credit usage of 2 hours for the work completed on Friday and 4 hours’ credit usage for the work
completed on Saturday.

After Hours Definition: Monday-Friday before 7am or after 7pm CST, Saturdays
and Sundays.



Pro-West & Associates is an award-
winning GIS business that supporis
local, state and federal government and
private industry with GIS dala serviges,
solutions and system integration.

We have been supporting organizations
nationwide with full service GIS for over
35 years.

PRO

& Associates

GIS Professional Services
Block Support

thie (319 085 Witk e e echac

Pro-West! is a 30-year Estl Business
Partner and Esri State & Local
Government Specialty Partner. We are
100% employee-owned.

Marcus Glass, Business Development
Director

] s
218-409-7403

Pro-West & Associales
8239 State Hwy 371 NW
Walker, MN 56484

ioi
320-207-6868

hab P ofessional Block fron

Pro-Wesb:

Pro-West's block support packages were created to make it easier for organizations to
access the GIS services they need, with no unexpected costs.

Simply purchase a “block” of support from Pro-West, ranging from 20-500 hours, and
apply it to any GIS services we provide over a 12-month period. That’s it. Know your
cost up-front, with no surprises.

+ One line item for all GIS services you may need in a year

+ No need for an estimate for every project

» Cost-effective pricing

» Option to “buy up” if more hours are needed

+ Enhanced ability to plan and budget

« Access to exclusive learning content through our Local Government LIVE program

What services can | get with GIS Professional
Services Block Support from Pro-West?

All services offered by Pro-West are
available through our block support
packages - it's simply an easier way to
purchase the same services you would
receive via individual project estimates.

In other words, block support packages are

tailored to meet your project needs,
whether that's parcel data updates, GIS
administration training, Esri solution
configuration, and more:

* GIS needs assessment and planning

Why purchase Block Support from Pro-West?

Esri Enterprise implementation & support
» System architecture
» Geodatabase/SQL management - Pro-West has carefully designed
+  Workflow automation upgrade plans that aflow clients I
» GIS data development ) Se Lhe hours they need while
e GIS data conversion
ArcGIS Online support
« Esri solution configuration
« Custom application development
» Desktop GIS support
= Training

» Assurance that your projects will be scheduled at a time that works for you
+ Single line item for all your GIS services - no need for individual project estimates

+ Cost-effective pricing
+ Upgrade plans if your needs change

« Access to exclusive learning content through Pro-West's Local Government

LIVE program

What is the cost of a Block Support package?

Costs are provided on page 2.




® THE
O e s r I . g(':__lENCE
WHERE"™
January 17, 2025
Joe Matthews
La Habra Heights County Water District
1271 North Hacienda Rd
La Habra, CA 90631
Dear Joe,

The Esri Small Utility Cloud-Based Enterprise Agreement (SUCBEA) is a three-year agreement that will grant
your organization access to Esri term license software. The EA will be effective on the date executed and will
require a firm, three-year commitment.

Based on Esri's work with several organizations similar to yours, we know there is significant potential to apply
Geographic Information System (GIS) technology in many operational and technical areas within your
organization. For this reason, we believe that your organization will greatly benefit from an Enterprise Agreement

(EA).
An EA will provide your organization with numerous benefits including:

A lower cost per unit for licensed software
»  Substantially reduced administrative and procurement expenses
=  Complete flexibility to deploy software products when and where needed

The following business terms and conditions will apply:

= Al current departments, employees, and in-house contractors of the organization will be eligible to use
the software and services included in the EA.

= If your organization wishes to acquire and/or maintain any Esri software during the term of the agreement
that is not included in the EA, it may do so separately at the Esri pricing that is generally available for
your organization for software and maintenance.

» The organization will establish a single point of contact for orders and deliveries and will be responsible
for redistribution to eligible users.

» The organization will establish a Tier 1 support center to field calls from internal users of Esri software.
The organization may designate individuals as specified in the EA who may directly contact Esri for Tier
2 technical support.

= The organization will provide an annual report of installed Esri software to Esri.

» Esri software and updates that the organization is licensed to use will be automatically available for
downloading.

380 New York Street 909.793.2853 esri.com
Redlands, California 92373-8100 USA info@esri.com



Small Utility Enterprise Agreement

= The fee and benefits offered in this EA proposal are contingent upon your acceptance of Esri’s Small
Utility EA terms and conditions.

= Licenses are valid for the term of the EA.

The terms and conditions in this Small Utility Cloud-Based EA offer are for utilities with a total meter count
which falls under the applicable tier in the EA Small Utility Cloud-Based Program. By accepting this offer, you
confirm that your organization’s meter count falls within this range on the date of signature and that you are
therefore eligible for this pricing. If your organization's meter count does not fall within this range, please confirm
your current meter count, and Esri will provide a revised quotation.

This program offer is valid for 90 days. To complete the agreement within this time frame, please contact me
within the next seven days to work through any questions or concerns you may have.

To expedite your acceptance of this EA offer:

1. Sign and return the EA contract with a Purchase Order or issue a Purchase Order that references this EA
Quotation and includes the following statement on the face of the Purchase Order:

"THIS PURCHASE ORDER IS GOVERNED BY THE TERMS AND CONDITIONS OF THE ESRI
SMALL UTILITY CLOUD-BASED EA, AND ADDITIONAL TERMS AND CONDITIONS IN THIS
PURCHASE ORDER WILL NOT APPLY."”

Have it signed by an authorized representative of the organization.

2. On the first page of the EA, identify the central point of contact/agreement administrator. The agreement
administrator is the party that will be the contact for management of the software, administration issues,
and general operations. Information should include name, title (if applicable), address, phone number, and
e-mail address.

3. In the purchase order, identify the "Ship to" and "Bill to" information for your organization.

4. Send the purchase order and agreement to the address, email or fax noted below:

Esri e-mail: service@esri.com
Attn; Customer Service SUCBEA fax documents to: 909-307-3083
380 New York Street

Redlands, CA 92373-8100

I appreciate the opportunity to present you with this proposal, and I believe it will bring great benefits to
your organization.

Thank you very much for your consideration.

Best Regards,

Raed Aldbagh



Q43

') 3
@esri|&:
WHERE ™
Environmental Systems Research Institute, Inc.
380 New York St
Redlands, CA 92373-8100

Phone: (909) 793-2853
DUNS Number: 06-313-4175 CAGE Code: 0AMS3

To expedite your order, please attach a copy of

Quotation # Q-547965

Date: May 5, 2025

Customer # Contract #

La Habra Heights County Water District
1271 North Hacienda Rd

La Habra, CA 90631

ATTENTION: Joe Matthews

this quotation to your purchase order. PHONE: (562) 697-6769
Quote is valid from: 5/5/2025 To: 11/1/2025 EMAIL: joe@lhhcwd.com
Material Qty Term Unit Price Total
178556 1 Year 1 $5,500.00 $5,500.00
Meter Counts of 0 to 10,000 Small Utility Cloud-Based Enterprise Agreement Annual Subscription
178556 1 Year 2 $5,500.00 $5,500.00
Meter Counts of 0 to 10,000 Small Utility Cloud-Based Enterprise Agreement Annual Subscription
178556 1 Year 3 $5,500.00 $5,500.00
Meter Counts of 0 to 10,000 Smali Utility Cloud-Based Enterprise Agreement Annual Subscription
Subtotal: $16,500.00
Sales Tax: $0.00
Estimated Shipping and Handling (Surface Delivery): $0.00
Contract Price Adjust: $0.00
Total: $16,500.00

Esri may charge a fee to cover expenses related to any customer requirement to use a proprietary vendor management, procurement, or invoice program.

IFor questions contact:
Raed Aldbagh

raldbagh@esri.com

Phone:

(909) 369-5764 x5764

The items on this quotation are subject to and governed by the terms of this quotation, the most current product specific scope of use document
found at hitps://assets.esri.com/content/dam/esnrisites/media/legal/product-specific-terms-of-use/e300.pdf, and your applicable signed agreement
with Esri. If no such agreement covers any item quoted, then Esri’s standard terms and conditions found at hitps:/go.esfi.com/MAPS apply to your
purchase of that item. If any item is quoted with a multi-year payment schedule, Esri may invoice at ieast 30 days in advance of each anniversary
date without the issuance or a Purchase Order, and Customer is required to make ali payments without right of cancellation. Third-party data sets
included in a quotation as separately licensed items will only be provided and invoiced if Esri is able to provide such data and will be subject to the

applicable third-party's terms and conditions. If Esri is unable to provide any such data set, Customer will not be responsible for any further payments
for the data set. US Federal government entities and US government prime contractors authorized under FAR 51.1 may purchase under the terms of
Esri's GSA Federal Supply Schedule. Supplemental terms and conditions found at https:/iwww.esri.com/en-us/legaliterms/state-supplemental apply
to some US state and local government purchases. All terms of this quotation will be incorporated into and become part of any additional agreement
regarding Esri’s offerings. Acceptance of this guotation is limited to the terms of this quotation. Esri objects to and expressly rejects any different

or additional terms contained in any purchase order, offer, or confirmation sent to or to be sent by buyer. Unless prohibited by law, the quotation
information is confidential and may not be copied or released other than for the express purpose of system selection and purchaseflicense. The
information may not be given to outside parties or used for any other purpose without consent from Esti. Delivery is FOB Origin for customers located

in the USA.

ALDBAGHR This offer is limited to the terms and conditions incorporated and attached herein.



Esri Use Only:
THE

Cust. Name SCIENCE
Cust. # OF
PO # | WHERE

Esri Agreement #

SMALL ENTERPRISE AGREEMENT
SMALL UTILITY CLOUD-BASED
(E215-7)

This Agreement is by and between the organization identified in the Quotation ("Customer") and Environmental
Systems Research Institute, Inc. (“Esri").

This Agreement sets forth the terms for Customer's use of Products and incorporates by reference (i) the
Quotation and (ii) the Master Agreement. Should there be any conflict between the terms and conditions of the
documents that comprise this Agreement, the order of precedence for the documents shall be as follows: (i) the
Quotation, (i) this Agreement, and (iii) the Master Agreement. This Agreement shall be governed by and
construed in accordance with the laws of the state in which Customer is located without reference to conflict of
laws principles, and the United States of America federal law shall govern in matters of intellectual property. The
modifications and additional rights granted in this Agreement apply only to the Products listed in Table A.

Table A
List of Products

Uncapped Quantities (annual subscription)

ArcGIS Online User Types
ArcGIS Online Viewer User Types

Capped Quantities (annual subscription)

ArcGIS Online User Types ArcGIS Online Apps and Other
ArcGIS Online Creator User Type 10 ArcGIS Online Service Credits 5,000
ArcGiS Online Professional User Type 10
ArcGIS Online Apps and Other
ArcGIS insights for ArcGIS Online i 1
Other Benefits
Number of Tier 1 Help Desk individuals authorized to call Distributor 2

Five percent (5%) discount on all individual commercially available instructor-led training classes at Esri facilities
purchased outside this Agreement

Page 1 of 6 November 20, 2024




Customer may accept this Agreement by signing and returning the whole Agreement with (i) the Quotation
attached, (i) a purchase order, or (iii) another document that matches the Quotation and references this
Agreement ("Ordering Document”). ADDITIONAL OR CONFLICTING TERMS IN CUSTOMER'S PURCHASE
ORDER OR OTHER DOCUMENT WILL NOT APPLY, AND THE TERMS OF THIS AGREEMENT WILL
GOVERN. This Agreement is effective as of the date of Esri's receipt of an Ordering Document, unless otherwise
agreed to by the parties ("Effective Date").

Term of Agreement: Three (3) vears

This Agreement supersedes any previous agreements, proposals, presentations, understandings, and
arrangements between the parties relating to the licensing of the Products. Except as provided in Article 4—
Product Updates, no modifications can be made to this Agreement.

Accepted and Agreed:

(Customer)

By:

Authorized Signature

Printed Name:

Title:
Date:

CUSTOMER CONTACT INFORMATION
Contact: Telephone:
Address: Fax:
City, State, Postal Code: E-mail:
Country:

Quotation Number (if applicable):

Page 2 of 6 November 20, 2024



1.0—ADDITIONAL DEFINITIONS

In addition to the definitions provided in the Master
Agreement, the following definitions apply to this
Agreement:

"Case" means a failure of the Software or Online
Services to operate according to the Documentation
where such failure substantially impacts operational
or functional performance.

"Deploy”, "Deployed” and "Deployment” mean to
redistribute and install the Products and related
Authorization Codes within Customer’s
organization(s).

"Fee" means the fee set forth in the Quotation.

“Maintenance” means Tier 2 Support, Product
updates, and Product patches provided to Customer
during the Term of Agreement.

"Master Agreement” means the applicable master
agreement for Esri Products incorporated by this
reference that is (i) found at https://www.esri.com/en-
us/legalterms/full-master-agreement and available in
the installation process requiring acceptance by
electronic acknowledgment or (ii) a signed Esri
master agreement or license agreement that
supersedes such electronically acknowledged
master agreement.

"Product(s)” means the products identified in
Table A—List of Products and any updates to the list
Esri provides in writing.

"Quotation" means the offer letter and quotation
provided separately to Customer.

"Technical Support" means the technical
assistance for attempting resolution of a reported
Case through error correction, patches, hot fixes,
workarounds, replacement deliveries, or any other
type of Product corrections or modifications.

*Tier 1 Help Desk” means Customer's point of
contact(s) to provide all Tier 1 Support within
Customer’s organization(s).

"Tier 1 Support" means the Technical Support
provided by the Tier 1 Help Desk.

"Tier 2 Support” means the Esri Technical Support
provided to the Tier 1 Help Desk when a Case
cannot be resolved through Tier 1 Support.

2.0—AbpITIONAL GRANT OF LICENSE

2.1 Grant of License. Subject to the terms and
conditions of this Agreement, Esri grants to
Customer a personal, nonexclusive,
nontransferable license solely to use, copy, and
Deploy quantities of the Products listed in
Table A—List of Products for the Term of
Agreement (i) for the applicable Fee and (ii) in
accordance with the Master Agreement.

2.2 Consultant Access. Esri grants Customer the
right to permit Customer's consultants or
contractors to use the Products exclusively for
Customer’s benefit. Customer will be solely
responsible for compliance by consultants and
contractors with this Agreement and will ensure
that the consultant or contractor discontinues
use of Products upon completion of work for
Customer. Access to or use of Products by
consultants or contractors not exclusively for
Customer's benefit is prohibited. Customer may
not permit its consultants or contractors to install
Software or Data on consultant, contractor, or
third-party computers or remove Software or
Data from Customer locations, except for the
purpose of hosting the Software or Data on
Contractor servers for the benefit of Customer.

3.0—TERM, TERMINATION, AND EXPIRATION

3.1 Term. This Agreement and all licenses
hereunder will commence on the Effective Date
and continue for the duration identified in the
Term of Agreement, unless this Agreement is
terminated earlier as provided herein. Customer
is only authorized to use Products during the
Term of Agreement. For an Agreement with a
limited term, Esri does not grant Customer an
indefinite or a perpetual license to Products.

3.2 No Use upon Agreement Expiration or
Termination. All Product licenses, all
Maintenance, and Esri User Conference
registrations terminate upon expiration or
termination of this Agreement.

3.3 Termination for a Material Breach. Either party
may terminate this Agreement for a material
breach by the other party. The breaching party
will have thirty (30) days from the date of written
notice to cure any material breach.

3.4 Termination for Lack of Funds. For an
Agreement with government or government-
owned entities, either party may terminate this
Agreement before any subsequent year if

Page 3 of 6

November 20, 2024



Customer is unable to secure funding through
the legislative or governing body's approval
process.

3.5 Follow-on Term. If the parties enter into
another agreement substantially similar to this
Agreement for an additional term, the effective
date of the follow-on agreement will be the day
after the expiration date of this Agreement.

4.0—ProbpucT UPDATES

4.1 Future Updates. Esri reserves the right to
update the list of Products in Table A—List of
Products by providing written notice to
Customer. Customer may continue to use all
Products that have been Deployed, but support
and upgrades for deleted items may not be
available. As new Products are incorporated into
the standard program, they will be offered to
Customer via written notice for incorporation into
the Products schedule at no additional charge.
Customer's use of new or updated Products
requires Customer to adhere to applicable
additional or revised terms and conditions in the
Master Agreement.

4.2 Product Life Cycle. During the Term of
Agreement, some Products may be retired or
may no longer be available to Deploy in the
identified quantities. Maintenance will be subject
to the individual Product Life Cycle Support
Status and Product Life Cycle Support Policy,
which can be found at

https://support.esti.com/en/other-

resources/product-life-cycle. Updates for
Products in the mature and retired phases may

not be available. Customer may continue to use
Products already Deployed, but Customer will
not be able to Deploy retired Products.

5.0—MAINTENANCE

The Fee includes standard maintenance benefits
during the Term of Agreement as specified in the
most current applicable Esri Maintenance and
Support Program document (found at
https://www.esri.com/en-
us/legal/terms/maintenance). At Esri's sole
discretion, Esri may make patches, hot fixes, or
updates available for download. No Software other
than the defined Products will receive Maintenance.
Customer may acquire maintenance for other
Software outside this Agreement.

a. Tier 1 Support

1. Customer will provide Tier 1 Support
through the Tier 1 Help Desk to all
Customer's authorized users.

2. The Tier 1 Help Desk will be fully trained in
the Products.

3. Ata minimum, Tier 1 Support will include
those activities that assist the user in
resolving how-to and operational questions
as well as questions on installation and
troubleshooting procedures.

4. The Tier 1 Help Desk will be the initial point
of contact for all questions and reporting of a
Case. The Tier 1 Help Desk will obtain a full
description of each reported Case and the
system configuration from the user. This
may include obtaining any customizations,
code samples, or data involved in the Case.

5. If the Tier 1 Help Desk cannot resolve the
Case, an authorized Tier 1 Help Desk
individual may contact Tier 2 Support. The
Tier 1 Help Desk will provide support in such
a way as to minimize repeat calls and make
solutions to problems available to
Customer’s organization.

6. Tier 1 Help Desk individuals are the only
individuals authorized to contact Tier 2
Support. Customer may change the Tier 1
Help Desk individuals by written notice to
Esri.

b. Tier 2 Support

1. Tier 2 Support will log the calls received
from Tier 1 Help Desk.

2. Tier 2 Support will review all information
collected by and received from the Tier 1
Help Desk including preliminary documented
troubleshooting provided by the Tier 1 Help
Desk when Tier 2 Support is required.

3. Tier 2 Support may request that Tier 1 Help
Desk individuals provide verification of
information, additional information, or
answers to additional questions to
supplement any preliminary information
gathering or troubleshooting performed by
Tier 1 Help Desk.

4. Tier 2 Support will attempt to resolve the
Case submitted by Tier 1 Help Desk.

Page 4 of 6

November 20, 2024



5. When the Case is resolved, Tier 2 Support
will communicate the information to Tier 1
Help Desk, and Tier 1 Help Desk will
disseminate the resolution to the user(s).

6.0—ENDORSEMENT AND PUBLICITY

This Agreement will not be construed or interpreted
as an exclusive dealings agreement or Customer’s
endorsement of Products. Either party may publicize
the existence of this Agreement.

7.0—ADMINISTRATIVE REQUIREMENTS

7.1 OEM Licenses. Under Esri's OEM or Solution
OEM programs, OEM partners are authorized to
embed or bundle portions of Esri products and
services with their application or service. OEM
partners' business model, licensing terms and
conditions, and pricing are independent of this
Agreement. Customer will not seek any discount
from the OEM partner or Esri based on the
availability of Products under this Agreement.
Customer will not decouple Esri products or
services from the OEM partners' application or
service.

7.2 Annual Report of Deployments. At each
anniversary date and ninety (90) calendar days
prior to the expiration of this Agreement,
Customer will provide Esri with a written report
detailing all Deployments. Upon request,
Customer will provide records sufficient to verify
the accuracy of the annual report.

8.0—ORDERING, ADMINISTRATIVE
PROCEDURES, DELIVERY, AND
DEPLOYMENT

8.1 Orders, Delivery, and Deployment

a. Upon the Effective Date, Esri will invoice
Customer and provide Authorization Codes to
activate the nondestructive copy protection
program that enables Customer to downioad,
operate, or allow access to the Products. if this
is a multi-year Agreement, Esri may invoice the
Fee up to thirty (30) calendar days before the
annual anniversary date for each year.

b. Undisputed invoices will be due and payable
within thirty (30) calendar days from the date of
invoice. Esri reserves the right to suspend
Customer’s access to and use of Products if

Customer fails to pay any undisputed amount
owed on or before its due date. Esri may charge
Customer interest at a monthly rate equal to the
lesser of one percent (1.0%) per month or the
maximum rate permitted by applicable law on
any overdue fees plus all expenses of collection
for any overdue balance that remains unpaid
ten (10) days after Esri has notified Customer of
the past-due balance.

c. Esri's federal ID number is 95-2775-732.

d. If requested, Esri will ship backup media to the
ship-to address identified on the Ordering
Document, FOB Destination, with shipping
charges prepaid. Customer acknowledges that
should sales or use taxes become due as a
result of any shipments of tangible media, Esri
has a right to invoice and Customer will pay any
such sales or use tax associated with the receipt
of tangible media.

8.2 Order Requirements. Esri does not require
Customer to issue a purchase order. Customer
may submit a purchase order in accordance with
its own process requirements, provided that if
Customer issues a purchase order, Customer
will submit its initial purchase order on the
Effective Date. If this is a multi-year Agreement,
Customer will submit subsequent purchase
orders to Esri at least thirty (30) calendar days
before the annual anniversary date for each
year.

a. All orders pertaining to this Agreement will be
processed through Customer's centralized point
of contact.

b. The following information will be included in
each Ordering Document:

(1) Customer name; Esri customer number, if
known; and bill-to and ship-to addresses

(2) Order number

(3) Applicable annual payment due

9.0—MERGERS, ACQUISITIONS, OR
DIVESTITURES

If Customer is a commercial entity, Customer will
notify Esri in writing in the event of (i) a
consolidation, merger, or reorganization of Customer
with or into another corporation or entity;

(i} Customer's acquisition of another entity; or (iii) a
transfer or sale of all or part of Customer’s
organization (subsections i, ii, and iii, collectively
referred to as "Ownership Change"). There will be

Page S5 of 6

November 20, 2024



no decrease in Fee as a result of any Ownership
Change.

9.1 If an Ownership Change increases the
cumulative program count beyond the maximum
level for this Agreement, Esri reserves the right
to increase the Fee or terminate this Agreement
and the parties will negotiate a new agreement.

9.2 If an Ownership Change resuilts in transfer or
sale of a portion of Customer's organization, that
portion of Customer's organization will transfer
the Products to Customer or uninstall, remove,
and destroy all copies of the Products.

9.3 This Agreement may not be assigned to a
successor entity as a result of an Ownership
Change unless approved by Esri in writing in
advance. If the assignment to the new entity is
not approved, Customer will require any
successor entity to uninstall, remove, and
destroy the Products. This Agreement will
terminate upon such Ownership Change.

Page 6 of 6

November 20, 2024



DISCUSS AND ADOPT WATER
REPLENISHMENT DISTRICT PFAS
REMEDIATION PROGRAM
PARTICIPATION AGREEMENT



LA HABRA HEIGHTS COUNTY WATER DISTRICT

MEMORANDUM

DATE: JULY 22, 2025

TO: BOARD OF DIRECTORS

FROM: JOE MATTHEWS, SECRETARY/GENERAL MANAGER
SUBJECT: WRD PFAS REMEDIATION PROGRAM AGREEMENT

Please see attached WRD PFAS Remediation Program Agreement for
discussion and possible adoption.



'WRD PFAS REMEDIATION PROGRAM PARTICIPATION AGREEMENT, Commented [JM1): WRD wants individual sgreements
for production, 1 met with Ed from ODWD and he agreed we
HNSERT-PUMPER NALA HABRA HEIGHTS COUNTY WATER DISTRICT AND should have 1 agrecment, Separate agr expose us to

ORCHARD DALE WATER DISTRICTME} liability if WRD demands repayment of finds.

This PFAS REMEDIATION PROGRAM PARTICIPATION AGREEMENT (the “Agreement”)
‘is made and entered into this __ day of , , (“Effective Date”) by and between
the WATER REPLENISHMENT DISTRICT OF SOUTHERN CALIFORNIA, a California
Special District organized and existing pursuant to the Water Replenishment District Act,

California Water Code Section 60000 et. seq. (“WRD”), and Insert-Pumper-Namelnsert Pumper
LA HABRA HEIGHTS COUNTY WATER DISTRICT & ORCHARD DALE WATER

DISTRICT (“PumperS™'). WRD and Pumper$ are each a “Party” and collectively “Parties” to
this Agreement.

A. WRD manages the West Coast and Central Groundwater Basins (“Basins™) in Los
Angeles County in order to support a variety of beneficial uses, Much of the potable water supply
currently used within WRD’s 420-square mile service area (“district™) is pumped groundwater.
The Water Replenishment District Act (“WRD Act”) in the California Water Code authorizes
WRD in Section 60220 et. seq. to take actions for the purpose of protecting and preserving the
groundwater supplies within the district for beneficial use, a district may take any action, within
the district, including but not limited to, capital expenditures to protect and preserve groundwater
supplies.

B. A group of man-made substances known as per- and polyfluoroalkyl substances
(“PFAS”), which include perfluorooctanoic acid (“PFOA™) and perfluorooctane sulfonate
(“PFOS”), have been used in numerous consumer and industrial products since the 1940s.

C. Pumpers are governmental agencies (or a regulated public utility) that operate
public water systems for the purpose of delivering potable water. The drinking water they supply
is obtained by pumping groundwater from Water Producing Facilities within the Basins.

D. Beginning in early 2020, the State of California, specifically the State Water
Resources Control Board (“SWRCB™) Division of Drinking Water (“DDW™), established
Response Levels (“RL”) of 10 parts per triltion (“ppt™) for PFOA, 40 ppt for PFOS, 5,000 ppt for
perfluorobutane sulfonic acid (“PFBS™), and 20 ppt for perfluorohexane sulfonic acid (“PFHxS”).
Assembly Bill 756, codified at Health and Safety Code Section 116378, and effective January 1,

! “pumper” means a listed public agency (and any regulated public utility) identified herein, and groundwater pumper,
that extracts groundwater from the Basin(s) via “Water Producing Facilities” (as that term is defined in Section 60018
of the California Water Code), and who are adversely impacted by PFAS in one or more Water Producing Facilities
they own or operate.

Water Replenishment District of 1 PFAS Program Participation Agreement
Southern California Insert-PumperNamelnsert Pumper LA HABRA
HEIGHTS COUNTY WATER DISTRICT & ORCHARD DALE WATER DISTRICT

V2/10/25



2020, requires that community water systems, including Pumpers, either notify their customers of
PFAS detections exceeding RLs or remove from service drinking water sources with PFAS
exceeding RLs.2 On August 27, 2020, the SWRCB issued orders (General Order 2020-003-DDW)
to many water producers, including Pumpers, requiring that they test the drinking water they
supply for PFAS.

E. In July 2021, the State of California Office of Environmental Health Hazard
Assessment established Public Health Goals (“PHGs”) of 0.007 ppt for PFOA and 1 ppt for PFOS.

F. On April 10, 2024, the United States Environmental Protection Agency (“EPA”)
established national drinking water standards, i.e. Maximum Contaminant Levels (“MCLs”), for
six PFAS, including PFOA, PFOS, PFHxS, PFBS, perfluorononanoic acid (“PFNA™), and
hexafluoropropylene oxide dimer acid (“HFPO-DA”, commonly known as GenX Chemicals). An
MCL of 4 ppt was established for PFOA and PFOS individually, and an MCL of 10 ppt was
established for PFHxS, PFNA, and HFDO-DA, individually. In addition, a Hazard Index of 1.0
(unitless) was established for mixtures containing two or more of PFHxS, PFBS, PFNA, and
HFPO-DA. These MCLs are legally enforceable limits in drinking water and all public water
systems must monitor for these PFAS.

G. PFAS compounds create a unique groundwater contamination issue that impacts
many Pumpers. Without any action, PFAS-impacted groundwater may migrate, affecting other
Water Producing Facilities and larger portions of the Basins.

H. The Parties desire that the Basins continue to provide a groundwater supply of
suitable quality to allow for the continuation of all existing and potential beneficial uses, and that
complies with all State and Federal standards and relevant advisory levels. Quick and effective
actions by WRD, in concert with Pumpers, are needed to remove or treat PFAS to meet established
regulatory limits while also preventing the spread of PFAS contamination to other portions of the
Basins.

I The Parties recognize the necessity and commit to a high level of coordination to
expeditiously design, construct, and operate PFAS treatment systems (“Treatment Systems”) to
remove PFAS from the Basins where PFAS is detected in Water Producing Facilities.

L Treatment of groundwater containing PFAS helps mitigate the spread of
contamination in the Basins and provides for the use of groundwater which serves as the most
reliable and cost-efficient source of water, further decreasing our dependence on water imported
from Northern California and the Colorado River.

2 DDW’s February 2020 guidance directs community water systems to test for PFAS using EPA Method 537.1 and
notes that DDW defines PFAS “as those analytes included in EPA Method 537.1.”

Water Replenishment District of 2 PFAS Program Participation Agreement
Southern California Insert-Pomper-Namelnsert Pumper LA HABRA
HEIGHTS COUNTY WATER DISTRICT & ORCHARD DALE WATER DISTRICT

V2/10/25



K. As aresult of the Federal MCLSs for PFAS and potential issuance of new regulatory
limits for other PFAS, some Pumpers have lost, or are anticipated to lose pumping capacity in one
or more Water Producing Facilities due to the detection of PFAS. Given the magnitude of the
PFAS problem within the Basins, and WRD’s desire to improve and protect the quality of
groundwater supplies within the district so that groundwater may be beneficially used, WRD
established, and is implementing through this Agreement and other actions, the PFAS Remediation
Program (“Program™), which allows WRD to assist Pumpers with Water Producing Facilities
within the Basins to treat groundwater containing PFAS by funding, contracting, and cooperating
with Pumpers to design and construct wellhead Treatment System(s) such that groundwater quality
will be improved, and Pumpers can continue to beneficially use groundwater from the Basins after
treatment for drinking water purposes.

L. WRD has the authority under California Water Code Section 60224 “for the
purpose of protecting and preserving the groundwater supplies within the district for beneficial
uses, a district may take any action, within the district, including, but not limited to, capital
expenditures and legal actions, which in the discretion of the board is necessary or desirable to
accomplish any of the following: (a) Prevent contaminants from entering the groundwater supplies
of the district, whether or not the threat is immediate; (b) Remove contaminants from the
groundwater supplies of the district; (¢) Determine the existence, extent, and location of
contaminants in, or which may enter, the groundwater supplies of the district; (d) Determine
Persons, whether natural persons or public entities, responsible for those contaminants; (¢) Perform
or obtain engineering, hydrologic, and scientific studies for any of the foregoing purposes.” WRD
hereby takes the actions contemplated in this Agreement pursuant to the authority conferred by the
referenced section and its powers as provided by the WRD Act.

M. WRD has determined that certain portions of the Basins in the vicinity of Pumper-s_
Water Producing Facilities are contaminated with PFAS, and that entering into this Agreement
with Pumpers will encourage beneficial use of groundwater impacted by PFAS that would
otherwise not be used while improving the quality of water supplies within the !district~

N. WRD and PumperS mutually desire to enter into this Agreement pursuant to the
WRD Act to document the Program responsibilities of the Parties in the construction and operation
of Treatment System(s) that will be used to treat or remove PFAS, thereby improving the quality
of groundwater supplies within the district.

o This Agreement sets forth the terms and basis for the WRD PFAS Remediation

Program and the requirements for participation in the f‘,Pro gram.

o:P.
Water Replenishment District of 3 PFAS Program Participation Agreement
Southern California Insert-Pumper Namelnsert Pumper LA HABRA

HEIGHTS COUNTY WATER DISTRICT & ORCHARD DALE WATER DISTRICT
V2/10/25

i Commented [JM2]: Add that neither LHHCWD, nor
ODWD lost any pumping capacity, and instead, maintained

| our reliance on groundwater from the basin, as we chose to
inform residents of PFAS findings rather than remove our
wells from service.

Commented [JM3]: This statement is incorrect. Both

LHHCWD and ODWD have continued to use 100%

groundwater in our systems rather than shutting our wells

down or reducing production. This is important to our

argument that we should not be asked to increase our

production, as we already sell 100% groundwater to our rate
| payers.

Commented [JM4]: Need to add definition of and

explanation that LHHCWD & ODWD are bound by our

Joint Facilities Agreement and include our JFA as an

Exhibit. Without this, this agreement makes both LHHCWD
| and ODWD assume lisbilities of the other agency.




The Parties therefore agree as follows:

1. The Recitals above are deemed true and correct and are hereby incorporated in this
Agreement as though fully set forth herein. The Parties agree that the actions that will be taken
pursuant to this Agreement are reasonable and necessary to accomplish the goals and objectives
of the WRD Act.

2. PURPOSE.

2.1  Facilitation of Basins-Wide Treatment. WRD and Pumpers intend to
facilitate treatment of the Basins’ groundwater which has been impacted by PFAS. WRD will
coordinate and fund planning and treatment efforts pursuant to the terms of this F_Agreemcnt

2.2 PFAS Compounds and Reopener. The Parties recognize the necessity of
and commit to a high level of coordination to expeditiously design, construct, and operate
Treatment System(s) to remove PFAS from the Basins where PFAS is detected in a Pumper’s
(existing or anticipated) Water Producing Facilities that exceed an applicable RL or MCL. The
Parties acknowledge that additional compounds within the PFAS family may become regulated
during the term of this Agreement.

3. PROGRAM.

3.1 Participation Options.

If it is determined by WRD that Pumper and the design and construction of a
Treatment System(s) to remediate Pumper’s PFAS-impacted drinking water well(s) (“Project”) is
eligible for funding under this Program, there are two options for participation, as designated in
the Specific Project Details attached hereto as Exhibit A:

1. Funding Support Project: Pumper directly designs and constructs
Treatment System(s) to remediate their impacted drinking water well(s),
and WRD shall provide funding only, either as a lump sum
reimbursement at Project completion and close out, or through the
issuance of monthly reimbursements in accordance with Exhibit A.
Thus, Pumper shall be reimbursed by WRD for pre-approved Treatment
System design and construction (“Pumper-Built”) costs expended by
Pumper.

2. Tumkev Project: The Turnkey Project option is available only to public
agencies serving a Disadvantaged Community (“DAC”) as defined by

Water Replenishment District of 4 PFAS Program Participation Agreement
Southern California Insert-PumperNamelnsert Pumper LA HABRA
HEIGHTS COUNTY WATER DISTRICT & ORCHARD DALE WATER DISTRICT

V2/10/25

| Commented [JM5]: Maybe this is the place to say Basin-
| Wide Treatment should be paid for by WRD.



32

Water Code 79505.5. Upon determination of Pumper eligibility and
approval by WRD, WRD shall provide management, planning, design,
and construction of Treatment System(s) for Pumper’s PFAS-impacted
drinking water well(s). WRD shall fund all capital (“WRD-Built”) costs
up to the funding amount that is awarded to Pumper through the
Program. Pumper is responsible for paying any and all Project costs
that exceed the amount awarded through the Program.

Program Funding.

The two participation options identified above shall be governed by the conditions
described below and the provisions set forth in the Specific Project Details attached hereto as
Exhibit A. In the event that the specifics contained in Exhibit A are inconsistent with the
provisions of this Agreement, the specifics in Exhibit A shall control.

Water Replenishment District of 5

Southern California

1.

Funding shall be based on the most recent three (3) full water year
average of pumping (July 1 to June 30) (“Water Year”) from the
affected well(s) as reported to Watermaster. In the event that the subject
well(s) has been shut down due to PFAS, the funding shall be based on
a two-year average of pumping reported to Watermaster from the
affected well(s), utilizing the most recent two years of operation. For
any well, including a new well, that does not have a full Water Year of
historical production or if Pumper plans to reduce or increase production
of an existing well, WRD and Pumper shall meet and confer to
determine the appropriate level of production for such well that will be
considered in determining funding to be provided under this Agreement.

Funding shall be based on the following formula:

Pumping average (as reported to Watermaster) x $1,000 per acre foot =
Funding Amount. At the sole discretion of WRD, the funding amount
may be decreased or increased if additional funding is available, as
detailed in Exhibit A.

All funding under this Program shall be subject to a five million dollar
($5,000,000) limit per Pumper. WRD recounizes LHHCWD and
ODWD as separate and individual entitics bound by their Joint
Facilities Acreement and as individual pumpers within the basin. so
that this funding agreement shall be subject to combined total of ten
million dollars ($10.000.000) or ($5.000.000 per pumper).

PFAS Program Participation Agreement
Iasert-PumperNamelnsert Pumper LA HABRA

HEIGHTS COUNTY WATER DISTRICT & ORCHARD DALE WATER DISTRICT

V2/10/25



4. Pumpers shall be responsible for any and all operations and maintenance
costs and any costs not specifically provided for in the Program. This
Program is for capital costs only for the design and construction of the
Treatment System(s).

5. If at any point during the Project, the total Project cost exceeds the
original estimate provided by Pumpers, WRD shall send to Pumper
notice of its intent to withhold 5% of the total funding amount until
Project completion to ensure cost sharing through the end of the Project.
WRD shall cover the exceeded cost. provided that the Pumpers inform
WRD on a timely manner and provide documentation to clarify
differences between cost estimate and actual contracted costs.

33 Additional Conditions for Funding Applicable to both Project Options:

1. Provision of licensed engineer’s condition assessment as to the
condition of the affected well(s) and the associated distribution system,
and viability for operation through the requirements of this Program. A
condition assessment will be completed prior to the completion of
Treatment System design.

2. Requirements as set forth in this Agreement and the specific
requirements of the Project option selected.

3. The governing body of WRD Pusmper shall adopt a Financial Capability
Resolution (“Resolution”) that certifies that WRD Pwwper has adequate
financial reserves and ability to cover any and all costs in excess of the
Program funding identified in Section 3.2 of this Agreement. A

2 selutionshe 4 . The
adopted Resolution shall be a stand-alone resolution with language that
may not be altered from the language provided in the template. .Ne
WM%MMPMWWM

4. Pumper shall submit to WRD a completed PFAS Funding Apptlication
(“Application”) that is signed and dated prior to executing this
Agreement. The final completed Funding Application shall be attached
to this Agreement as Exhibit B. WRD shall utilize the completed

Water Replenishment District of 6 PFAS Program Participation Agreement
Southern California Insert-PumperNamelnsert Pumper LA HABRA
HEIGHTS COUNTY WATER DISTRICT & ORCHARD DALE WATER DISTRICT

V2/10/25

we will not treat any water other than the amount we
w1thdmw from the basin, based on our rate payers usage"

| Commented [JM7] WRD should agree to pay the entire

| cost, including any necessary and unforeseen overages,
which we will provide documentation supporting the change,
such as State Water Board requirements, contractors

iualiﬂed bids exceed our eng_incer’s estimate of costs, etc.

| commented [JM6]: Should we include language that says |



Application to initiate the review process and determine eligibility for
funding. Pumper shall ensure that their Application contains accurate
and complete information in order to avoid delays in processing their
funding request.

5, Should the Project scope or cost (see Exhibit C) be reduced from what
was specified in the Funding Application, Pumper may be subject to a
reduction in Program funding. Pumper shall submit a revised PFAS
Funding Application to WRD. Upon receipt, WRD shall review the
revised Funding Application and determine if any reduction in Program
funding is required in relation to the revised Funding Application in
accordance with the Program conditions.

4. TURNKEY PROJECT (“WRD-BUILT”).

The provisions of this Section 4 apply to Treatment Systems that are designed and
constructed by WRD using Program funding described in Section 3. Upon receipt of a completed
Funding Application and request by Pumper for a Tummkey Project, WRD shall determine
eligibility for funding as a Turnkey Project and if qualified and approved, a Memorandum of
Understanding (“Turnkey MOU”) shall be executed between WRD and Pumper to allow WRD to
initiate and complete a preliminary design of the proposed Treatment System(s) and develop an
Engineer’s Estimate® for the entire proposed Project. The Turnkey Project shall be governed by
the conditions described below and the provisions set forth in the Tumkey MOU attached hereto
as Exhibit D. WRD shall utilize the Engineer’s Estimate of the proposed Project, as well as other
conditions stipulated by the Program to calculate the funding amount, and this Agreement will be
executed upon approval by the WRD Board of Directors. All Turnkey Projects completed by WRD
shall be delivered via a Design-Bid-Build* process under a mutually agreed upon Project schedule
approved by the Parties.

4.1 Funding. WRD shall fund the reasonable cost to design and construct the
Treatment System(s) subject to Program funding limitations described in Section 3.2, except for
costs as described in Section 4.3. All costs expended by WRD for the preliminary design and
development of the Engineer’s Estimate, including WRD’s labor and their consuitant costs, shall
be deducted from the approved funding amount. If the remaining Project costs exceed the funding

3 An Engineer’s Estimate is a cost estimate prepared by a licensed engineer to specify the probable cost of the
proposed PFAS remediation project based on the results of the preliminary design.

4 Design-Bid-Build is a traditional construction project delivery method that involves the completion of three distinet
phases in this sequence: 1) design. 2) construction bidding, and 3) construction. Construction does not begin until the
design process is complete (and a bid accepted), so there is no overlap between design and construction. Thus, there
are distinct sepatate contracts for the design and construction of the Treatment System(s).

‘Water Replenishment District of 7 PFAS Program Participation Agreement
Southern California Insert-PumperNamelnsert Pumper LA HABRA
HEIGHTS COUNTY WATLR DISTRICT & ORCHARD DALE WATER DISTRICT

V210725



amount, then Pumper shall be responsible for any and all Project costs in excess of the funding
amount. A Financial Capability Resolution shall be adopted by Pumper at the same time as this
Agreement in order to ensure that Pumper has sufficient financial capacity and ability to cover any
and all costs in excess of the funding amount.

42  CEQA/NEPA. In connection with the proposed Treatment System(s) for
impacted well(s), the Partics agree that Pumper shall act as lead agency for CEQA/NEPA
compliance. All aspects of CEQA/NEPA compliance shall be borne by Pumper.

4.3 Property Acquisition. Entitlements. and WRD Access.

A. Land and Rights of Way. Pumper shall secure at its expense any land
and/or right of way necessary to construct the Treatment System(s).

B. Entitlements. Pumper shall obtain at its expense all land use
entitlements and permitting necessary to construct the Treatment System(s).

C. Property Conditions. WRD will have no obligation to design or
construct any Treatment System until Pumper has demonstrated it has obtained lands and land use
entitlements sufficient to permit construction of the Treatment System(s).

D. Property Rights. Pumper shail provide WRD with temporary property
rights over any site necessary for construction, staging, and laydown for the Project. At no cost to
WRD, these temporary property rights will be in the form of a license, temporary construction
easement, or other property right sufficient to provide for WRD’s control of the site during
construction.

44  Design. WRD shall consult with and seek input from Pumper on the design
and construction of the Treatment System(s). Pumper shall support and assist WRD in hiring
design consultants and designing the Treatment System(s), but WRD will have reasonable
authority and discretion to determine the final design. If Pumper desires to construct additions or
enhancements to the Treatment System(s) or Project site beyond what WRD determines as
appropriate under this Program, Pumper shall be responsible for any and all costs for this portion
of the Project. The level of treatment selected by WRD must allow Pumper to treat regulated
PFAS to comply with RLs or MCLs, unless special circumstances dictate an alternative approach.

4.5 Advertising and Award of Construction Contracts. WRD shall advertise,
where required by the WRD Act, and award construction contracts for construction of the
Treatment System(s). Pumper shall support and assist WRD in these efforts and shall expeditiously
provide, at no cost to WRD, any documents necessary for procurement and construction.

Water Replenishment District of 8 PFAS Program Participation Agreement
Southemn California Iasert-Pawmper Namelnsert Pumper LA HABRA
HEIGHTS COUNTY WATER DISTRICT & ORCHARD DALE WATER DISTRICT

V2/10/25



4.6  Administration and Inspection. WRD will administer the necessary
contracts to construct the Treatment System(s), including reviewing and responding to contractor
requests for information or requests for clarification, reviewing and approving shop drawings, and
filing a Notice of Completion with Los Angeles County. WRD shall provide all construction
management and inspection for the Treatment System(s).

4.7 DDW Permit Assistance. WRD will support and assist Pumper with
technical information in modifying Pumper’s DDW operating permit to account for and authorize
the new Treatment System(s) as part of Pumper’s public water system. Pumper will be solely
responsible for any and all DDW permit compliance.

4.8  Transfer of Treatment System(s). Upon filing the Notice of Completion for
the Project, WRD will transfer the constructed and operating Treatment System(s) to Pumper with
an appropriate legal instrument and a quitclaim of any property rights obtained under Section 4.3.
WRD shall provide Pumper with copies of all applicable Operation and Maintenance (“O&M™)
manuals and record drawings for the Treatment System(s) in WRD’s possession. WRD shall also
transfer to Pumper any manufacturer’s warranties on equipment included in the Treatment System.

49  Warranty, Post-Construction Remedies. WRD shall assist with any
construction defect claims not attributable to the negligence or willful misconduct of Pumper for
one year after the date of filing of the Notice of Completion. The Parties shall also, to the extent
they deem prudent, jointly pursue any statutory construction defect remedies against third-party
designers and contractors.

4.10 Operations and Maintenance of Treatment System(s) by Pumper. Upon
Pumper’s receipt of the legal instrument and quitclaim of property rights, Pumper shall be solely
responsible for ensuring the proper operation, maintenance, and repair of the Treatment System(s).
All funding under this Program are not applicable to operations and maintenance costs.

S. FUNDING SUPPORT PROJECT (“PUMPER-BUILT?).

The provisions of this Section 5 apply to Treatment System(s) that Pumper elects
to design and construct directly with Program funding identified in Section 3.

5.1 As a requirement for a Funding Support Project, Pumpers must have a
designated licensed professional engineer responsible for all project management and oversight
(aside from any design engineer retained for the Project).

5.2 WRD Acceptance of Design. Pumpers shall hire their own licensed
engineers, designers, consultants, contractors and comply with all applicable public procurement

Water Replenishment District of 9 PFAS Program Participation Agreement
Southem California Iasert-PumperNamelnsert Pumper LA HABRA

HEIGHTS COUNTY WATER DISTRICT & ORCHARD DALE WATER DISTRICT
V2/10/25



requirements. Pumpers shall submit to WRD the results of their condition assessment, all
procurement documents, and conceptual design with all applicable analysis and basis for the
Treatment System(s). WRD shall review and provide acceptance of Program compliant designs in
writing within thirty (30) days. All designs to the extent possible should be scalable in a manner
to address compliance with future requirements. Once conceptual design of Pumper-s. proposed
Treatment System(s) is approved by WRD, Pumper will coordinate with WRD in the planning and
final design of the Treatment System. Pumpers shall then prepare and submit the final design to
WRD for approval. WRD shall participate in Pumpers s project meetings as necessary to obtain
WRD’s final approval of the Treatment System(s) in an expeditious manner so as not to delay
Pumpers s design and construction of the Treatment System(s). WRD shall review and approve
the final design, if deemed reasonable and effective, in writing, within thirty (30) days of receiving
the final design and construction documents from Pumpers. WRD shall have the right to place
reasonable conditions on the final design for approval.

5.3  Construction. Upon WRD’s approval of the final design, Pumpers shall
advertise, award, and ensure timely completion of all necessary contracts to construct the
Treatment System(s) in accordance with all applicable laws and procurement regulations.
Pumpers shall notify WRD upon the award of the construction contract and upon recording the
Notice of Completion with Los Angeles County. Pumpers shall retain a construction manager,
independent of the design engineer/firm, for the Project and said construction manager shall share
information and reports with WRD upon request. If Pumpers has a certified construction manager
on staff, Pumpers may utilize said staff member after providing WRD with proof of certification.

5.4  Pumpers shall contract directly with all entities required to construet their
own Treatment System(s). WRD will not provide any assistance other than the funding identified
in Section 3. Usage of the Program funding shall be limited to capital costs only. Any funds used
for non-capital costs shall be refunded to WRD and shall be subject to cost recovery actions by
WRD, with Pumper responsible for any and all costs borne by WRD in such action.

5.5  Funding. WRD shall provide funding in the form of reimbursement to
Pumper at either completion of the Project or in the form of monthly reimbursements. If Pumpers
desires monthly reimbursements, then Pumpers must submit billings to WRD each month for
eligible expenses with backup documentation. Review and payment of the submission shall be
conditioned on the receipt of documentation to the satisfaction of WRD evidencing the work
completed and payment by Pumpers to the vendor/consultant/contractor for the reimbursement
sought. If applicable and specified in Exhibit A, WRD shal} withhold a five percent (5%) retention
on each payment made and shall release said retention within sixty (60) days of completion of
construction and demonstration of successful operations and compliance and satisfaction of any
and all WRD requests and compliance with the terms of this Agreement and the terms of any other
Program documents. Project retention shall not apply when the Pumper has selected one lump
sum reimbursement at completion of the Project.

Water Replenishment District of 10 PFAS Program Participation Agreement
Southern California Insest-Pumper-Namelnsert Pumper LA HABRA

HEIGHTS COUNTY WATER DISTRICT & ORCHARD DALE WATER DISTRICT
V210725

Commented [JM8}: WRD shall be liable for all increased
costs to the extent that WRD changes the plan or scope of

the project after the District advertises bids for procurement |
of equipment, as required by EPA grant.



6. PROGRAM OPERATIONS & MAINTENANCE OBLIGATIONS.

6.1 Twenty (20)-Year Term.

A. Pumpers shall maintain groundwater—100  percent  sroundwater
production. unless unforesecn water system operations and maintenance
will not allow. production-te-meetthe-“Annual-Pumping-Requirement™
as specified in Exhibit A for a minimum period of twenty (20) years
following the filing of the Notice of Completion.

B. Pumpers shall operate, maintain, and repair the Treatment System(s) for
the earlier of:

(1) Twenty (20) years following the filing of the Notice of
Completion; or

(2)  Until water produced from the remediated well(s) meets,
without treatment, RLs or MCLs for PFAS.

6.2 Operating Standards.

A. WRD recognizes that in the normal course of operating a water system,
the Treatment System(s) and impacted well(s) may need to be turned off for routine maintenance,
seasonal demands, emergencies, accommodating in-lieu imported water deliveries, and major
repairs. Pumpers agrees to operate the Treatment System(s) in 2 manner consistent with industry
standards and take actions in the same manner as a reasonably prudent water system operator, with
the understanding that the Treatment System(s) funded by WRD is intended to be regularly used
for daily treatment of groundwater as long as PFAS is detected in the treated well(s) at
concentrations that exceed an RL or MCL. The Parties understand and agree that Treatment
System(s) constructed or funded by WRD are not intended to be used as “stand by” treatment
systems. WRD understands and agree that the raw water reservoir used to store the pumpers shared
allotment of eroundwater. per the pumpers JEA, will be out of service for a period of time required

to fullv rehabilitate the reservoir in the near future. Durine said rehabilitation. no groundwater will
be extracted from the basin from either pumper.

B. Pumpers a¢ree to and must produce 100 percent of each svstem”s anoual
usage from the affected basin, except in emergency circumstances that require other source water

to fulfill the pumpers annual usage. the-pumping volumes-as—identified-inJtem4-in-Exhibit A=
Annual-Pumping Reguirement—Forthe-purposes-of determining—comphianee -with-the-Annual

Water Replenishment District of 11 PFAS Program Participation Agreement
Southemrn California Iasest-PumperNamelnsert Pumper LA HABRA
HEIGHTS COUNTY WATER DISTRICT & ORCHARD DALE WATER DISTRICT

V2/10/25



Pumping Requirement—a roting—average-of themostrecent -three3)-full-water years—sinee
ftiation-of PEAS treatment shall-be used:

C. By August 31% of each year, Pumpers shall file an annual report with
WRD on compliance and operation of the Treatment System(s) and impacted well(s), including at
a minimum, the amounts of water produced and treated, groundwater percentaze of cach svstem’s
annual usace produetion-to meet the Annual Pumping Requirement, and quantity of PFAS
removed from the water produced in the prior Water Year. This annual report shall be submitted
to WRD each year for the entire period of the 20-year term, as discussed in Section 6.1.

D. If Pumpers does not produce the 100 percent groundwater Annual
Pumping Requirement, as identified in Exhibit A, Pumpers must make a presentation to the WRD
Budget Advisory Committee (BAC) and Technical Advisory Committee (TAC) explaining the
circumstances that have led to the failure to produce the 100 percent eroundwater Annual Pumping
Regquirement and describing a plan to reach compliance in the shortest time frame possible, or to
adjust the 100 percent sroundwater Annual Pumping Requirement and the terms of this Agreement
based on applicable circumstances.

E. If Pumpers arcis unable to achieve the requisite pumping required (i.e.,
under production) subject to any actions and adjustments made pursuant to Section 6.2(D), then
Pumpers shall reimburse WRD for its funding pursuant to the terms of this Agreement within two
(2) years as of the date the pumping default first occurred. The amount of reimbursement shall be
calculated in accordance with Footnote 5 (see Section 9).

6.3  Compliance, Permits. Testing, Reporting. Pumpers shall obtain and comply
with any and all regulatory permits, permissions, or approvals necessary to operate and maintain
the Treatment System(s). Pumpers shall operate and maintain the Treatment System(s) in
accordance with State and Federal regulatory requirements, prevailing industry standards, required
maintenance practices, and equipment manufacturer recommendations and requirements.
Pumpers shall perform required water quality testing and reporting to verify the successful
operation of the Treatment System(s) to comply with all regulatory requirements. A failure to
maintain compliance shall result in a default of the operations requirements outlined in this section.
Pumpers shall also provide operational reporting as requested by WRD and described in Section
6.2.C. Annually, by August 31 each year, Pumpers shall provide an annual report describing the
quantity of water pumped, treated, and served, and the levels of PFAS removed and entering the
product water stream. Product water quality shall meet all regulatory and permitting requirements.

Water Replenishment District of 12 PFAS Program Participation Agreement
Southern California Insert PumperNamelnsert Pumper LA HABRA
HEIGHTS COUNTY WATER DISTRICT & ORCHARD DALE WATER DISTRICT

V2/10/25



7. FINANCIAL.

7.1 Capital Costs — Payment and Reimbursement.

A. Reimbursement for Qualifying Work Completed. WRD will reimburse
eligible capital costs expended by Pumpers related to planning, design, construction, and start-
up/commissioning of the Treatment System(s), except for and not limited to the costs for property
rights, land use entitlements, additions, permits, Pumpers staff time, other Project/site
enhancements, operations and maintenance, or as otherwise described in this Agreement up to the
identified funding amount. All requests for reimbursement of capital costs shall be deducted from
the funding amount described in Section 3.2. Pumper shall be responsible for any and all costs
and fees in excess of the funding amount.

B. Pumpers-Built Facilities—Reimbursement. WRD shall reimburse costs
expended by Pumpers for reasonable professional services as determined by WRD in its sole
discretion for the planning, design, construction, and start-up/commissioning of the Treatment
System(s) on the agreed upon payment basis. WRD shall issue reimbursements subject to the
terms specified in Exhibit A to Pumpers within thirty (30) days of receiving adequate
documentation from Pumpers in compliance with Section 5.5. Pumpers shall maintain all records,
backup, and Project information until Project completion and close out, pursuant to the terms of
this Agreement.

(1) Authorized capital expenses include, but may not be limited to:
(a) Planning costs; (b) design costs; and (c) construction costs
inclusive of start-up and commissioning. and (d| capital costs for
the procurement of emergency backup power generator with
sufficient power to run the treatments system in the even of a
power shortase or emergency. WRD acknowledges pumpers are
required by state law to possess and use emergency power
venerators and that a PFAS treatment svstem requires more
power than the current standby emergency gencerator on site can
{produce: :

(2)  Unauthorized expenses not eligible for reimbursement shall
include, but is not limited to:
(a) Pumpers s staff time; (b) direct or indirect overhead type
expenses for staff: (c) costs not primarily attributable to
Treatment System design and construction, (d) any and all costs
related to operations and maintenance, existing systems,
deferred maintenance, or existing site conditions, and (€) other
miscellaneous costs deemed ineligible by WRD.

Water Replenishment District of 13 PFAS Program Participation Agreement
Southemn California Iasert-Pumper-Namelnsert Pumper LA HABRA

HEIGHTS COUNTY WATER DISTRICT & ORCHARD DALE WATER DISTRICT
V2/10/25

Commented [JM9]: In other words, the power
requirements to run this treatment plant will cause us to

break the law if they don’t include emergency generators in

the capital costs.



C. Submission Requirements. All reimbursement submissions shall be in
the manner identified and requested by WRD, with all backup and documentation requested and
specified by WRD. Final reimbursement shall only be issued upon receipt of the Notice of
Completion that is filed by Pumper with Los Angeles County.

7.2 Grants.

A. WRD Sought. WRD may seek Federal, State, or other grant funding to
offset costs of the PFAS Project contemplated by this Agreement. Pumper shall support and assist
WRD, as requested by WRD, to obtain any grants that may be used by WRD to fund construction.
Grant funds received by WRD will be used to fund WRD’s costs of planning, design, and
construction of the Treatment System(s), unless otherwise required by the terms of that grant.
Pumper agrees to comply with any and all conditions imposed by any funding sources secured by
WRD, including but not limited to Federal and WIFIA.

B. Pumper Support to WRD-Sought Grants. Pumper shall support and
assist WRD in preparing any annual reports or documents necessary for WRD to comply with
grants received for the PFAS Program. Subject to the requirements of this Section, no provisions
in this Agreement will prevent a Pumper from applying for grants or loans from any source.

C. Pumper-Sought Funding. All Pumpers are encouraged to seek third-
party funding for Treatment System-related expenses. If Pumpers receives any grants or other
third-party funding beyond Pumpers s contribution to the total Project cost, Pumpers shall utilize
these funds to reimburse WRD for its contribution to the Project.

7.3 Records Retention. Audit. The Parties shall keep and maintain all records,
accounts, and reports relating to this Agreement for a period of at least ten (10) years after the
completion of the Project, which shall be marked by the filing of the Notice of Completion with
Los Angeles County. The Parties will have access to these records at any time during normal
business hours upon ten (10) calendar days’ notice. At its cost, any Party may audit the books,
records and accounts of the Party relating to its performance of this Agreement, and the audited
Party shall provide reasonable cooperation to the auditing Party in this regard.

Water Replenishment District of 14 PFAS Program Participation Agreement
Southern California Insert-Pumper-Namelnsert Pumper LA HABRA
HEIGHTS COUNTY WATER DISTRICT & ORCHARD DALE WATER DISTRICT

V2/10/25



8. RISK ALLOCATION.
8.1 Insurance.

A. Construction Activities. In the hiring of consultants and contractors to
design and build the Treatment System(s), the hiring or contracting Party will have the other Party
(WRD, if Pumpers-Built, or the designing/building Pumpers, if WRD-Built) included as an
additional indemnitee and additional insured on the same basis and with the same limits in all
contracts. The hiring Party will use the higher of the two Parties’ standard limits for the purpose
of coverage requirements. For example, in connection with a WRD-Built Treatment System,
WRD shall have Pumpers named as an additional indemnitee and an additional insured in all
consulting and construction contracts related to Pumper’s Treatment System(s). In connection
with a Pumpers-Built Treatment System, Pumper shall have WRD named as an additional
indemnitee and an additional insured in all consulting and construction contracts. The hiring or
contracting Party shall provide the other Party with proof of insurance, including additional insured
endorsements.

B. Parties’ Coverage. Pumpers shall take out and maintain in effect at all
times during the term of this Agreement comprehensive general liability insurance in an amount
not less than $2 million per occurrence, for bodily injury, death and property damage associated
with the construction and operation of the Treatment System(s) and impacted wells, naming WRD
as an additional insured under such policy. An endorsement evidencing this insurance coverage
shall be furnished to WRD prior to WRD or Pumper commencing construction of the Treatment
System(s). The cost of insurance shall not be a reimbursable cost of the Project.

8.2 Indemnity.

A. By Pumpers:

(1) Pumpers shall defend, indemnify and hold WRD harmless from and
against any and all actions, suits, claims, demands, judgments, attorney’s fees, costs, damages to
person or property, losses, penalties, obligations, expenses or liabilities (collectively, “Claims”)
that may be asserted or claimed by any third party arising out of the performance or implementation
of this Agreement by Pumpers.

(2) Pumpers shall indemnify, defend, and hold WRD harmless from any
liability, or regulatory enforcement attributable, in whole or in part, to Pumpers~s failure to
properly operate and maintain the Treatment System(s) and impacted well(s).

Water Replenishment District of 15 PFAS Program Participation Agreement
Southern California Insert-Pumper-Namelnsert Pumper LA HABRA
HEIGHTS COUNTY WATER DISTRICT & ORCHARD DALE WATER DISTRICT

V2/10/25



B. By WRD:

(1) WRD shall defend, indemnify, and hold Pumpers harmless from and
against any and all Claims that may be asserted or claimed by any third party arising out of the
negligence or reckless performance or implementation of this Agreement by WRD.

8.3 Release and Hold Harmless.
A. Pumpers “+Release of WRD.

(1) Pumpers hereby releases WRD, its officers, directors, employees,
agents, and representatives, from any and all liability, known or unknown, arising out of, or
otherwise attributable to the discovery and/or presence of PFAS in source water from the Basins,
Pumper’s Water Producing Facilities, and Pumper’s potable or non-potable water system before,
during, or after treatment. Such release shall include, but is not limited to, claims or litigation
initiated by third parties against Pumper or WRD, and any other legai, administrative, or regulatory
actions associated with WRD’s performance of its obligations under this'Agreement.

B. No Admission of Liability. Nothing contained herein shall be deemed
an admission of liability by any Party to this Agreement.

8.4 PFAS Litigation.

A. WRD has commenced litigation against responsible parties, including
chemical manufacturers of PFAS, in order to recover costs from persons responsible for placing
PFAS into the stream of commerce and/or the environment where it could make its way into the
Basins (“Damages™). Pumper shall support, coordinate, assist, and comply with all reasonable
WRD requests regarding WRD’s litigation.

B. Pumpers shall not assert claims against WRD in any litigation related to
PFAS, or otherwise knowingly take positions that could result in WRD or other Pumpers incurring
liability related to PFAS as a result of the position asserted by the Pumper in the Separate
Litigation.

C. The Parties hereby agree that any monies provided by WRD to Pumpers
pursuant to this Agreement shall be reimbursed (without interest) to WRD from any monetary
recovery for PFAS Impacted Well(s) received by Pumper as a result of any litigation. The
reimbursement shall be paid to WRD from any such recovery whether via judgment or settlement
and it shall be rcimbursed from Pumper’s net monetary recovery. afler the operations and
maintenance costs tor 20 vears of treating PFAS contaminated groundwater is reduced from the
recovery amount from said litigation. Pumper agrees to provide WRD with any and all information

Water Replenishment District of 16 PFAS Program Participation Agreement
Southern California Insert- Pumper Namelnsert Pumper LA HABRA
HFEIGHTS COUNTY WATER DISTRICT & ORCHARD DALE WATER DISTRICT

V2/10/25

; Commented [JM10]: WRD holds the responsibility of
cleaning and treating the basin, as mentioned in the
beginning of this agr We should not berequired to |
hold them harmless if they are not doing their job.

| Commented [JM11]: Same as above




and documentation requested relating to the applicable litigation judgment or settlement. To the
extent that Pumper’s net monetary recovery does not exceed the monies provided by WRD as
contemplated by Section 3.2 of this Agreement, Pumper shall proportionately reimburse WRD
from its settlement or judgment for PFAS Impacted Well(s). The purpose of this provision is to
ensure that under no circumstance shall Pumper either owe WRD for any reimbursement greater
than any net monies that it receives as the result of a judgment or settlement arising from its
pending litigation as defined herein, or recover for funds provided by WRD to Pumper pursuant
to this Agreement. In addition, should Pumper fail to monetarily recover from the pending
litigation for any reason, then Pumper shall not owe any reimbursement to WRD for monies paid
to Pumper as part of this /Agreement,

9. EXPIRATION AND TERMINATION.

This Agreement expires twenty (20) years from the filing of the Notice of
Completion. Pumpers may terminate this Agreement upon providing ninety (90) days written
notice to WRD. However, if Pumpers terminates this Agreement prior to the date of expiration,
Pumper shall reimburse WRD for all of WRD’s costs expended in relation to the Project using the
methodology described in the Footnote® below plus any other reasonable expenses incurred by
WRD as a result of the early termination. WRD may terminate this Agreement upon the provision
of notice to Pumpers of a failure to comply with the terms of this Agreement or Program.

10. NOTICE.

Any notice, instrument, payment, or document required to be given or delivered
under this Agreement shall be given or delivered by personal delivery or by depositing the same
in a United States Mail depository, first class postage prepaid, and addressed to the appropriate
Party. Notice under this Agreement may also be provided to such other address as any Party may
direct in writing to the other. Service of any instrument or document given by mail will be deemed
complete upon receipt if delivered personally, or forty-eight (48) hours after deposit of such

5 The reimbursement to WRD from Pumper for costs expended by WRD for the Project is calculated as follows:
[[(Annual Pumping Requirement (subject to any adjustment pursuant to Section 6.2) x 20-year term) — (total water
produced by Pumper pursuant to the terms of this Agreement)] + [Annual Pumping Requirement (subject to any
adjustment pursuant to Section 6.2) x 20-year term]] x (final funding amount as specified in Exhibit A). See below
for the equation,

Reimbursement to WRD ( Annual Pumping x 20 ears) Total Water Produced mAF
from Pumpe> Requirement (n AFY b4 pursuant to this Agﬂemmt Funding Amount
Jor costs expended by wRrD = Annual Pumping er Exhibit A
(Requlremem in AFY a2t years L

for the Project

Water Replenishment District of 17 PFAS Program Participation Agreement
Southern California Insert-PumperNamelnsert Pumper LA HABRA
HEIGHTS COUNTY WATER DISTRICT & ORCHARD DALE WATER DISTRICT

V2/10/25

Commented [JM12]: This entire section needs revision.
'WRD should also be required to provide all of their potential |
settlement funds to pumpers who have an active PFAS |
treatment plant. Per Ken Sansone, our settlement funds will
not be named as “for capital of buﬂdmg treatment plants” or

“for operati snd_'_ |




instrument or document in a United States mail depository, first class postage prepaid, and
addressed as set forth above.

11. MISCELLANEOUS.

11.1  Further Assurances. The Parties shall execute and deliver any documents
and cooperate in performing any acts necessary to further the intent of this Agreement.

11.2 Time is of the Essence. Time is of the essence in performing all obligations
under this Agreement.

11.3 Counterparts. This Agreement may be executed in multiple counterparts,
each of which is an original. All signatures taken together will be considered as one and the same
agreement.,

11.4 Force Majeure. Upon written notice by a Party, the respective duties and
obligations of the Parties will be suspended for the time period that performance by the Party is
prevented or substantially impeded by riots, fire, flood, earthquakes, power outages, or terrorism.

11.5 Dispute Resolution. Any dispute arising from or relating to this Agreement
shall be submitted to final binding arbitration before an arbitrator who is a member of the National
Academy of Arbitrators. The Parties will obtain a list of five names of potential arbitrators from
the National Academy of Arbitrators, or the American Arbitration Association, and will take turns
striking the names of arbitrators until one arbitrator remains, who shall preside over the arbitration.
The arbitrator will have no power to rewrite any of the terms of this Agreement. The arbitrator will
have no power to Tewrite any of the terms of this Agreement. The Parties shall split the cost of the
arbitrator’s fee and any court reporter required by the arbitrator or if both Parties agree to having
the proceedings taken down by a court reporter. The prevailing Party in any action arising from
or relating to this Agreement shall be entitled to recover its reasonable attorneys’ fees, expert
witness fees and arbitration fees and costs in addition to any other relief and recovery ordered by
the arbitrator or other tribunal hearing any matter related to this Agreement.

11.6  Successors and Assigns. All of the terms, conditions, and provisions of this
Agreement inure to the benefit of and will be binding upon WRD, Pumpers, and their respective
successors and assigns.

11.7 NoImplied Waivers. If any term, condition, or provision of this Agreement
is breached by either Party and thereafter waived by the other Party, that waiver will be limited to
the specific breach so waived, and will not be deemed either to be a continual waiver or to waive
any other breach under this Agreement. No waiver of any provision of this Agreement shall be

Water Replenishment District of 18 PFAS Program Participation Agreement

Southern California {-nm-‘:—llumper—Namelmert Pumper I.A HABRA
HEIGHTS COUNTY WATER DISTRICT & ORCHARD DALE WATER DIST
V2/10/25



effective unless made in writing and signed by the waiving party. The failure of any party to
require the performance of any term or obligation of this Agreement, or the waiver by any party
of any breach of this Agreement, shall not prevent any subsequent enforcement of such term or
obligation or be deemed a waiver of any subsequent breach.

11.8 No Obligation to Third Parties. The approval, execution, and performance
of this Agreement does not confer any rights upon any person or entity other than WRD and
Pumpers. There are no third-party beneficiaries to this Agreement. Pumper’s obligations under
this Agreement are to WRD only, unless otherwise specifically stated herein (e.g., requirement to
release or provide notice to other pumpers).

11.9 Nature of Relationship. This Agreement does not create, and will not be
construed or deemed to create any agency, partnership, joint venture, landlord-tenant, or other
relationship between WRD and Pumper except as specified in this Agreement.

11.10 Integration, Construction. and Amendment. This Agreement represents the
entire understanding of WRD and Pumper as to the design and construction of Treatment
System(s) for the PFAS-impacted well(s). No prior oral or written understanding will be of any
force or effect with respect to those matters covered by this Agreement. This Agreement will be
construed as if drafted by both WRD and Pumpers.

11.11 Amendments. This Agreement only applies to the terms contained herein
and is a fully integrated agreement. Any amendment as to the terms of this Agreement requires the
written agreement of the Parties in a formal amendment to this Agreement.

11.12 Severability. Each provision of this Agreement is severable from the whole.
If any provision of this Agreement is found contrary to law, the remainder of this Agreement will
continue in full force.

11.13 Authority.

A. Pumpers hereby agrees that funding provided by WRD per this
Agreement is in furtherance of WRD’s purpose of treating/purifying water in the Basins to
facilitate beneficial use of locally produced groundwater in order to increase production of
groundwater containing PFAS from the Basins—to levels typical prior to the setting of regulatory
limits for PFAS, and that Pumpers s production of water from the Basins is in lieu of Pumper
taking water from an alternative non-tributary source, thereby furthering WRD’s efforts to remove
or eliminate PFAS from the Basins.

B. By entering into this Agreement, each Party represents that it, and to the
best of its understanding, have proper legal authority to enter into this Agreement and to fund the

Water Replenishment District of 19 PFAS Program Participation Agreement
Southern California Insest-Pumper-Namelnsert Pumper LA HABRA
HEIGHTS COUNTY WATER DISTRICT & ORCHARD DALE WATER DISTRICT

V2/10/25

Commented [JM13]: Need to revise entire section. We
have an ability to use import water but WRD would benefit
if we build the plant, because we are doing the work that is
their responsibility. Neither LHHCWD or ODWD can
increase our production to accommodate WRD’s goals, but
we have maintained 100% groundwater production
throughout the PFAS regulations.



work described herein. Each person executing this Agreement on behalf of a Party warrants that
they are: (1) duly authorized to execute and deliver this Agreement on behalf of that Party, (2) by
executing this Agreement, that Party is formally bound to the provisions of this Agreement, and
(3) entering into this Agreement does not violate any provision of any other Agreement to which
that Party is bound. No individual signing this Agreement shall have individual liability under this
Agreement. As a condition of entering this Agreement, all Parties expressly waive any future
challenge to the legal authority of the other Parties to enter into this Agreement, or to the authority
of any other Party to fund the Project described in this Agreement.

11.14 Construction and Amendment. The terms of this Agreement will be
construed in accordance with the plain meaning of the language used and will not be construed for
or against any Party by reason of the authorship of this Agreement or any other rule of construction
which might otherwise apply. The headings of sections and paragraphs of this Agreement are for
convenience or reference only and will not be construed to limit or extend the meaning of the
terms, covenants, and conditions of this Agreement. This Agreement may only be amended by
the mutual consent of the Parties by an instrument in writing.

11.15 No Admissions. Nothing in this Agreement may be deemed an admission.

11.16 Effective Date. Binding Effect, and Termination. The date WRD executes
this Agreement shall be the Effective Date of this Agreement. Each Party executing the Agreement
thereafter shall be bound by, and benefit from, the terms of this Agreement on the date that the
Parties execute the Agreement. No Party shall be bound by this Agreement until such Party has
executed this Agreement, nor shall any Party that has executed this Agreement owe any contractual
duty to any Party that has not yet executed this Agreement. The timelines referenced in Section
6.1 of this Agreement shall commence on the date Pumper executes this Agreement if such date is
after the Effective Date. Prior to the distribution of any funding from WRD, if WRD determines
that Pumpers haycs failed to adhere to the Program requirements specified in this Agreement,
WRD shall issue a notice to comply and shall have the right to terminate this Agreement if Pumpers
fails to comply with the terms of the notice.

11.17 Electronic Signatures. Any Party may execute this Agreement using an
“electronic signature,” as that term is defined in California Civil Code Section 1633.2, or a “digital
signature,” as defined by California Government Code Section 16.5. An electronic or digital
signature will have full legal effect and enforceability. Nothing in this Agreement requires any
Party to use or accept the submission of any subsequent or related document containing an
electronic or digital signature where written notice is otherwise required by this Agreement.

Water Replenishment District of 20 PFAS Program Participation Agreement
Southem California Insert RPumper-Namelnsert Pumper LA HABRA
HEIGHTS COUNTY WATER DISTRICT & ORCHARD DALE WATER DISTRICT

V2/10125



IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the Parties have caused this AGREEMENT to be
executed the day and year first written above.

WATER REPLENISHMENT DISTRICT OF SOUTHERN CALIFORNIA

_.S_'i.gnature _Sig-n;ture
Joy Langford - Vera Robles DeWitt
Print Name Print Name
President, Board of Directors Secretary, Board of Directors
Title Title

PNSERT-PUMPER-NAME]LA HABRA HEIGHTS COUNTY WATER DISTRICT AND
ORCHARD DALE WATER DISTRICT (“PUMPER”)

Signature

Print Name

Title

Signatre

Print Name

APPROVED AS TO FORM:

Water Replenishment District of 21 PFAS Program Participation Agreement
Southern California Insert-RumperNanrelnsert Pumper LA HABRA
HEIGHTS COUNTY WATER DISTRICT & ORCHARD DALE WATER DISTRICT

V2/10/25



LEAL TREJO APC

Kttomcys for the Water Reple;ishm_ent
District of Southern California

Water Replenishment District of 22 PFAS Program Participation Agreement
Southern California Insert-Rumper-Namelnsert Pumper LA HABRA
HEIGHTS COUNTY WATER DISTRICT & ORCHARD DALE WATER DISTRICT

V2/10/25



EXHIBIT A
SPECIFIC PROJECT DETAILS

1. PROJECT DELIVERY METHOD
Pumper has elected to participate as a Funding Support Project or Turnkey Project.

2. PROJECT DESCRIPTION
The “Project” shall consist of the design and construction of a GAC or IX Treatment System
for the removal of PFAS from [Pumper] Well(s) ?? (“Impacted Well(s)”) . . . SUMMARIZE
PROJECT AND DESCRIBE PROJECT SCHEDULE. Pumper has provided further details
regarding the Project in the Funding Application, attached hereto as Exhibit B to this
Agreement.

3. FUNDING AMOUNT
Based on the required submissions under the Program, WRD has authorized funding to
Pumper in the amount not to exceed DOLLARS IN WORDS dollars ($ ), as
shown as the Summary of Project Costs attached hereto as Exhibit C to this Agreement. This
funding amount equates to $ per acre feet of treatment capacity. Based on the costs
shown in Exhibit C, the “Reasonably Expected Maximum Principal Cost” has been
determined by Pumper to be DOLLARS IN WORDS dollars ($ ).

4. ANNUAL PUMPING REQUIREMENT
Based on the required submissions under the Program, the Annual Pumping Requirement in
accordance with Section 6 of this Agreement shall be the combined total of 100 percent of
cach system’s annual water usage. as determined by usave reported in each system'’s
electronic annual report to the state water resources control board. a-nrigimun-of—————
aerefeetper-yeur(requisite pumping-amount)-for groundwater production from the Impacted

Well(s) or all active wells in the entire distribution system (mention names of wells). Forthe

5. REIMBURSEMENT [only applicable to Funding Support Projects]
In accordance with the requirements of a Funding Support Project, Pumper has selected
funding at-completion-of-the-prejector-inthefornrof-monthly reimbursements. Monthly
reimbursements shall be equivalent to the proportion or percentage of Funding Amount to the
Reasonably Expected Maximum Principal Cost, as shown by the formula below. This
percentage is calculated to be . The five percent (5%) retention shall not be applied.

Monthly Reimbursement = Progress Payment Requested x (WRD Funding Amount /
Reasonably Expected Maximum Principal Project Cost)

Water Replenishment District of Exhibit A PFAS Program Participation Agreement

Southern California Insert-Pumper Namelnsert Pumper LA HABRA
HEIGITS COUNTY WATER DISTRICT & ORCHARD DALE WATER DISTRICT



6. COMMENCED AND/OR COMPLETED CONSTRUCTION PROJECTS fonly applicable
to Funding Support Project]
The provisions contained in Section 8 of this Agreement that relate to Pumper’s consultants
and contractors shall not apply to Projects that are: 1) Currently under construction, or 2)
Construction is completed. All provisions in Section 8 applying to Pumper shall remain
enforceable obligations under this Agreement.

7. OTHER fas needed]
In satisfaction of other PFAS Remediation Program requirements not discussed above,
Pumper shall provide a signed verification letter acknowledging compliance with the intent
of these requirements. The letter must be in a form acceptable to WRD prior to receiving any
funding under this Agreement. No reimbursements shall be released to Pumper until this
signed verification letter is received by WRD.

Water Replenishment District of Exhibit A PFAS Program Participation Agreement
Southern California St : Insert Pumper LA HABRA
HEIGHTS COLINTY WATER DISTRICT & ORCHARD DALE WATER DISTRICT



EXHIBIT B
PFAS FUNDING APPLICATION
(COMPLETED AND SUBMITTED BY PUMPER)

Water Replenishment District of Exhibit B PFAS Program Participation Agreement

Southern California Insert-PumperNamelnsert Pumper LA HABRA
HEIGHTS COUNTY WATER DISTRICT & ORCHARD DALE WATER DISTRICT



EXHIBIT C
SUMMARY OF PROJECT COSTS
(AS SPECIFIED IN THE FUNDING APPLICATION)

Water Replenishment District of Exhibit C PFAS Program Participation Agreement

Southern California Iasert-Pumper-Namelnsert Pumper LA HABRA
HEIGHTS COUNTY WATER DISTRICT & ORCHARD DALE WATER DISTRICT



EXHIBIT D
MEMORANDUM OF UNDERSTANDING REGARDING TURNKEY PROJECT

[This Exhibit shall only exist if a Turnkey Project is conducted.]

Water Replenishment District of Exhibit D PFAS Program Participation Agreement

Southern California InsertPamperNamelnsert Pumper LA HABRA
HEIGHTS COUNTY WATER DISTRICT & ORCHARD DALE WATER DISTRICT



